
CITY OF FRANKLIN 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING* 

FRANKLIN CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

9229 W. LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN 

AGENDA 

THURSDAY, APRIL 22, 2021, 7:00 P.M. 

               

The YouTube channel “City of Franklin WI” will be live streaming the Plan Commission 

meeting so that the public will be able to watch and listen to the meeting.  

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov.   

 

 

A.   Call to Order and Roll Call 

 

B.  Approval of Minutes 

 

 1. Approval of regular meeting of April 8, 2021. 

 

C. Public Hearing Business Matters (action may be taken on all matters following  

                                                                      the respective Public Hearing thereon) 

 

 1. ILLIE TINTS AUTOMOTIVE WINDOW TINTING SERVICE BUSINESS.  

Special Use application by Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of ILLIE Tints, LLC, to 

operate an automotive window tinting service business, with hours of operation 

from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and on Saturday from 9:00 

a.m. to 2:00 p.m., in an existing building located at 8581 South 27th Street, 

property zoned B-4 South 27th Street Mixed-Use Commercial District; Tax Key 

No. 832-9997-000.  A PUBLIC HEARING IS SCHEDULED FOR THIS 

MEETING UPON THIS MATTER. 

D. Business Matters (no Public Hearing is required upon the following matters; action may be   

                                           taken on all matters) 

 

1. FOREST PARK MIDDLE SCHOOL LAND COMBINATION.  Land 

Combination application by Franklin Public Schools for combining three (3) 

properties located at West Forest Hill Avenue:  8225-8255, Forest Park Middle 

School (39.39 acres), 8429, formerly “Luxembourg Gardens” (9.68 acres) and 

8459 (3.85 acres) [the resulting Forest Park Middle School site will be 

approximately 54 acres], properties zoned I-1 Institutional District; Tax Key Nos. 

838-9978-000, 839-9990-000 and 839-9991-004. 

 

2. FRANKLIN VILLAGE SHOPPING CENTER SIGNAGE.  Master Sign 

Program Amendment application by Franklin Village Properties, LLC, property 

owner, to allow for signage changes within the shopping center, specifically, to  

remove the anchor tenant sign from the Master Sign Program (such sign was 

approved as part of the Master Sign Program but never installed), remove the 

existing Franklin Village pole sign, its electronic message center and bollards, and  

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofFranklinWIGov


Franklin Plan Commission Agenda 

4/22/21 

Page 2 

 

increase the multi-tenant pylon sign area from 152 square feet to 235 square feet 

[the alterations to the existing multi-tenant pylon sign are limited to sign cabinets 

(the location and structure of this sign will remain), this multi-tenant sign 

currently has 1 header cabinet and 7 tenants cabinets, while the applicant is 

proposing 1 header cabinet, 1 electronic message center and 1 tenants cabinet that 

may allow up to 16 tenant signs (the overall sign area with this amendment will 

be reduced from 917 square feet to 900 square feet, a 17 square foot decrease)], 

for property zoned B-3 Community Business District, located at 7101-7131 South 

76th Street (Franklin Village); Tax Key No. 755-0038-001. 

 

3. BALLPARK COMMONS MIDWEST ORTHOPEDIC SPECIALTY HOSPITAL 

BUILDING INDOOR SPORTS COMPLEX WITHIN PLANNED 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 37 (THE ROCK SPORTS 

COMPLEX/BALLPARK COMMONS) INCREASE IN MAXIMUM SIGNAGE.  

Unified Development Ordinance §15-3.0442 Planned Development District No. 37 (The 

Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons) Amendment (Major) application by 

Christopher D. Buday, River Rock Performance Properties, LLC (BPC County Land, 

LLC, property owner), to allow for signage changes, specifically, to increase the total  

sign face area (City of Franklin Municipal Code allows a maximum of approximately 750 

square feet) for the new Indoor Sports Complex located at 7095 South Ballpark Drive, 

within Ballpark Commons, to a total of 12,507 square feet in area distributed in 38 signs,  

 property zoned Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 

Complex/Ballpark Commons); Tax Key No. 744-1005-000.  [THE PUBLIC 

HEARING FOR THIS APPLICATION WAS PREVIOUSLY NOTICED FOR, 

OPENED AND CLOSED AT THE APRIL 8, 2021 MEETING AND THE 

SUBJECT MATTER IS CONTINUED FROM THE APRIL 8, 2021 PLAN 

COMMISSION MEETING.]   

 

4. KIDS CONNECTION CHILDCARE CENTER DAYCARE FACILITY.   

 Site Plan application by Kristopher A. Kraussel/B & B Investments of Rawson, 

LLC (Kristopher A. Kraussel and Tina M. Kraussel, property owners) to allow for 

construction of a 10,509 square foot single-story building as well as an associated 

3,419 square foot playground (aluminum fencing around the perimeter) on the 

east side of the building, 47 parking spaces, two driveways with connection to 

Rawson Avenue, landscaping, outdoor lighting and a bioretention basin on the 

west end of the property for onsite storm water management (a turn lane on 

Rawson Avenue, in the eastbound lane of traffic, will be constructed per 

Milwaukee County requirements), with hours of operation Monday through 

Friday [child daycare services under Standard Industrial Classification  Code No. 

8351 is a Permitted Use in the B-4 South 27th Street Mixed-Use Commercial  

 District], upon property located at 3030-3130 West Rawson Avenue (northwest 

corner of the intersection of Rawson Avenue and Riverwood Boulevard,  



Franklin Plan Commission Agenda 

4/22/21 

Page 3 

 approximately 2.21 acres of vacant land), zoned B-4 South 27th Street Mixed-Use 

Commercial District and FC Floodplain Conservancy District; Tax Key No. 738-

9991-001, Requested Waivers of South 27th Street Design Overlay District 

Standards: 

   

a. 15-3.0353B.  Coordination of site furnishings  (lighting and site furnishings 

[benches, trash receptacles, bicycle racks, etc.])-request for waiver of this 

requirement. 

b. 15-3.0354C.1.  Interior Landscaping for Off-street Parking Areas (a minimum of 20 

square feet of interior landscaped island shall be provided per parking stall)-request for 

waiver of this requirement. 

c. 15-3.0355A.1.  Building Character and Design (buildings located on prominent 

sites-such as key intersections, corners, terminations of street vistas, and on high 

points-shall be multi-story and exhibit quality architectural design to serve as 

landmarks)-request for waiver of this requirement. 

d. 15-3.0355B.8.d.  Pedestrian Accessibility  (buildings shall utilize a corner 

entrance to the building)-request for waiver of this requirement.   

e. 15-3.0355B.10.c.  External Storage (all trash collection areas must be located 

withing the structure, or behind the building in an enclosure)-request for waiver 

of this requirement. 

  

E. Adjournment 

 
*Supporting documentation and details of these agenda items are available at City hall during normal business hours. 
 

**Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which they have 

decision-making responsibility.  This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, even though the 
Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting. 

 

[Note: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information, contact the City Clerk’s office at (414) 425-7500.] 

 

REMINDERS: 

Next Regular Plan Commission Meeting: May 6, 2021  



Page 1                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

 City of Franklin unapproved  

 Plan Commission Meeting                            

April 8, 2021 

Minutes 

 

A. Call to Order and Roll Call Mayor Steve Olson called the April 8, 2021, regular Plan 

Commission meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers at Franklin City Hall, 9229 West Loomis Road, 

Franklin, Wisconsin.  

 

Present were Mayor Steve Olson, Commissioners Patrick 

Leon, Patricia Hogan and Adam Burckhardt and Alderman 

Mark Dandrea, City Engineer Glen Morrow and City 

Attorney Jesse Wesolowski. Participating remotely were 

Commissioner Kevin Haley and Economic Development 

Director Calli Berg. Also present were  Planning Manager 

Heath Eddy, Principle Planner Regulo Martinez-Montilva, 

Associate Planner Marion Ecks and Alderwoman Shari 

Hanneman. Commissioner Leon left at 8:05 p.m..  

 

B. Approval of Minutes 

 

 

1. Regular Meeting of March 18, 2021 

 

 

 

 

C. Public Hearing Business Matters 

 

2.    OAKWOOD INDUSTRIAL 

PROPOSED BUILDINGS I AND II 

AND SITE DEVELOPMENTS; 

NATURAL RESOURCE FEATURES 

SPECIAL EXCEPTION, SPECIAL 

USE AND SITE PLAN. Natural 

Resource Features Special Exception, 

Special Use and Site Plan applications 

by WP Property Acquisitions LLC, 

Wendt Family Trust, property owner, to 

allow for the construction of a 235,000 

square foot industrial building, and 

eventual construction of a second 

building, the Natural Resource Features 

Special Exception impacting one of the 

three wetlands on the property (2.167 

acres), specifically, grading and filling 

0.23 acres (9,784 square feet) of wetland, 

0.60 acres (26,132 square feet) of 

wetland buffer and 0.79 acres (34,466 

square feet) of wetland setback, and the 

development will also remove 39% of 

young woodland on the site (the City of 

Commissioner Hogan moved and Commissioner Leon  

seconded approval of the March 18, 2021 regular meeting 

minutes. On voice vote, all voted 'aye'. Motion carried (6-0-

0).  

 

 

 

Associate Planner Marion Ecks presented the request by  

WP Property Acquisitions LLC, Wendt Family Trust, 

property owner, to allow for the construction of a 235,000 

square foot industrial building, and eventual construction of 

a second building, the Natural Resource Features Special 

Exception impacting one of the three wetlands on the 

property (2.167 acres), specifically, grading and filling 0.23 

acres (9,784 square feet) of wetland, 0.60 acres (26,132 

square feet) of wetland buffer and 0.79 acres (34,466 

square feet) of wetland setback, and the development will 

also remove 39% of young woodland on the site (the City 

of Franklin Unified Development Ordinance permits 

impacts up to 50% without requiring an exception); A 

PUBLIC HEARING IS SCHEDULED FOR THIS 

MEETING UPON THIS NATURAL RESOURCE 

FEATURES SPECIAL EXCEPTION APPLICATION; 

a Special Use to permit off-street overnight parking (along 

the west property line behind the proposed industrial 

buildings) for vehicles exceeding 8,000 pounds 

manufactured Gross Vehicle Weight (which requires 

Special Use approval per Section 15-3.0444B.D.1.a.iii. 

(Design Standards, addendum to Ordinance No. 2016-

2238) of the Unified Development Ordinance) (tenants 



Page 2                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

Franklin Unified Development 

Ordinance permits impacts up to 50% 

without requiring an exception); A 

PUBLIC HEARING IS SCHEDULED 

FOR THIS MEETING UPON THIS 

NATURAL RESOURCE FEATURES 

SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

APPLICATION; a Special Use to 

permit off-street overnight parking 

(along the west property line behind the 

proposed industrial buildings) for 

vehicles exceeding 8,000 pounds 

manufactured Gross Vehicle Weight 

(which requires Special Use approval per 

Section 15-3.0444B.D.1.a.iii. (Design 

Standards, addendum to Ordinance No. 

2016-2238) of the Unified Development 

Ordinance) (tenants have yet to be 

identified); A PUBLIC HEARING IS 

SCHEDULED FOR THIS MEETING 

UPON THIS SPECIAL USE 

APPLICATION; and a Site Plan for a 

phased development of the former 

Wendt Farm, as follows:  

Initial Phase: site grading, establish 

erosion control and the stormwater 

management system, routing of the 

wetland area through a piping system, 

and preparation for stockpiling; then 

construction of the first building, 

adjacent to Oakwood Road (235,000 

square feet) including 50 truck parking 

spaces and 120 regular auto parking 

spaces;  

Later Phase (Site Plan approval request 

will follow after ATC power line towers 

are moved): further site grading as 

needed, depending on the rerouting of 

the ATC (Available Transmission 

Capacity) power line towers; 

development of a 300,000 square foot 

building, along with truck parking spaces 

and regular auto parking spaces; property 

located at 3617 West Oakwood Road, 

zoned Planned Development District No. 

39 (Mixed Use Business Park); Tax Key 

No. 950-9997-002, Requested Waivers 

of Planned Development District No. 39 

(Mixed Use Business Park) Design 

Standards, Section 15-3.0444B.D. 

Business Park Area Design Standards:  

have yet to be identified); A PUBLIC HEARING IS 

SCHEDULED FOR THIS MEETING UPON THIS 

SPECIAL USE APPLICATION; and a Site Plan for a 

phased development of the former Wendt Farm, as follows: 

 

Natural Resource Special Exception 

 

The Official Notice of Public hearing was read in to the 

record by Planning Manager Heath Eddy  and the Public 

Hearing was opened at 7:09 p.m. and closed at 7:12 p.m.. 

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Burckhardt 

seconded a motion to recommend approval of the WP 

Property Acquisitions LLC Natural Resource Features 

Special Exception pursuant to the Standards, Findings and 

Decision recommended by the Plan Commission and 

Common Council consideration of the Environmental 

Commission recommendations. On voice vote, all voted 

‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 
Special Use 

A Special Use to permit off-street overnight parking (along 

the west property line behind the proposed industrial 

buildings) for vehicles exceeding 8,000 pounds 

manufactured Gross Vehicle Weight (which requires 

Special Use approval per Section 15-3.0444B.D.1.a.iii. 

(Design Standards, addendum to Ordinance No. 2016-2238) 

of the Unified Development Ordinance) (tenants have yet to 

be identified); A PUBLIC HEARING IS SCHEDULED 

FOR THIS MEETING UPON THIS SPECIAL USE 

APPLICATION. 
 

The Official Notice of Public hearing was read in to the 

record by Planning Manager Heath Eddy  and the Public 

Hearing was opened at 7:13 p.m. and closed at 7:14 p.m.. 

 

Commissioner Hogan moved and Commissioner Leon 

seconded a motion to recommend approval of a Resolution 

imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a 

Special Use for overnight parking for vehicles exceeding 

8,000 pounds manufactured gross vehicle weight as part of 

the development of two industrial buildings totaling 

approximately 500,000 square feet in area, and potentially 

up to 600,000 square feet in area, upon property located at 

3617 West Oakwood Road. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’. 

Motion carried (6-0-0). 

  

Initial Phase: site grading, establish erosion control and the 

stormwater management system, routing of the wetland 

area through a piping system, and preparation for 

stockpiling; then construction of the first building, adjacent 



Page 3                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

a. 15-3.0444B.D.1.a.iv. Parking required 

and location regulated (parking in front 

of buildings shall be designed primarily 

for visitors and high turnover usage with 

employee parking to be located to the 

side-yard or rear-yard)-request for all 

employee and visitor parking in front 

of the buildings. b. 15-3.0444B.D.1.a.v. 

and vi. Parking required and location 

regulated (loading and unloading areas 

shall be located to the side-yard or rear-

yard and screened so as to minimize their 

view from adjacent streets and sites) and 

(all parking, loading, and unloading 

areas shall be screened from adjacent 

streets and sites utilizing landscaping, 

berms, and/or decorative fences)-request 

to waive requirement for additional 

screening of the loading area.  

c. 15-3.0444B.D.2.a.i. Open Spaces 

required and location regulated (not less 

than one-half of the required building 

setback area from any dedicated street 

shall be devoted solely to lawns, trees, 

shrubs, and other landscaping)-request 

for all employee and visitor parking in 

front of the buildings.  

d. 15-3.0444B.D.4.a.ii. and iii. Building 

Character and Design regulated (all 

exterior materials shall be durable, of 

high-quality, utilized true to form (such 

as stone below wood rather than the 

opposite), and appropriate for external 

use) (brick, stone, tile, and custom 

architectural masonry units are preferred 

primary materials for the solid (non-

window) portion of new buildings or 

additions)-request to use articulated, 

painted precast concrete wall panels 

for the exterior walls.  

e. 15-3.0444B.D.4.a.xi. Building 

Character and Design regulated (outside 

loading docks shall be located to the 

side-yard or rear-yard and screened from 

view from adjacent streets and sites by 

extended building walls, berms, 

decorative fencing, and/or landscaping)- 

request to waive requirement for 

additional screening of the loading 

area.  

 

to Oakwood Road (235,000 square feet) including 50 truck 

parking spaces and 120 regular auto parking spaces;  

Later Phase (Site Plan approval request will follow after 

ATC power line towers are moved): further site grading as 

needed, depending on the rerouting of the ATC (Available 

Transmission Capacity) power line towers; development of 

a 300,000 square foot building, along with truck parking 

spaces and regular auto parking spaces; property located at 

3617 West Oakwood Road, zoned Planned Development 

District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park); Tax Key No. 

950-9997-002, Requested Waivers of Planned 

Development District No. 39 (Mixed Use Business Park) 

Design Standards, Section 15-3.0444B.D. Business Park  

 

Waivers 

 

Area Design Standards:  

 

a. 15-3.0444B.D.1.a.iv. Parking required and location 

regulated (parking in front of buildings shall be designed 

primarily for visitors and high turnover usage with 

employee parking to be located to the side-yard or rear-

yard)-request for all employee and visitor parking in 

front of the buildings. 

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Burckhardt 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards under 

15-3.0444B.D.1.a.iv. pertaining to parking. On voice vote, 

all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

  

b. 15-3.0444B.D.1.a.v. and vi. Parking required and 

location regulated (loading and unloading areas shall be 

located to the side-yard or rear-yard and screened so as to 

minimize their view from adjacent streets and sites) and (all 

parking, loading, and unloading areas shall be screened 

from adjacent streets and sites utilizing landscaping, berms, 

and/or decorative fences)-request to waive requirement 

for additional screening of the loading area.  

 

Alderman Dandrea moved and Commissioner Leon 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards under 

15-3.0444B.D.1.a.v. and vi. pertaining to parking. On voice 

vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

c. 15-3.0444B.D.2.a.i. Open Spaces required and location 

regulated (not less than one-half of the required building 

setback area from any dedicated street shall be devoted 

solely to lawns, trees, shrubs, and other landscaping)-

request for all employee and visitor parking in front of 

the buildings.  

 



Page 4                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

Requested Waivers of South 27th Street 

Design Overlay District Standards:  

a. 15-3.0352A. Parking required and 

location regulated (not more than 50% of 

the off-street parking spaces shall be 

located directly between the front façade  

of the building and the public street)-

request for all employee and visitor 

parking in front of the buildings.  

b. 15-3.0353F. Landscaping (on-site 

landscaping shall be provided per the 

landscaping requirements found in 

Section 15-5.0302)-request to waive 

requirement for a central pedestrian 

area/gathering plaza.  

c. 15-3.0355C.5. Building Design (A 

minimum of 20% of all the combined 

facades of the structure shall employ 

actual façade protrusions or recesses. A 

minimum of 20% of all of the combined 

linear roof eave or parapet lines of the 

structure shall employ differences in 

height. Roofs with particular slopes may 

be required by the City to complement 

existing buildings or otherwise establish 

a particular aesthetic objective. Ground 

floor façades that face and are on 

properties that are in any part within 100 

feet of public streets shall have arcades, 

display windows, entry areas, awnings, 

or other such features along no less than 

50% of their horizontal length. The 

integration of windows into building 

design is strongly encouraged-request: 

“The proposed design provides façade 

articulation in the form of precast 

recesses and projections at the entrance 

areas for a total of 19.76% of each 

building’s perimeter. The proposed 

design also provides varying parapet 

heights at the entrance areas with a 

combined percentage of varied parapet 

being 19.52%. The proposed elevations 

indicate the relative heights to vary 

from 1′-2″ to 5′-3″. An accent paint 

scheme and additional glazing are used 

to further accentuate the entrance 

areas. These recesses, projections and 

elevation changes are appropriate for 

the visual impact of the entrances and 

the proportions of each element. The 

north and west façades are within 100′ 

Commissioner Leon moved and Alderman Dandrea 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards under 

15-3.0444B.D.2.a.i. pertaining to open spaces. On voice 

vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

d. 15-3.0444B.D.4.a.ii. and iii. Building Character and 

Design regulated (all exterior materials shall be durable, of 

high-quality, utilized true to form (such as stone below 

wood rather than the opposite), and appropriate for external 

use) (brick, stone, tile, and custom architectural masonry 

units are preferred primary materials for the solid (non-

window) portion of new buildings or additions)-request to 

use articulated, painted precast concrete wall panels for 

the exterior walls.  

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Hogan 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards under 

15-3.0444B.D.4.a.ii. and iii. pertaining to building 

character and design. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’. 

Motion carried (6-0-0). 

  

e. 15-3.0444B.D.4.a.xi. Building Character and Design 

regulated (outside loading docks shall be located to the 

side-yard or rear-yard and screened from view from 

adjacent streets and sites by extended building walls, 

berms, decorative fencing, and/or landscaping)- request to 

waive requirement for additional screening of the 

loading area.  

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Commissioner Burckhardt 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards under 

15-3.0444B.D.4.a.xi. pertaining to building character and 

design. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-

0). 

 

Requested Waivers of South 27th Street Design Overlay 

District Standards: 

  

a. 15-3.0352A. Parking required and location regulated (not 

more than 50% of the off-street parking spaces shall be 

located directly between the front façade of the building 

and the public street)-request for all employee and visitor 

parking in front of the buildings. 

 

Commissioner Hogan moved and Commissioner Leon 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards under 

15-3.0352A. pertaining to parking. On voice vote, all voted 

‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

  

b. 15-3.0353F. Landscaping (on-site landscaping shall be 

provided per the landscaping requirements found in Section 



Page 5                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

of the streets. The entries and windows 

represent 47.0% of the north façade 

length and 38.0% of the west façade 

length for a combined total of 45.45%.”  

d. 15-3.0355C.6. Building Entrances 

(Public building entryways shall be 

clearly defined and highly visible on the 

building’s exterior design, and shall be 

emphasized by on-site traffic flow 

patterns. Two (2) or more of the 

following design features shall be 

incorporated into all public building 

entryways: canopies or porticos, 

overhangs, projections, arcades, peaked 

roof forms, arches, outdoor patios, 

display windows, distinct architectural 

details. Unless exempted by the Plan 

Commission, all sides of the building 

that directly face or abut a public street 

or public parking area shall have at least 

one public entrance, except that the City 

shall not require building entrances on 

more than two (2) sides of any 

building.)-request to waive 

requirement for public building 

entryways with two or more design 

features incorporated.  

e. 15-3.0355C.9. Screening (Mechanical 

equipment, refuse containers and any  

permitted outdoor storage shall be fully 

concealed from on-site and off-site  

ground level views, with materials 

identical to those used on the building 

exterior. Loading docks shall be 

completely screened from surrounding 

roads and properties. Said screening may 

be accomplished through loading areas  

internal to buildings, screen walls which 

match the building exterior in materials 

and design, fully opaque landscaping at 

time of planting, or combinations of the 

above. Gates and fencing may be used 

for security and access, but not for 

screening, and shall be of high aesthetic 

quality.)- request to waive requirement 

for additional screening of the 

mechanical equipment, refuse 

containers, loading area and any 

permitted outdoor storage.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS ARE 

SCHEDULED FOR THIS MEETING 

UPON THE NATURAL RESOURCE 

15-5.0302)-request to waive requirement for a central 

pedestrian area/gathering plaza.  

 

Alderman Dandrea moved and Commissioner Leon 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards under 

15-3.0353F. pertaining to landscaping. On voice vote, all 

voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

c. 15-3.0355C.5. Building Design (A minimum of 20% of 

all the combined facades of the structure shall employ 

actual façade protrusions or recesses. A minimum of 20% 

of all of the combined linear roof eave or parapet lines of 

the structure shall employ differences in height. Roofs with 

particular slopes may be required by the City to 

complement existing buildings or otherwise establish a 

particular aesthetic objective. Ground floor façades that 

face and are on properties that are in any part within 100 

feet of public streets shall have arcades, display windows, 

entry areas, awnings, or other such features along no less 

than 50% of their horizontal length. The integration of 

windows into building design is strongly encouraged-

request: “The proposed design provides façade 

articulation in the form of precast recesses and 

projections at the entrance areas for a total of 19.76% of 

each building’s perimeter. The proposed design also 

provides varying parapet heights at the entrance areas 

with a combined percentage of varied parapet being 

19.52%. The proposed elevations indicate the relative 

heights to vary from 1′-2″ to 5′-3″. An accent paint 

scheme and additional glazing are used to further 

accentuate the entrance areas. These recesses, projections 

and elevation changes are appropriate for the visual 

impact of the entrances and the proportions of each 

element. The north and west façades are within 100′ of 

the streets. The entries and windows represent 47.0% of 

the north façade length and 38.0% of the west façade 

length for a combined total of 45.45%.”  

 

Commissioner Burckhardt moved and Commissioner Leon 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards 

under 15-3.0355C.5. pertaining to building design. 

On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

d. 15-3.0355C.6. Building Entrances (Public building 

entryways shall be clearly defined and highly visible on the 

building’s exterior design, and shall be emphasized by on-

site traffic flow patterns. Two (2) or more of the following 

design features shall be incorporated into all public 

building entryways: canopies or porticos, overhangs, 

projections, arcades, peaked roof forms, arches, outdoor 

patios, display windows, distinct architectural details. 

Unless exempted by the Plan Commission, all sides of the 



Page 6                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

FEATURES SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

AND SPECIAL USE 

APPLICATIONS AS 

AFOREMENTIONED. [SUBJECT 

MATTER AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

ARE CONTINUED FROM THE 

MARCH 4, 2021 MEETING FOR 

BOTH THE NATURAL RESOURCE 

FEATURES SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

AND THE SPECIAL USE 

APPLICATIONS. THESE PUBLIC 

HEARINGS WERE PREVIOUSLY 

NOTICED FOR AND OPENED AT 

THE PLAN COMMISSION 

MEETING ON MARCH 4, 2021, 

AND THEN POSTPONED AND 

CONTINUED TO THE APRIL 8, 

2021 PLAN COMMISSION 

MEETING TO ALLOW FOR 

FURTHER PUBLIC INPUT.] 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

building that directly face or abut a public street or public 

parking area shall have at least one public entrance, except 

that the City shall not require building entrances on more 

than two (2) sides of any building.)-request to waive 

requirement for public building entryways with two or 

more design features incorporated.  

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Alderman Dandrea 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards 

under 15-3.0355C.6. pertaining to building entrances. On 

voice vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

e. 15-3.0355C.9. Screening (Mechanical equipment, refuse 

containers and any permitted outdoor storage shall be fully 

concealed from on-site and off-site ground level views, 

with materials identical to those used on the building 

exterior. Loading docks shall be completely screened from 

surrounding roads and properties. Said screening may be 

accomplished through loading areas internal to buildings, 

screen walls which match the building exterior in materials 

and design, fully opaque landscaping at time of planting, or 

combinations of the above. Gates and fencing may be used 

for security and access, but not for screening, and shall be 

of high aesthetic quality.)- request to waive requirement 

for additional screening of the mechanical equipment, 

refuse containers, loading area and any permitted 

outdoor storage.  

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Alderman Dandrea 

seconded a motion to waive the required standards 

under 15-3.0355C.9. pertaining to screening. On voice 

vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

Site Plan 

A Site Plan for a phased development of the former Wendt 

Farm, as follows: 

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Alderman Dandrea 

seconded a motion to approve a Resolution approving a 

Site Plan for construction of a 235,000 square foot building 

and improvements for eventual construction of a second 

building, with associated parking, loading areas, a driveway 

connection between the two buildings, sidewalks, 

crosswalks and a stormwater detention pond (3617 West 

Oakwood Road). On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion 

carried (6-0-0). 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS ARE SCHEDULED FOR THIS 

MEETING UPON THE NATURAL RESOURCE 

FEATURES SPECIAL EXCEPTION AND SPECIAL 

USE APPLICATIONS AS AFOREMENTIONED. 

[SUBJECT MATTER AND PUBLIC HEARINGS ARE 



Page 7                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.    LUMPIA CITY FROZEN 

LUMPIA MANUFACTURING AND 

WHOLESALE SALES BUSINESS. 

Special Use application by Samantha J. 

Klimaszewski and Alexa L. Reyes, d/b/a 

Lumpia City, to operate a frozen lumpia 

(similar to an egg roll) manufacturing 

and wholesale business (this use is 

classified under Standard Industrial 

Classification No. 2053, Frozen Bakery 

Products, Except Bread, which requires a 

Special Use permit in the M-1 Zoning 

District), and parking of an 18 foot 

enclosed food sales trailer (food truck) 

for offsite use for special events, with 

hours of operation from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 

p.m., Monday through Friday, and 

occasional weekends), in Suite C Lower 

of the multi-tenant building located at 

10700 West Venture Drive, property 

zoned M-1 Limited Industrial District; 

Tax Key No. 705-8989-011. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.    BALLPARK COMMONS 

MIDWEST ORTHOPEDIC 

SPECIALTY HOSPITAL BUILDING 

INDOOR SPORTS COMPLEX 

WITHIN PLANNED 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 37 

(THE ROCK SPORTS 

COMPLEX/BALLPARK 

COMMONS) INCREASE IN 

MAXIMUM SIGNAGE. Unified 

Development Ordinance §15-3.0442 

CONTINUED FROM THE MARCH 4, 2021 MEETING 

FOR BOTH THE NATURAL RESOURCE FEATURES 

SPECIAL EXCEPTION AND THE SPECIAL USE 

APPLICATIONS. THESE PUBLIC HEARINGS 

WERE PREVIOUSLY NOTICED FOR AND 

OPENED AT THE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

ON MARCH 4, 2021, AND THEN POSTPONED 

AND CONTINUED TO THE APRIL 8, 2021 PLAN 

COMMISSION MEETING TO ALLOW FOR 

FURTHER PUBLIC INPUT.] 
 

 

Principal Planner Regulo Martinez-Montilva presented the 

request by Samantha J. Klimaszewski and Alexa L. Reyes, 

d/b/a Lumpia City, to operate a frozen lumpia (similar to an 

egg roll) manufacturing and wholesale business (this use is 

classified under Standard Industrial Classification No. 

2053, Frozen Bakery Products, Except Bread, which 

requires a Special Use permit in the M-1 Zoning District), 

and parking of an 18 foot enclosed food sales trailer (food 

truck) for offsite use for special events, with hours of 

operation from 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through 

Friday, and occasional weekends), in Suite C Lower of the 

multi-tenant building located at 10700 West Venture Drive, 

property zoned M-1 Limited Industrial District; Tax Key 

No. 705-8989-011. 

 

The Official Notice of Public hearing was read in to the 

record by Planning Manager Heath Eddy  and the Public 

Hearing was opened at 7:04 p.m. and closed at 7:05 p.m.. 

 

Commissioner Leon moved and Alderman Dandrea 

seconded a motion to recommend approval of a Resolution 

imposing conditions and restrictions for the approval of a 

Special Use for a frozen lumpia manufacturing and 

wholesale sales business use and for parking an 18 foot 

food truck upon property located at 10700 West Venture 

Drive, Suite C lower. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’. 

Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

Principal Planner Regulo Martinez-Montilva presented the 

request by Christopher D. Buday, River Rock Performance 

Properties, LLC (BPC County Land, LLC, property owner), 

to allow for signage changes, specifically, to increase the 

total sign face area (City of Franklin Municipal Code 

allows a maximum of approximately 750 square feet) for 

the new Indoor Sports Complex located at 7095 South 

Ballpark Drive, within Ballpark Commons, to a total of 

12,507 square feet in area distributed in 38 signs, property 

zoned Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock 

Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons); Tax Key No. 744-

1005-000. 



Page 8                Plan Commission – Minutes 

                               April 8, 2021  

Planned Development District No. 37 

(The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark 

Commons) Amendment (Major) 

application by Christopher D. Buday, 

River Rock Performance Properties, 

LLC (BPC County Land, LLC, property 

owner), to allow for signage changes, 

specifically, to increase the total  

sign face area (City of Franklin 

Municipal Code allows a maximum of 

approximately 750 square feet) for the 

new Indoor Sports Complex located at 

7095 South Ballpark Drive, within 

Ballpark Commons, to a total of 12,507 

square feet in area distributed in 38 

signs, property zoned Planned 

Development District No. 37 (The Rock 

Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons); 

Tax Key No. 744-1005-000. 

 

 

D. Business Matters 

REPORT ON STATUS OF 

PARKLAND ACQUISITION 

STUDY. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E.  Adjournment 

 

The Official Notice of Public hearing was read in to the 

record by Planning Manager Heath Eddy  and the Public 

Hearing was opened at 7:59 p.m. and closed at 8:05 p.m.. 

 

Commissioner Hogan moved and Commissioner Leon 

seconded a motion to refer back to staff the applicant’s 

request for revisions in coordination with the applicant and 

bring the revised requested ordinance to amend §15-3.0442 

of the unified development ordinance planned development 

district no. 37 (the rock sports complex/ballpark commons), 

to increase the maximum permitted sign face area of 

approximately 750 square feet for the indoor sports 

complex (at approximately 7095 south ballpark drive) at 

the April 22, 2021 Plan Commission meeting. On voice 

vote, all voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0). 

 

 

 

Commissioner Leon left the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 

Associate Planner Marion Ecks and District 4 Alderwoman 

Shari Hanneman presented an update to the Parkland 

Acquisition Study on behalf of the Parks Commission. The 

report incorporated proposed updates to the 2025 

Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (CORP). A report 

will be made to the Common Council on April 20, 2021, and 

this report will be followed up with a discussion and report 

from the consultant, Vandewalle and Associates, at that later 

date. 

 

No action taken. 

 

 

Alderman Dandrea moved and Commissioner Hogan 

seconded a motion to adjourn the Plan Commission meeting 

of April 8, 2021 at 9:18 p.m. On voice vote, all voted ‘aye’; 

motion carried. (5-0-1). 

  

 



      C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N       
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Meeting of April 22, 2021 

 
Special Use 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Department of City Development staff recommends approval of the 
Special Use Application, subject to the conditions in the draft resolution.  

Project Name:    Illie Tints Special Use 

Project Address: 8581 South 27th Street  

Applicant: Steven Greenspan, Root River Auto Body 

Property Owner: Michael F. Paul   

Current Zoning: B-4 South 27th Street Mixed Use Commercial District  

2025 Comprehensive Plan Mixed Use  

Use of Surrounding Properties: Single-family residential to the north, Root River Auto 
Body to the south, multi-family development (City of Oak 
Creek) to the east and vacant commercially zoned land to 
the west      

Applicant Action Requested: Approval of the Special Use Application  

Planner: Marion Ecks, Assistant Planner 

 
 
 

On January 25, 2021, the applicant submitted a Special Use Application for Illie Tints, to operate 
an auto glass repair and tinting use upon property located at 8581 South 27th Street. The 
proposed business use is allowed in the B-4 South 27th Street Mixed Use Commercial District as 
a Special Use under Standard Industrial Classification Title No.7536 “Automotive glass 
replacement shops.”  
 
The applicant is proposing to occupy space within an existing building and is not proposing any 
building or site changes.  
 

Project Description/Analysis 

Special Use: 

The applicant has provided responses to the special use standards and regulations, copy of which 
has been provided.  The application complies with the standards of §15-3.0701: General 
Standards for Special Uses. Although this is an auto-service business, the applicant is not 
requesting approval for overnight parking, as tinting can be completed in approximately one 
hour.   

Hours of operation will be Tuesday through Saturday from 9:00 AM through 6:00 PM. 

 

Items C.1 



 2

Site Plan: 

The subject use is occupying the existing building located at 8581 S. 27th Street, which is 
approximately 3,050 square feet. Michael F. Paul, owner and operator of Root River Auto Body, 
owns both the properties. Root River Auto Body uses the detached accessory building on this lot 
for storage. The applicant is not proposing any exterior building modifications or site changes.  
 
Parking:   

The required parking for vehicle repairs shops, per Table 15-5.0203, is 4 parking spaces per 
service bay. There will be two indoor work areas for the business, necessitating eight (8) parking 
spaces. Previous office uses required seven (7) spaces based on floor area. The applicant has 
identified nine (9) parking spaces specific to the business, and a total of 16 available on the lot. 
The applicant notes that the subject property shares access and parking with Root River Auto, 
located on the property to the south, 8595 and 8607 S. 27th Street.  
 
Signage: 

Any proposed signage will be subject to separate review and approval and require issuance of a 
Sign Permit through the Inspection Department. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 

Department of City Development staff recommends approval of the Special Use Application, 
subject to the conditions in the draft resolution. 



STATE OF WISCONSIN             CITY OF FRANKLIN               MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
                     [Draft 4-5-21] 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
 

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS  
FOR THE APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE FOR AN AUTOMOTIVE  
WINDOW TINTING SERVICE BUSINESS USE UPON PROPERTY  

LOCATED AT 8581 SOUTH 27TH STREET  
(MICHAEL A. LAFUENTES, OWNER OF ILLIE TINTS, LLC, APPLICANT) 

              
 
 WHEREAS, Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of Illie Tints, LLC, having petitioned the 
City of Franklin for the approval of a Special Use within a B-4 South 27th Street Mixed-Use 
Commercial District under Standard Industrial Classification Title No. 7536 “Automotive 
Glass Replacement Shops”, to operate an automotive window tinting service business, with 
hours of operation from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and on Saturday 
from 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., in an existing building located at 8581 South 27th Street, 
bearing Tax Key No. 832-9997-000, more particularly described as follows: 

 
S 58.865 FT OF N 235.73 FT OF E 370 FT OF 52.50 ACS OF SE 13 5 21 
EXC E 80 FT FOR STR CONT 0.392 ACS; and 
 

 WHEREAS, such petition having been duly referred to the Plan Commission of the 
City of Franklin for a public hearing, pursuant to the requirements of §15-9.0103D. of the 
Unified Development Ordinance, and a public hearing having been held before the Plan 
Commission on the 22nd day of April, 2021, and the Plan Commission thereafter having 
determined to recommend that the proposed Special Use be approved, subject to certain 
conditions, and the Plan Commission further finding that the proposed Special Use upon 
such conditions, pursuant to §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance, will be in 
harmony with the purposes of the Unified Development Ordinance and the Comprehensive 
Master Plan; that it will not have an undue adverse impact upon adjoining property; that it 
will not interfere with the development of neighboring property; that it will be served 
adequately by essential public facilities and services; that it will not cause undue traffic 
congestion; and that it will not result in damage to property of significant importance to 
nature, history or the like; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council having received such Plan Commission 
recommendation and also having found that the proposed Special Use, subject to conditions, 
meets the standards set forth under §15-3.0701 of the Unified Development Ordinance. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of 
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the petition of Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of Illie 
Tints, LLC, for the approval of a Special Use for the property particularly described in the 
preamble to this Resolution, be and the same is hereby approved, subject to the following 
conditions and restrictions: 



MICHAEL A. LAFUENTES, OWNER OF ILLIE TINTS, LLC – SPECIAL USE 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
Page 2 

 
1. That this Special Use is approved only for the use of the subject property by Michael 

A. LaFuentes, owner of Illie Tints, LLC, successors and assigns, as an automotive  
window tinting service business use, which shall be developed in substantial 
compliance with, and operated and maintained by Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of 
Illie Tints, LLC, pursuant to those plans City file-stamped April 12, 2021 and 
annexed hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A.   

2. Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of Illie Tints, LLC, successors and assigns, shall pay to 
the City of Franklin the amount of all development compliance, inspection and review 
fees incurred by the City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of 
Franklin, for the Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of Illie Tints, LLC automotive  
window tinting service business, within 30 days of invoice for same.  Any violation of 
this provision shall be a violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, and subject 
to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the Municipal Code, the general penalties and 
remedies provisions, as amended from time to time. 

3. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of 
Illie Tints, LLC and the automotive window tinting service business use for the 
property located at 8581 South 27th Street: (i) being in compliance with all applicable 
governmental laws, statutes, rules, codes, orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all 
other governmental approvals, permits, licenses and the like, required for and 
applicable to the project to be developed and as presented for this approval. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event Michael A. LaFuentes, owner of 
Illie Tints, LLC, successors or assigns, or any owner of the subject property, does not comply 
with one or any of the conditions and restrictions of this Special Use Resolution, following a 
ten (10) day notice to cure, and failure to comply within such time period, the Common 
Council, upon notice and hearing, may revoke the Special Use permission granted under this 
Resolution. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any violation of any term, condition or 
restriction of this Resolution is hereby deemed to be, and therefore shall be, a violation of the 
Unified Development Ordinance, and pursuant to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the 
Municipal Code, the penalty for such violation shall be a forfeiture of no more than 
$2,500.00, or such other maximum amount and together with such other costs and terms as 
may be specified therein from time to time.  Each day that such violation continues shall be a 
separate violation.  Failure of the City to enforce any such violation shall not be a waiver of 
that or any other violation. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be construed to be such 
Special Use Permit as is contemplated by §15-9.0103 of the Unified Development 
Ordinance. 



MICHAEL A. LAFUENTES, OWNER OF ILLIE TINTS, LLC – SPECIAL USE 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
Page 3 
 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to §15-9.0103G. of the Unified 
Development Ordinance, that the Special Use permission granted under this Resolution shall 
be null and void upon the expiration of one year from the date of adoption of this Resolution, 
unless the Special Use has been established by way of the issuance of an occupancy permit 
for such use. 
 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to obtain 
the recording of a certified copy of this Resolution in the Office of the Register of Deeds for 
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin. 
  
 Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this 
_______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       _________________________________  
       Stephen R. Olson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________       
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______ ABSENT ______ 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

8581 S. 27th Street
TKN: 832 9997 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

B-4 

R-3 R-6 

27
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 140 28070 Feet

Property

 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

8581 S. 27th Street
TKN: 832 9997 000

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

S  
  2

7T
H 

   S
T

27
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 140 28070 Feet

Property

 



2 
 

City of Franklin 
Department of City Development  
 

Date: March 22, 2021 

To: Steven Greenspan, Root River Auto Body 

From: Department of City Development 

RE: Special Use – Staff Comments - 8581 South 27th Street    

 

Please be advised that City Staff has reviewed the Special Use Application for Illie Tints, 8581 
South 27th Street. Department comments are as follows: 

General: 
1. What are the hours of operation? 
2. How many employees work out of this site?  

 

Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Requirements 

Special Use: 
 

3. The applicant has provided required responses. The application complies with the 
standards of §15-3.0701: General Standards for Special Uses. 

 
Site Plan: 
 

4. Is a dumpster enclosure located onsite? If not, please further explain how trash is 
removed from the site. If a dumpster is located on the property that is not currently 
enclosed, staff recommends that a dumpster enclosure be provided. If providing an 
enclosure, please include details as part of the Plan Commission submittal. Details must 
include the location, size, height and materials for construction. 

 
Parking: 
 

5. How many parking spaces will the business use? Please provide information about the 
location and number of spaces, including a drawing. 

6. Will the building include service bays or other indoor work areas?  If so, how many 
vehicles will be accommodated and what is the square footage of these bays?  Note that 
the required parking for vehicle repairs shops, per Table 15-5.0203, is 4 parking spaces 
per service bay. 

7. Are any vehicles over 8,000 pounds gross vehicle weight being stored onsite overnight? 
If so, what types of vehicles, size of vehicles (length and gross vehicle weight), and 
where will the vehicles be parked? The location must be noted on the site plan. Please let 
Department of City Development staff know immediately if vehicles will be parked 
overnight that exceed 8,000 pounds manufactured Gross Vehicle Weight as that request 
needs to be specifically stated in the public hearing notice. 



3 
 

 
Lighting: 

8. Staff understands that there is no new exterior lighting proposed. If new lighting is 
proposed, please provide a lighting plan per Section 15-7.0103W. of the UDO.  Lighting 
standards can be found in Division 15-5.0400 of the UDO.   

 
Signage: 

9. Please note that vehicle parking must not violate Section 210-10 of the City of Franklin 
Municipal Code, which states, “Signs placed on or affixed to vehicles and/or trailers, 
which are parked on a public right-of-way, public property, or private property so as to 
be visible from a public right-of-way, where the apparent purpose is to advertise a 
product or direct people to a business or activity located on the same or nearby property, 
are prohibited. This provision shall not prohibit signs placed on or affixed to vehicles 
and/or trailers, such as lettering on motor vehicles, where the sign is incidental to the 
primary use of the vehicle or trailer.”   

10. Is any new signage proposed? Please note signs require separate review and approval. 
Please contact the Inspection Department to discuss sign requirements and the process 
further. 

 
 
Fire Department Comments 

Must comply with fire protection requirements for use and occupancy type. 
 

Legal Department Comments 

Please provide the legal name of the business owner, including middle name. Please provide the 
full business name which this business is registered with the Wisconsin Department of Financial 
Institutions. 



Page | 1  

 

DIVISION 15-3.0700 SPECIAL USE STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS 
 

SECTION 15-3.0701 GENERAL STANDARDS FOR SPECIAL USES 
 
A. General Standards. No special use permit shall be recommended or granted pursuant to 

this Ordinance unless the applicant shall establish the following: 
 
1. Ordinance and Comprehensive Master Plan Purposes and Intent. The proposed use and 

development will be in harmony with the general and specific purposes for which this Ordinance 
was enacted and for which the regulations of the zoning district in question were established 
and with the general purpose and intent of the City of Franklin Comprehensive Master Plan or 
element thereof. 
 
Response: The building located at 8581 has been in use for over 100 years.  We are proposing 

that this building be used for Illie Tints, a company that applies tint film to vehicle 
windows.  This establishment will have a positive effect on the area with less than 10 
vehicles per day.  There is very little waste and no chemicals or other products used 
in operating the business. 

 
 

2. No Undue Adverse Impact. The proposed use and development will not have a substantial or undue 
adverse or detrimental effect upon or endanger adjacent property, the character of the area, or the 
public health, safety, morals, comfort, and general welfare and not substantially diminish and impair 
property values within the community or neighborhood. 
 
Response: Illie Tints is an established business with a sterling reputation.  This is a minority 

run and owned business that will help add diversity to the 27th Street Corridor.  Illie 
Tints will have no impact on the public health, safety, morals comfort and general 
welfare of the area.   

 
 

3. No Interference with Surrounding Development. The proposed use and development will be 
constructed, arranged, and operated so as not to dominate the immediate vicinity or to interfere 
with the use and development of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning 
district regulations. 
 
Response: The proposed use will have no impact on any of the surrounding areas and there 

is no development necessary for the proposed business. 
 
 

4. Adequate Public Facilities.  The  proposed  use  and  development  will  be  served 
adequately by essential public facilities and services such as streets, public utilities including 
public water supply system and sanitary sewer, police and fire protection, refuse disposal, public 
parks, libraries, schools, and other public facilities and utilities or the applicant will provide 
adequately for such facilities. 
 
Response:  Illie Tints has no additional requirements for any public facilities or services.  

This is an extremely low impact business.    
 



Page | 2  

 

 
5. No Traffic Congestion. The proposed use and development will not cause undue traffic 

congestion nor draw significant amounts of traffic through residential streets. Adequate 
measures will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize traffic 
congestion in the public streets. 
 
Response: The proposed business requires no additional considerations for traffic.  Most 

appointments are scheduled several weeks in advance and the current ingress and 
egress are more than adequate.    

 
 

6. No Destruction of Significant Features. The proposed use and development will not result in 
the destruction, loss, or damage of any natural, scenic, or historic feature of significant 
importance. 
 
Response:  Illie Tints does not require any modifications  
 
 

7. Compliance with Standards. The special use shall, in all other respects, conform to the 
applicable regulations of the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, 
in each instance, be modified by the Common Council pursuant to the recommendations of the 
Plan Commission. The proposed use and development shall comply with all additional 
standards imposed on it by the particular provision of this Division and Ordinance authorizing 
such use. 
 
Response:  Illie Tints will comply with all existing and future regulations, ordinances and 

standards to assure compliance.    
 
 

B. Special Standards for Specified Special Uses. When the zoning district regulations authorize 
a special use in a particular zoning district and that special use is indicated as having special 
standards, as set forth in Section 15-3.0702 and 15-3.0703 of this Division, a Special Use 
Permit for such use in such zoning district shall not be recommended or granted unless the 
applicant shall establish compliance with all such special standards. 
 
Response: This business requires no special standards or permits 
 
 

C. Considerations. In determining whether the applicant's evidence establishes that the foregoing 
standards have been met, the Plan Commission and the Common Council shall consider the 
following: 

 
1. Public Benefit. Whether and to what extent the proposed use and development at the particular 

location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or a facility that is in the interest 
of the public convenience or that will contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood or 
community. 
 
Response: Illie Tints provides a service that is in high demand and there are no competitors 

within 10 miles.  Appointments are generally booked several weeks in advance 



Page | 3  

 

because of the high demand, outstanding reviews and their business reputation.   
 
 

2. Alternative Locations. Whether and to what extent such public goals can be met by the location 
of the proposed use and development at some other site or in some other area that may be more 
appropriate than the proposed site. 
 
Response:  Illie Tints is best suited in this location because the business relies on visibility 

and a location that is common to all of the communities served.  Most of the cliental 
will have to wait for an hour or more and spend that time shopping at local businesses.  
The proposed building is on a shared property with a body shop and provides a unique 
location and this is a complimentary facility.  

 
 

3. Mitigation of Adverse Impacts. Whether and to what extent all steps possible have been taken 
to minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use and development on the immediate vicinity 
through building design, site design, landscaping, and screening. 
 
Response: There are no adverse effects to the area from the proposed business.  There will 

be no site changes other than some additional landscaping in the immediate area 
adjacent to the building.  The forward area along 27th St. belongs to the DOT and 
cannot be modified..    

 
 

4. Establishment of Precedent of Incompatible Uses in the Surrounding Area. Whether the 
use will establish a precedent of, or encourage, more intensive or incompatible uses in the 
surrounding area. 
 
Response: Illie Tints is a standalone business that provides an outstanding presence to the 

community serving a majority of new and very upscale car owners.   Window tinting 
has been a service for a long time although always as a value added business to an 
existing facility.  This opportunity is unique and could not be duplicated.  It would be 
impossible for another incompatible or undesirable business to use this as a precedent.    

 
 

 



8581 Project Summary 
Illie Tints is an automotive boutique that services a small number of vehicles per day.  They 

provide one service which is window tinting and the company has been operating for 3 years 

with an outstanding reputation.   

The current building located at 8581 S. 27th St., Franklin Wi 53132 will require no current or 

future modifications, structural changes or site improvements for the proposed business.  The 

current utilities, ingress and egress is more than adequate and the business will have a 

minimum impact on the vicinity.   

 

 

 

  









Response to Franklin City Staff request for additional information 

1. What are the hours of Operation? 

Illie Tints operates Tuesday through Saturday from 9:00 AM through 6:00 PM 

 

2. How many employees work out of this site 

There are 2 full time employees 

 

3. Special use responses are adequate 

4. Is there a dumpster located onsite? 

There is no dumpster located onsite.  The trash is minimal and is disposed of at the body shop. 

 

5. How many parking spaces will the business use? 

There are 9 parking spaces dedicated to the business 

 

6. Will the building include service bays or other indoor work areas? 

There are 2 indoor work areas 

 

7. Are there any vehicles over 8,000 pounds? 

Cars and light trucks are the only vehicles that are serviced.  There are no vehicles that are over 

8,00 pounds. 

 

8. There is no new lighting planned. 

 

9. There are no vehicles that will be on or near the roadway and there are no trailers with signage 

placed near the roadway. 

 

10. There is no new signage proposed or planned.   
 

11. Owner: Michael Anthony LaFuentes 

Full Business Name:   Illie Tints LLC 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 1

      C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N       
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Meeting of April 22, 2021 
 

Land Combination 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  City Development staff recommends approval of this land combination for 8225-
8255 West Forest Hill Avenue (39.39 Ac), 8429 West Forest Hill Avenue (9.68 Ac) and 8459 West Forest 
Hill Avenue (3.85 Ac). 
 

 

Project Name: Franklin Public Schools Land Combination  

Project Address: 8225-8255, 8429 and 8459 West Forest Hill Avenue 

Property Owner: Franklin Public Schools 

Applicant: James Milzer, Franklin Public Schools 

Agent: Daniel St. Pierre, Point of Beginning, Inc. 

Zoning: I-1 Institutional  

Use of Surrounding Properties: Residential to the north, south and west; residential multifamily 
to the east 

Comprehensive Plan:  Institutional and Areas of Natural Resource Features 

Applicant Action Requested: Approval of application for land combination 

Planner: Régulo Martínez-Montilva, Principal Planner 

 

Introduction:  

The purpose of this application is to combine three (3) properties located at West Forest Hill Avenue: 
8225-8255 Forest Park Middle School (39.39 Ac), 8429 formerly “Luxembourg Gardens” (9.68 Ac) 
and 8459 (3.85 Ac). The resulting Forest Park Middle School site would be approximately 57 acres. 
These three (3) properties are currently zoned Institutional (I-1), 8429 and 8459 were rezoned from 
Suburban Single-family Residence (R-6) to Institutional (I-1) in 2019 by request of Franklin Public 
Schools. 
 
Pursuant to §15-9.0312.B, of the Unified Development Ordinance, the application for the Land 
Combination Permit shall be considered “relative to City staff recommendations, the lot area and other 
dimensional requirements of the zoning district(s) within which the parcels are located, the City of 
Franklin Comprehensive Master Plan and the planned land use for each of the parcels, present use of 
the parcels and proposed use of the parcels for the purpose to ensure that upon combination, such 
properties shall comply with the purposes and provisions of this Ordinance.” 
 

 
Analysis: 

The three subject properties are contiguous along West Forest Hill Avenue. If combined, the resulting 
property would be approximately 57 acres in area and the resulting combined street frontage 1,763 feet 
based on the provided survey maps. The dimensions of the proposed combined parcel meet the I-1 

Item D.1. 



  

 2

Development Standards, as indicated in Table 15-3.0312 of the Unified Development Ordinance 
(UDO). It is noted that this land combination is not a Certified Survey Map (CSM). 

 
This land combination complies with the current zoning of the three subject properties, which is I-1 
Institutional. Per Ordinance 2019-2402, 8429 and 8459 W. Forest Hill Avenue were rezoned from 
Suburban Single-family Residence (R-6) to Institutional (I-1). This proposal is also consistent with the 
City of Franklin Comprehensive Plan as Ordinance 2019-2401 changed the future land use designation 
of these two properties from Residential to Institutional and Areas of Natural Resource Features. 
 
During the rezoning and comprehensive master plan amendment review in 2019, City Development 
staff suggested this land combination because it will be necessary upon the future development of 
these parcels. 
 
With regards to natural resource features, there is a conservation easement for 8225-8255 W Forest 
Hill Avenue as part of the site plan and natural resource special exception for the construction of the 
new Forest Park Middle School in 2017. Wetlands may be present on 8429 and 8459 W Forest Hill 
Avenue, therefore a full natural resource protection plan will be required for future development of 
these 2 parcels. 
 

Staff recommendation: 

City Development staff recommends approval of this land combination for 8225-8255 West Forest Hill 
Avenue (39.39 Ac), 8429 West Forest Hill Avenue (9.68 Ac) and 8459 West Forest Hill Avenue (3.85 Ac). 

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN             CITY OF FRANKLIN               MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
                   [Draft 4-13-21] 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
 

A RESOLUTION CONDITIONALLY APPROVING A  
LAND COMBINATION FOR TAX KEY NOS. 838-9978-000,  

839-9990-000 AND 839-9991-004  
(8225-8255, 8429 AND 8459 WEST FOREST HILL AVENUE) 

(FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, APPLICANT) 
              
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, having received an application for 
approval of a proposed land combination for Franklin Public Schools to combine three 
properties located at West Forest Hill Avenue:  8225-8255, Forest Park Middle School 
(39.39 acres), 8429, formerly “Luxembourg Gardens” (9.68 acres) and 8459 (3.85 acres), to 
enlarge the site for Forest Park Middle School (resulting site will be approximately 54 acres); 
bearing Tax Key Nos. 838-9978-000, 839-9990-000 and 839-9991-004, more particularly 
described as follows: 
  

Being a part of the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 and all of the Northwest 
1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 16, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City 
of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the West 1/4 corner of Section 16, Township 5 North, Range 
21 East; 
Thence N 88°27ʹ55ʺE along the North line of the Southwest 1/4 of said 
Section 16, 2324.22 feet to the point of beginning (POB) of the parcel to be 
described; 
Thence continuing N 88°27ʹ55ʺE along said North line, 330.00 feet to the 
Center 1/4 corner of said Section 16; 
Thence N 88°41ʹ25ʺE along the North line of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 
16, 1328.67 feet to the Northeast corner of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 
1/4 of said Section 16; 
Thence S 00°32ʹ07ʺE along the East line of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 
1/4 of said Section 16, 1321.89 feet to the Southeast corner thereof; 
Thence S 88°33ʹ02ʺW along the South line of the Northwest 1/4 of the 
Southeast 1/4 of said Section 16, 1328.90 feet to the Southwest corner thereof; 
Thence S 88°29ʹ03ʺW along the South line of the Northeast 1/4 of the 
Southwest 1/4 of said Section 16, 330.00 feet to the Southeast corner of Parcel 
2 of Certified Survey Map No. 5979; 
Thence N 00°31ʹ39ʺW along the East line of said Parcel 2, 689.00 feet to the 
Southeast corner of Parcel 1 of said Certified Survey Map No. 5979; 
Thence S 88°29ʹ03ʺW along the South line of said Parcel 1, 330.00 feet to the 
Southwest corner thereof; 
Thence N 00°31ʹ38ʺW along the West line of said Parcel 1, 465.89 feet; 



FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS – LAND COMBINATION 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
Page 2 

 
Thence N 88°27ʹ55ʺE along the West line of said Parcel 1, 225.00 feet; 
Thence N 00°31ʹ39ʺW along the West line of said Parcel 1, 125.02 feet to the 
Northwest corner of said Parcel 1, said point also being the South right-of-way 
line of West Forest Hill Avenue; 
Thence N 88°27ʹ55ʺE along the North line of said Parcel 1 and said South 
right-of-way line, 105.00 feet to the Northeast corner of said Parcel 1; 
Thence N 00°31ʹ39ʺW, 45.01 feet to a point on the North line of the Southwest 
1/4 of said Section 16; 
Thence N 88°27ʹ55ʺE along said North line, 330.00 feet to the point of 
beginning. 
 
Containing: 2,362,553 Square Feet – 54.237 Acres.     

 
 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission having reviewed such application and 
recommended approval thereof and the Common Council having reviewed such application 
and Plan Commission recommendation and the Common Council having determined that 
such proposed land combination is appropriate for approval pursuant to law upon certain 
conditions, all pursuant to §15-9.0312 of the Unified Development Ordinance, Land 
Combination Permits. 
   
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Common Council of 
the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, that the proposed land combination for Forest Park Middle 
School, as submitted by Franklin Public Schools, as described above, be and the same is 
hereby approved, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. Franklin Public Schools, successors and assigns shall pay to the City of Franklin the 
amount of all development compliance, inspection and review fees incurred by the 
City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of Franklin, for the Forest Park 
Middle School land combination project, within 30 days of invoice for same.  Any 
violation of this provision shall be a violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, 
and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the Municipal Code, the general 
penalties and remedies provisions, as amended from time to time. 

2. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon Franklin Public Schools and the 
Forest Park Middle School land combination project for the properties located at 
8225-8255, 8429 and 8459 West Forest Hill Avenue: (i) being in compliance with all 
applicable governmental laws, statutes, rules, codes, orders and ordinances; and (ii) 
obtaining all other governmental approvals, permits, licenses and the like, required for 
and applicable to the project to be developed and as presented for this approval. 

 



FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS – LAND COMBINATION 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
Page 3 

 
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Franklin this 

_______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       _________________________________  
       Stephen R. Olson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________       
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______ ABSENT ______ 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

8225-8255 W. Forest Hill Ave.
8459 W. Forest Hill Ave.
TKNs: 838 9978 000
           839 9990 000
           839 9991 004

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

W   FOREST HILL   AVE

I-1 

R-6 

R-6 

R-7 

C-1 
R-6 

R-5 

R-7 

R-6 

PDD 

PDD 

C-1 

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 440 880220 Feet

Property

 

PropertyProperties



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

8225-8255 W. Forest Hill Ave.
8459 W. Forest Hill Ave.
TKNs: 838 9978 000
           839 9990 000
           839 9991 004

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

W

WCASCADE

W    LAKE   POINTE            DR

S

CT

ST

W   FOREST   HILL    AVE

W  LAKE  POINTE   DR

S  
GO

LD
EN

CT

S  
   8

5T
H

CT

DR OAKS CT

OAKS

W     CASCADE      DR

WA
Y

W   FOREST   HILL   AVE

FOREST MEADOWS

S G
OL

DE
N 

LA
KE

SILVERWOOD

W       CASCADE       DR

CT

LA
KE

CT
OAKS

S  
TU

CK
AW

AY

FOUR

W   FOREST HILL   AVE

N
2021 Aerial Photo

0 440 880220 Feet

Property

 

PropertyProperties



5709 Windy Drive, Suite D 
Stevens Point, WI  54482 

715.344.9999 
pobinc.com 

 
 
 
 
Regulo Martinez-Montilva 
Principal Planner 
Department of City Development 
City of Franklin 
9229 West Loomis Road 
Franklin, WI 53132 
 
 
RE: Staff Comments on Application for Land Combination 8225-8255, 8429 and 8459 W. Forest Hill Ave. 
(Franklin Public Schools). 
 
 
Dear Mr. Martinez-Montilva, 
 
This cover letter serves the purpose of address comments from the Staff letter dated March 22, 2021. 
 
1. Question: The submitted application is for a land combination only, not a certified survey map. Different submittal 

requirements and filing fees apply to certified survey maps per Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) Division 
15-7.0700.  Please replace the survey titled “CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP” with a boundary survey as required by 
UDO §15-9.0312.A.3 “LAND COMBINATION PERMITS”: 
 
Answer: The provided Preliminary CSM contains all required information in a Boundary Survey. After the lot 
combination is completed the CSM submittal process will begin. It is understood that this will require separate 
approval and fees.   

 
2. Question: What is the proposed use for the properties to be combined? This information is required per UDO 

§15-9.0312.A.2: 
 

Answer: The Franklin Public School District purchased the properties located at 8429 and 8459 West 
Forest Hill Avenue to expand the site that it owns to the east which contains Forest Park Middle School 
and the Education and Community Center.  In the development of the existing middle school site for the 
new middle school, the school district lost acres of previously usable property to the delineation of 
wetlands, wetland buffers and conservancy areas.  Consequently, there is less usable open land on the 
site for the larger school population as well as for community recreational use.  The District added the 
Luxembourg Gardens properties to the middle school site to add space to this site for current and future 
needs.  The school district is currently in the process of assessing which of those needs it will pursue on 
the new property.  This use will most likely be a combination of multi-use grass fields for sports such as 
soccer and lacrosse, as well as district and recreation related facilities.  There is interest in using the site 
for classes run by the Recreation Department for senior citizens and others especially for use during the 
day. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

3. Question: Pursuant to UDO §15-9.0312, all properties to be combined need to be in common ownership. 
According to our records, property bearing TKN 838-9978-000 is owned by FRANKLIN SCHOOL DIST #5, while 
properties bearing TKNs 839-9990-000 and 839-9991-004 are owned by FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS. Please 
clarify. 
 
Answer: Both properties are owned by Franklin Public Schools. The School District has provided a letter that 
explains a name change that occurred in 1992 (See attached letter). 
 

  
 
If there are any other questions or comments please contact me at Dans@pobinc.com or call 715.498.0764. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dan St. Pierre 
Project Engineer  
Point of Beginning 

mailto:Dans@pobinc.com


	

Education and Community Center   8255 West Forest Hill Avenue   Franklin, WI 53132   Phone: (414) 529-8220   Fax: (414) 529-8230 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Régulo Martínez-Montilva 
Principal Planner 
Department of City Development 
City of Franklin 
9229 West Loomis Road 
Franklin, WI  53132 
 

RE: Staff Comments on Application for Land Combination  
8225-8255, 8429 and 8459 W. Forest Hill Ave. (Franklin Public Schools). 

 
Dear Mr. Martínez-Montilva, 
 
I would like to provide the answer to the Department of City Development comment #3. 
 

3. Pursuant to UDO §15-9.0312, all properties to be combined need to be in common 
ownership. According to our records, property bearing TKN 838-9978-000 is 
owned by FRANKLIN SCHOOL DIST #5, while properties bearing TKNs 839-
9990-000 and 839-9991-004 are owned by FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS. 
Please clarify. 

 
Franklin Public Schools and Franklin School District #5 are the same entity.  The school 
district was known as Franklin School District #5 until approximately 1992, when the 
name was changed to Franklin Public Schools.  When the properties are combined, the 
owner should be listed as Franklin Public Schools. 
 
If you need any more information on this just let me know. 
 
 
 
James Milzer 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
Franklin Public Schools 





5709 Windy Drive, Suite D 
Stevens Point, WI  54482 

715.344.9999 
pobinc.com 

 

 
 

 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 

Being a part of the Northeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ and all of the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of Section 

16, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the West ¼ corner of Section 16, Township 5 North, Range 21 East; 

Thence N 88°27’55”E along the North line of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 16, 2324.22 feet to the point of 

beginning (POB) of the parcel to be described; 

Thence continuing N 88°27’55”E along said North line, 330.00 feet to the Center ¼ corner of said Section 16; 

Thence N 88°41’25”E along the North line of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16, 1328.67 feet to the 

Northeast corner of the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16; 

Thence S 00°32’07”E along the East line of the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16, 1321.89 

feet to the Southeast corner thereof; 

Thence S 88°33’02”W along the South line of the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16, 

1328.90 feet to the Southwest corner thereof; 

Thence S 88°29’03”W along the South line of the Northeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 16, 330.00 

feet to the Southeast corner of Parcel 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 5979; 

Thence N 00°31’39”W along the East line of said Parcel 2, 689.00 feet to the Southeast corner of Parcel 1 of 

said Certified Survey Map No. 5979; 

Thence S 88°29’03”W along the South line of said Parcel 1, 330.00 feet to the Southwest corner thereof; 

Thence N 00°31’38”W along the West line of said Parcel 1, 465.89 feet; 

Thence N 88°27’55”E along the West line of said Parcel 1, 225.00 feet; 

Thence N 00°31’39”W along the West line of said Parcel 1, 125.02 feet to the Northwest corner of said 

Parcel 1, said point also being the South right-of-way line of West Forest Hill Avenue; 

Thence N 88°27’55”E along the North line of said Parcel 1 and said South right-of-way line, 105.00 feet to 

the Northeast corner of said Parcel 1; 

Thence N 00°31’39”W, 45.01 feet to a point on the North line of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 16; 

Thence N 88°27’55”E along said North line, 330.00 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

Containing: 2,362,553 Square Feet – 54.237 Acres 



W1/4 CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21 E1/4 CORNER

SEC. 16-5-21

C1/4 CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21

N
 0

0°
24

'2
1"

 W
26

48
.6

3'

2654.22'

N 88°41'25" E
2657.35'

S 
00

°3
1'

39
" 

E
26

50
.2

8'

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

SW
1/

4

LINE SW1/4

N 88°27'55" E 2654.22'

1328.68'

S 
00

°3
2'

43
" 

E
26

37
.8

3'

SW CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21

SE
 C

O
RN

ER
SE

C.
 1

6-
5-

21

S1/4 CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21

13
25

.14
'

12
92

.14
'

S 
0
0
°3

2'
0
7"

 E
13

21
.8

9'

S 88°29'03" W
330.00'

SOUTH LINE NE1/4-SW1/4

FOUND MAG NAIL IS N 81°55'32"E
- 0.34' FROM CALCULATED CORNER.

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
SE

1/
4

LOT 1
CSM 
# 671

BY OTHERS

12
81

.8
9'

4
0
.0

0
'

S 88°33'02" W 1328.90'

SE CORNER
NW1/4-SE1/4

TU
C

KA
W

A
Y 

SH
O

RE
S 

C
O

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
S

N
W

1/
4-

SE
1/

4
EA

ST
 L

IN
E

PA
RC

EL
 1

PA
RC

EL
 2

CSM # 4567 FOREST MEADOWS ADDITION NO. 2

UNPLATTED
LANDS

CSM # 696
LOT 1 CSM # 482

33
'

45
'

40
'

33
'

UNPLATTED
LANDS

40
'

45
'

N 88°41'25" E 1328.68'

N 88°41'25" E 1328.67'

NORTH LINE SE1/4

OLD ORCHARD SUB'D

LAKE POINTE DR.

OLD ORCHARD ADDITION NO. 1UNPLATTED
LANDS BY OTHERS

UNPLATTED
LANDS

SW CORNER
NW1/4-SE1/4

BY OTHERS
LAKE POINTE DR.

LAKE POINTE ESTATES OF FRANKLIN

N
 0

0
°3

1'3
9"

 W
68

9.
0

0
'

S 88°29'03" W
330.00'

N
 0

0
°3

1'3
8"

 W
4
65

.8
9'

PA
RC

EL
 3

PARCEL 2
CSM # 5979

PARCEL 1
CSM # 5979

L1

L
2 L3 L4

L5

L6

CSM # 5126
PARCEL 1 PARCEL 2

45
' 4

0'

PA
RCEL

 2

PA
RCEL

 3

CSM
 #

 53
37

PA
RC

EL
 1

C
SM

 #
 5

91
1

WEST FOREST HILL AVENUE

BY OTHERS

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

lot 1

l8
l7

L1
L2
L3
L4

L5
L6

LINE TABLE

L7
L8

2324.22'

NORTH

40
'

40
'

66,347 Sq. Feet
1.523 Acres

2,296,206 Sq. Feet
52.714 Acres

dedicated
to the public

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
SW

1/
4

SCHOOL BUILDING

BUILDING

SOUTH LINE NW1/4-SE1/4

330'

DOC. NO. 4439683

NE1/4

SW1/4

-

NW1/4
SE1/4

-

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.

1

0

9

0

6

5

3

0

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.

1

0

9

0

6

5

3

0

c
er

ti
fi

ed
 s

u
r

v
ey

 m
a

p

SCALE 1" = 300'

0' 600'300''

SH
EE

T
 _

__
__

__
 O

F 
__

__
__

_ 
SH

EE
T

S

T
H

IS
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
EN

T
 W

A
S 

D
R

A
FT

ED
 B

Y
 J

O
R

D
A

N
 B

R
O

ST

FI
EL

D
 B

O
O

K
  

__
__

__
  

P
A

G
E 

__
__

__

A
N

D
 D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

 J
O

R
D

A
N

 B
R

O
ST

20
.7

0
0

JO
B

 #
 _

__
__

__
__

_
6

1
57

09
 W

in
d

y 
D

riv
e,

 S
ui

te
 D

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
82

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)

Jo
rd

an
 G

. B
ro

st
, P

LS
 #

30
09

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
C

iv
il E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

fi
el

d
w

o
r

k
 c

o
m

p
l
et

ed
 o

n
 J

A
N

. 6
 &

7,
 2

0
20

B
EI

N
G

 A
 P

A
R

T
 O

F 
T

H
E 

N
O

R
T

H
EA

ST
 1

/4
 O

F 
T

H
E 

SO
U

T
H

W
ES

T
 1

/4
,

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 A

L
L
 O

F 
P
A

R
C

EL
 1

 O
F 

C
ER

T
IF

IE
D

 S
U

R
V

EY
 M

A
P
 N

O
. 5

97
9 

A
N

D
A

L
L
 O

F 
T

H
E 

N
O

R
T

H
W

ES
T

 1
/4

 O
F 

SO
U

T
H

EA
ST

 1
/4

, A
L
L
 I

N
 S

EC
T

IO
N

 1
6,

T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 5
 N

O
R

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E 
21

 E
A

ST
, C

IT
Y

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

L
IN

, M
IL

W
A

U
K

EE
C

O
U

N
T

Y
, W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

NOTE:

SEE LEGEND
ON SHEET 2

NOTE:

SEE DETAILS
ON SHEETS 2 & 3.

BASIS FOR BEARINGS

THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW1/4 OF SEC. 16,
T.5N, R.21E, WHICH BEARS N 88°27'55"E AS
REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN STATE
PLANE CRD SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE, NAD27.

36
4
2-

4
3

P

r

e

l
i
m

i
n

a

r

y

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 0%%D32'49"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00%%D32'14"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 88%%D33'53"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 00%%D31'34"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1325.20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 88%%D29'08"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 00%%D31'34"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 00%%D31'38"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 88%%D29'04"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00%%D31'34"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(465.95')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°27'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°31'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°27'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°31'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°27'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°31'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°31'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°27'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW-SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE-SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



W1/4 CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21

N
 0

0°
24

'2
1"

 W
26

48
.6

3'
W

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
SW

1/
4

N 88°27'55" E

SW CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21

12
92

.14
'

S 88°29'03" W
330.00'

SOUTH LINE NE1/4-SW1/4

S 88°33'02" W 1328.90'

40
'

N 88°41'25" E 1328.68'

N 88°41'25" E

UNPLATTED
LANDS BY OTHERS

SW CORNER
NW1/4-SE1/4

LAKE POINTE ESTATES OF FRANKLIN

N
 0

0
°3

1'3
9"

 W
68

9.
0
0
'

S 88°29'03" W
330.00'

N
 0

0
°3

1'3
8"

 W
4
65

.8
9'

PA
RC

EL
 3

PA
RC

EL
 2

C
SM

 #
 5

97
9

PARCEL 1

CSM # 5979

L1

L
2

L3
L4

L5

CSM # 5126
PARCEL 1 PARCEL 2

45
'

40
'

PA
RCEL

 2

PA
RCEL

 3

CSM
 #

 53
37

PARCEL 1
CSM # 5911

WEST FOREST HILL AVENUE

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

BY OTHERS

l8

l
7

2324.22'

NORTH LINE SW1/4

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 514,

IMAGE 1398, DOC. #4506761.

5' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 2452,
IMAGE 1137, DOC. #6383171.

12' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 3610,
IMAGE 65, DOC. #7115686

10
' W

ID
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T,

RE
CO

RD
ED

 I
N

 R
EE

L 
83

8,
 P

G.
 1

50
0

A
S 

D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 4
90

05
43

.

N 88°27'55" E

UNPLATTED
LANDS BY OTHERS

S 
00

°3
1'

39
" 

EEA
ST

 L
IN

E 
SW

1/
4

NE1/4 SW1/4-
HOUSE

GARAGE

20' WIDE WATER
EASEMENT PER
DOC. NO. 6545479.

66,347 Sq. Feet - 1.523 ACRES 
dedicated TO THE PUBLIC

lot 1
2,296,206 Sq. Feet

52.714 Acres

GREENHOUSE

GREENHOUSE

GR
EE

N
H

O
U

SE

GR
EE

N
H

O
U

SE

GR
EE

N
H

O
U

SEHOUSE

GARAGE

C1/4 CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21

1328.67'

BUILDING

M
A

TC
H 

LI
N

E
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 3

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 2452,

IMAGE 1137, DOC. #6383171.

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT PER
DOCUMENT NO.

10766719.

SOUTH LINE

40
'

40.01

12' WIDE DISTRIBUTION
EASEMENT-UNDERGROUND
PER DOC. NO. 10763556.NW1/4 SE1/4

-

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL
2452, IMAGE 1137,
DOC. #6383171.

NW1/4-SE1/4

c
er

ti
fi

ed
 s

u
r

v
ey

 m
a

p SCALE 1" = 200'

0' 400'200''

SH
EE

T
 _

__
__

__
 O

F 
__

__
__

_ 
SH

EE
T

S

T
H

IS
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
EN

T
 W

A
S 

D
R

A
FT

ED
 B

Y
 J

O
R

D
A

N
 B

R
O

ST

FI
EL

D
 B

O
O

K
  

__
__

__
  

P
A

G
E 

__
__

__

A
N

D
 D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

 J
O

R
D

A
N

 B
R

O
ST

20
.7

0
0

JO
B

 #
 _

__
__

__
__

_
5

2
57

09
 W

in
d

y 
D

riv
e,

 S
ui

te
 D

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
82

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)

Jo
rd

an
 G

. B
ro

st
, P

LS
 #

30
09

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
C

iv
il E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

fieldwork completed on JAN. 6 &7, 2020

B
EI

N
G

 A
 P

A
R

T
 O

F 
T

H
E 

N
O

R
T

H
EA

ST
 1

/4
 O

F 
T

H
E 

SO
U

T
H

W
ES

T
 1

/4
,

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 A

L
L
 O

F 
P
A

R
C

EL
 1

 O
F 

C
ER

T
IF

IE
D

 S
U

R
V

EY
 M

A
P
 N

O
. 5

97
9 

A
N

D
A

L
L
 O

F 
T

H
E 

N
O

R
T

H
W

ES
T

 1
/4

 O
F 

SO
U

T
H

EA
ST

 1
/4

, A
L
L
 I

N
 S

EC
T

IO
N

 1
6,

T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 5
 N

O
R

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E 
21

 E
A

ST
, C

IT
Y

 O
F 

FR
A

N
K

L
IN

, M
IL

W
A

U
K

EE
C

O
U

N
T

Y
, W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

BASIS FOR BEARINGS

THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW1/4 OF
SEC. 16, T.5N, R.21E, WHICH BEARS
N 88°27'55"E AS REFERENCED TO
THE WISCONSIN STATE PLANE CRD
SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE, NAD27.

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
S 

A
N

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL

36
4
2-

4
3

P

r

e

l
i
m

i
n

a

r

y

GRAVEL AREA

CONCRETE AREAS

ASPHALT AREAS

BUILDINGS

1-1/4" O.D. IRON BAR FOUND

MAG NAIL SET

MAG NAIL FOUND

1-1/4" O.D. IRON PIPE FOUND

LEGEND

( )

3/4" O.D. IRON BAR FOUND

brass cap in conc. found

RECORDED AS

3/4" O.D. X 18" IRON BAR SET
WEIGHING 1.50 LBS/LIN. FT.

2-1/4" O.D. IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 88%%D33'53"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 88%%D29'08"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 00%%D31'34"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 00%%D31'38"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 88%%D29'04"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00%%D31'34"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(465.95')

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



12
92

.14
'

S 
0
0
°3

2'
0
7"

 E
13

21
.8

9'

LO
T 

1
C

SM
 #

 6
71

BY OTHERS

12
81

.8
9'

40.00'

S 88°33'02" W 1328.90'

SE CORNER
NW1/4-SE1/4

TU
C

KA
W

A
Y 

SH
O

RE
S 

C
O

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
S

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
N

W
1/

4-
SE

1/
4

45
'

40
' 40

'
45

'1328.67'

NORTH LINE SE1/4

OLD ORCHARD ADDITION NO. 1UNPLATTED
LANDS BY OTHERS

SW CORNER
NW1/4-SE1/4

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 514,

IMAGE 1398, DOC. #4506761.

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 2452,
IMAGE 1137, DOC. #6383171.

5' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 2452,
IMAGE 1137, DOC. #6383171.

12' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 3610,
IMAGE 65, DOC. #7115686

12' WIDE
DISTRIBUTION
EASEMENT -
UNDERGROUND PER
DOC. NO. 10763556.

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT PER
DOCUMENT NO.

10766719.

10
' W

ID
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A

SE
M

EN
T,

RE
CO

RD
ED

 I
N

 R
EE

L 
83

8,
 P

G.
 1

50
0

A
S 

D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 4
90

05
43

.

UNPLATTED
LANDS BY OTHERS

S 
00

°3
1'

39
" 

EEA
ST

 L
IN

E 
SW

1/
4

NW1/4
SE1/4

-

GR
EE

N
H

O
U

SE

GR
EE

N
H

O
U

SE

BUILDING

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
RECORDED IN REEL 2452,

IMAGE 1137, DOC. #6383171.

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT PER
DOCUMENT NO.

10766719.

10' WIDE DISTRIBUTION
EASEMENT GAS-PER
DOC. NO. 10866260.

SCHOOL
BUILDING

N 88°41'25" E 1328.68'

66,347 Sq. Feet 

dedicated
TO THE PUBLIC

1.523 ACRES 

33
'

33
'AVENUEHILLFOREST

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 2
M

A
TC

H 
LI

N
E

WEST
N 88°41'25" E

40
'

CONSERVATION
EASEMENT PER
DOCUMENT NO.

10766719.

ASPHALT PARKING LOT

ASPHALT       PARKING       LOT

SOUTH LINE NW1/4-SE1/4

lot 1
2,296,206 Sq. Feet

52.714 Acres

C1/4 CORNER
SEC. 16-5-21

c
er

ti
fi

ed
 s

u
r

v
ey

 m
a

p

SC
A

L
E 

1"
 =

 2
0

0
'

0
'

4
0

0
'

20
0

'

SH
EE

T
 _

__
__

__
 O

F 
__

__
__

_ 
SH

EE
T

S

T
H

IS
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
EN

T
 W

A
S 

D
R

A
FT

ED
 B

Y
 J

O
R

D
A

N
 B

R
O

ST

FI
EL

D
 B

O
O

K
  

__
__

__
  

P
A

G
E 

__
__

__

A
N

D
 D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

 J
O

R
D

A
N

 B
R

O
ST

JO
B

 #
 _

__
__

__
__

_
57

09
 W

in
d

y 
D

riv
e,

 S
ui

te
 D

St
ev

en
s P

oi
nt

, W
I 5

44
82

71
5.

34
4.

99
99

(P
h)

  7
15

.3
44

.9
92

2(
FX

)

Jo
rd

an
 G

. B
ro

st
, P

LS
 #

30
09

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
C

iv
il E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

Po
in

t
Be

gi
nn

in
g

of

fieldwork completed on JAN. 6 &7, 2020

B
EI

N
G

 A
 P

A
R

T
 O

F 
T

H
E 

N
O

R
T

H
EA

ST
 1

/4
 O

F 
T

H
E 

SO
U

T
H

W
ES

T
 1

/4
, I

N
C

L
U

D
IN

G
A

L
L
 O

F 
P
A

R
C

EL
 1

 O
F 

C
ER

T
IF

IE
D

 S
U

R
V

EY
 M

A
P
 N

O
. 5

97
9 

A
N

D
 A

L
L
 O

F 
T

H
E

N
O

R
T

H
W

ES
T

 1
/4

 O
F 

SO
U

T
H

EA
ST

 1
/4

, A
L
L
 I

N
 S

EC
T

IO
N

 1
6,

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 5
 N

O
R

T
H

,
R

A
N

G
E 

21
 E

A
ST

, C
IT

Y
 O

F 
FR

A
N

K
L
IN

, M
IL

W
A

U
K

EE
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

B
A

SI
S 

FO
R

 B
EA

R
IN

G
S

T
H

E 
N

O
R

T
H

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
T

H
E 

SW
1/
4
 O

F
SE

C
. 1

6,
 T

.5
N

, R
.2

1E
, W

H
IC

H
 B

EA
R

S
N

 8
8°

27
'5

5"
E 

A
S 

R
EF

ER
EN

C
ED

 T
O

T
H

E 
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 S
T

A
T

E 
P
L
A

N
E 

C
R

D
SY

ST
EM

, S
O

U
T

H
 Z

O
N

E,
 N

A
D

27
.

EX
IS

T
IN

G
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
S 

A
N

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

ET
A

IL

20
.7

0
0

5
3

36
4
2-

4
3

P

r

e

l
i
m

i
n

a

r

y

N
O

T
E:

SE
E 

L
EG

EN
D

 O
N

 S
H

EE
T

 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 0%%D32'49"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 00%%D32'14"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S 88%%D33'53"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

SHEET _______ OF _______ SHEETS

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JORDAN BROST

FIELD BOOK  ______  PAGE ______

AND DRAWN BY JORDAN BROST

JOB # __________
4941 Kirschling Court
Stevens Point, WI 54481
715.344.9999(Ph)  715.344.9922(FX)

Jordan G. Brost, PLS #3009

Land Surveying
Civil Engineering
Landscape Architecture

Point Beginningof

BEING A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4,
INCLUDING ALL OF PARCEL 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5979 AND
ALL OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SOUTHEAST 1/4, ALL IN SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 21 EAST, CITY OF FRANKLIN, MILWAUKEE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

20.700
54

36 42-43

Surveyor's Certificate
 I, Jordan G. Brost, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify:

That I have surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated a part of the Northeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼, including all of Parcel 1 of
Certified Survey Map No. 5979 and all of the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of Section 16, Township 5 North, Range 21 East,
City of Franklin, Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the West ¼ corner of Section 16, Township 5 North, Range 21 East;
Thence N 88°27'55”E along the North line of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 16, 2324.22 feet to the point of beginning (POB)
of the parcel to be described;
Thence continuing N 88°27'55”E along said North line, 330.00 feet to the Center ¼ corner of said Section 16;
Thence N 88°41'25”E along the North line of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16, 1328.67 feet to the Northeast corner of the
Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16;
Thence S 00°32'07”E along the East line of the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16, 1321.89 feet to the Southeast
corner thereof;
Thence S 88°33'02”W along the South line of the Northwest ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of said Section 16, 1328.90 feet to the
Southwest corner thereof;
Thence S 88°29'03”W along the South line of the Northeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 16, 330.00 feet to the
Southeast corner of Parcel 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 5979;
Thence N 00°31'39”W along the East line of said Parcel 2, 689.00 feet to the Southeast corner of Parcel 1 of said Certified
Survey Map No. 5979;
Thence S 88°29'03”W along the South line of said Parcel 1, 330.00 feet to the Southwest corner thereof;
Thence N 00°31'38”W along the West line of said Parcel 1, 465.89 feet;
Thence N 88°27'55”E along the West line of said Parcel 1, 225.00 feet;
Thence N 00°31'39”W along the West line of said Parcel 1, 125.02 feet to the Northwest corner of said Parcel 1, said point also
being the South right-of-way line of West Forest Hill Avenue;
Thence N 88°27'55”E along the North line of said Parcel 1 and said South right-of-way line, 105.00 feet to the Northeast corner
of said Parcel 1;
Thence N 00°31'39”W, 45.01 feet to the point of beginning.
Containing: 2,362,553 Square Feet - 54.237 Acres

Subject to (if any) covenants, conditions, restrictions, right-of-ways and easements of record.

     That I have made such survey, land division and plat by the direction of  James Milzer of Franklin Public Schools.
     That such plat is a correct representation of all exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the subdivision thereof made.
     That I have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the Subdivision Ordinances
of the City of Franklin in surveying, dividing and mapping the same.

     Dated this __________day of _____________________________, 2020.

_____________________________
                                                          Jordan G. Brost
                                                         PLS  No. S-3009

P

r

e

l
i
m

i
n

a

r

y

Surveyor's Notes:
This Certified Survey Map is not intended to create any new lots but is intended to
combine three adjoining parcels owned by Franklin Public Schools into 1 parcel.
The following parcels that are to be combined in the City of Franklin are as follows:

1. Parcel No. 839-9991-004 - Site Address 8459 W. FOREST HILL AVE.
2. Parcel No. 839-9990-000 - Site Address 8429 W. FOREST HILL AVE.
3. Parcel No. 838-9978-000 - Site Address 8255 W. FOREST HILL AVE.

Point of Beginning, Inc.
4941 Kircshling Court
Stevens Point, WI 54481

FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
8255 W FOREST HILL AVE
FRANKLIN WI 53132-9705

Prepared by: OWNER: CLIENT:
FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
C/O JAMES MILZER
8255 W FOREST HILL AVE
FRANKLIN WI 53132-9705

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

SHEET _______ OF _______ SHEETS

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY JORDAN BROST

FIELD BOOK  ______  PAGE ______

AND DRAWN BY JORDAN BROST

JOB # __________
4941 Kirschling Court
Stevens Point, WI 54481
715.344.9999(Ph)  715.344.9922(FX)

Jordan G. Brost, PLS #3009

Land Surveying
Civil Engineering
Landscape Architecture

Point Beginningof

BEING A PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4,
INCLUDING ALL OF PARCEL 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5979 AND
ALL OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SOUTHEAST 1/4, ALL IN SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 21 EAST, CITY OF FRANKLIN, MILWAUKEE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

20.700
55

36 42-43

P

r

e

l
i
m

i
n

a

r

y

Owner's Certificate of Dedication
As owner, I hereby certify that I caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed,
divided, dedicated and mapped as represented on the map. I also certify that this Certified Survey Map is required by s236.34 to
be submitted to the following for approval or objections:

City of Franklin

Witness the hand and seal of said owner this  ________  day of  ____________________ ,  2020.

__________ ______________________________________________
James Milzer-Representative of Franklin Public Schools, owner          

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY OF ____________________ )

Personally came before me this  ___  day of  _________________ , 2020, the above named James Milzer, Representative of
Franklin Public Schools, owner, to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and hereby acknowledge
the same.

_________________________ , Notary Public, _________________________ , Wisconsin.

My commission expires ___________________________ .

City of Franklin Common Council Approval

APPROVED and Dedication accpeted by the Common Council of the City of Franklin by
Resolution No. ________________________________, dated on this ______day of _______________________, 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED:

___________________________________________________________________________
Steve Olson, Mayor, City of Franklin                                                                       Date

___________________________________________________________________________
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk                                                                             Date

Point of Beginning, Inc.
4941 Kircshling Court
Stevens Point, WI 54481

FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
8255 W FOREST HILL AVE
FRANKLIN WI 53132-9705

Prepared by: OWNER: CLIENT:
FRANKLIN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
C/O JAMES MILZER
8255 W FOREST HILL AVE
FRANKLIN WI 53132-9705

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL















      C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N       
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Meeting of April 22, 2021 
 

Master Sign Program Amendment 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  City Development Staff recommends approval of this amendment to 
the Master Sign Program of the Franklin Village shopping center located at 7101-7133 South 
76th Street, subject to the conditions in the attached draft resolution.   
 

Project Name:  Franklin Village Master Sign Program Amendment 

Project Address: 7101-7133 South 76th Street 

Applicant: Rosie Olle, Michael’s Signs, Inc. 

Property Owner: Franklin Village Properties LLC 

Current Zoning: B-3 Community Business District 

Use of Surrounding Properties: Commercial to the north, south, east and west 

Applicant Action Requested: Approval of this amendment to the Master Sign Program 

Planner: Régulo Martínez-Montilva, Principal Planner 

 
 

INTRODUCTION:  

The applicant is requesting to amend the Master Sign Program (MSP) for Franklin Village as 
follows:  

1. Removal of the anchor tenant sign from the MSP, such sign was approved as part of the 
MSP but never installed. 

2. Removal of the existing Franklin Village pole sign, its electronic message center (EMC) 
and bollards.  

3. Increase the multi-tenant pylon sign area from 152 sf to 235 sf. The alterations to the 
existing multi-tenant pylon sign are limited to sign cabinets, the location and structure of 
this sign will remain. This multi-tenant sign currently has 1 header cabinet and 7 tenants 
cabinets, while the applicant is proposing 1 header cabinet, 1 electronic message center 
and 1 tenants cabinet that may allow up to 16 tenant signs. 
 

The overall sign area with this amendment will be reduced from 917 sf to 900sf. The current 
Master Sign Program was approved by Plan Commission Resolution No. 2019-003 in April 
2019. 
 
PROJECT ANALYSIS: 

The applicant submitted the amended Master Sign Program that would supersede the current 
program. The amendments include: 
 

 The Multi-Tenant Pylon Sign section and exhibits have been updated. 
 The Anchor Tenant Monument Sign section has been removed. 

 Item D.2. 



 2

 The Special Exceptions Requested section has been updated. The exceptions to allow 2 
free standing signs and the anchor tenant monument sign setback reduction have been 
removed. 

 Sign area calculations have been updated. 
 
It is noted that the existing Multi-Tenant Pylon sign is legal non-conforming with respect to its 
location within the required 40-foot setback from 76th Street. The applicant is proposing to 
increase the sign face area while maintain the location and height. The non-conforming location 
of this sign would remain with this amendment. On the other hand, this amendment will 
eliminate the following nonconformities:  
 

 The anchor tenant sign approved as part of the current MSP but not installed, it is located 
within the 40-foot setback from 76th Street. Removing this sign from the MSP will 
eliminate this nonconformity. 

 The existing Franklin Village pole sign is also located within the 40-foot setback form 
76th Street. This nonconformity will be eliminated as well. 

 The total of monument signs for this site would be reduced from 3 to 1, the previously 
granted special exception noted above would no longer be necessary. 
 

Staff Recommendation: 

City Development Staff recommends approval of this amendment to the Master Sign Program of 
the Franklin Village shopping center located at 7101 - 7133 South 76th Street, subject to the 
conditions in the attached draft resolution.   



STATE OF WISCONSIN             CITY OF FRANKLIN               MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
                                                       PLAN COMMISSION            [Draft 4-13-21] 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021- ____ 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE  

MASTER SIGN PROGRAM FOR FRANKLIN VILLAGE  
SHOPPING CENTER TO ALLOW FOR SIGNAGE CHANGES 

 (7101-7131 SOUTH 76TH STREET) 
FRANKLIN VILLAGE PROPERTIES, LLC,  
APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER) 

              
 
 WHEREAS, Franklin Village Properties, LLC, having petitioned the City of Franklin 
for the approval of an amendment to Resolution No. 2019-003, conditionally approving a 
Master Sign Program for Franklin Village Shopping Center, located at 7101-7131 South 76th 
Street, to allow for a Master Sign Program which will include the following changes:  
removal of the anchor tenant sign from the Master Sign Program (such sign was approved as 
part of the Master Sign Program but never installed), removal of the existing Franklin 
Village pole sign, its electronic message center and bollards, and an increase in the multi-
tenant pylon sign area from 152 square feet to 235 square feet [the alterations to the existing 
multi-tenant pylon sign are limited to sign cabinets; the location and structure of this sign 
will remain; this multi-tenant sign currently has 1 header cabinet and 7 tenants cabinets, 
while the applicant is proposing 1 header cabinet, 1 electronic message center and 1 tenants 
cabinet that may allow up to 16 tenant signs; the overall sign area with this amendment will 
be reduced from 917 square feet to 900 square feet, a 17 square foot decrease], and such 
application having been reviewed by City staff and the application and staff 
recommendations and suggested considerations having been reviewed by the Plan 
Commission at its meeting on April 22, 2021; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission having determined that the Franklin Village 
Properties, LLC amendment to Master Sign Program application for Franklin Village 
Shopping Center, together with those staff recommendations and suggested considerations 
meets the purposes and intent of §210-9 of the Municipal Code of the City of Franklin and 
will promote the health, safety and welfare of the Community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Franklin Village Properties, LLC amendment to Master Sign 
Program application for Franklin Village Shopping Center be and the same is hereby 
approved, subject to the Franklin Village Properties, LLC amendment to Master Sign 
Program application for Franklin Village Shopping Center, and plans City file-stamped on 
April 7, 2021, together with the following additional conditions, which conditions shall be 
incorporated into the Master Sign Program – Franklin Village Shopping Center:  

 



FRANKLIN VILLAGE PROPERTIES, LLC – MASTER SIGN PROGRAM 
AMENDMENT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_____ 
Page 2 

 
1. Franklin Village Properties, LLC, successors and assigns, and any developer of the 

Franklin Village Properties, LLC Master Sign Program for Franklin Village Shopping 
Center, shall pay to the City of Franklin the amount of all development compliance, 
inspection and review fees incurred by the City of Franklin, including fees of consults 
to the City of Franklin, for the Franklin Village Properties, LLC Master Sign Program 
for Franklin Village Shopping Center, within 30 days of invoice for same.  Any 
violation of this provision shall be a violation of the Unified Development Ordinance, 
and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19 of the Municipal Code, the general 
penalties and remedies provisions, as amended from time to time. 

2. Compliance with the “City of Franklin – Master Sign Program” document annexed 
hereto and incorporated herein. 

  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all terms and conditions of Resolution No. 2019-
003, not specifically and expressly amended by or in direct conflict with this Resolution, 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Franklin this 

_______day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Stephen R. Olson, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________________       
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk  
 
AYES ____   NOES ____  ABSENT  ____ 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

7101 - 7131 S. 76th Street
TKN: 755 0038 001

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

B-3 

PDD 

B-3 

B-2 
PDD 

B-1 

76
TH

    
    

    
    

    
    

   S
T  

RAWSON                         AVE 

N

Property

2017 Aerial Photo

0 190 38095 Feet



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

7101 - 7131 S. 76th Street
TKN: 755 0038 001

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

S  
 76

TH
   S

T
76

TH
    

    
    

    
    

    
   S

T  

RAWSON                         AVE 

N

Property

2017 Aerial Photo

0 190 38095 Feet



1 
 

City of Franklin 

Department of City Development 

Date: March 26, 2021 

To: Rosie Olle, Michael’s Signs, Inc. 

From: City Development Department 

 Régulo Martínez-Montilva, Principal Planner 

RE: Franklin Village Master Sign Program Amendment – Staff Comments 
 

 

Please be advised that city staff has reviewed the above application.  Department 
comments are as follows for the Franklin Village Master Sign Program amendment 
application: 
 
City Development Department 

1. Please submit a revised master sign program amendment that will supersede the 
current 2019 master sign program if this application is approved. For your 
convenience, staff has pointed out the parts of the program that need to be 
updated along with additional comments, see attached document. 
 

2. Site plan. Add setbacks from signs to property lines as well as the vision triangle 
of the intersection of Rawson Avenue and S. 76th Street. The vision triangle for 
this intersection is 60 feet, measured from the northeast corner of the property. 
 

3. Site plan. Add a note stating that the existing anchor tenant sign and bollards will 
be removed. 
 

4. Site plan. Replace the label “Master Identification Sign” for “Multi-Tenant pylon 
sign” to be consistent with the master sign program text. 
 

5. Add the existing multi-tenant pylon sign height, will this amendment increase the 
height of this sign? If so, please add this information to the master sign program 
text. 

 
Engineering Department 

6. No comments. 
 
Inspection Services Department 

7. Inspection Services has no comments on the subject proposal at this time. 
 
Police Department 

8. The Franklin Police Department has no issues or concerns with this project. 























      C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N       
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Meeting of April 22, 2021 
 

Planned Development District (PDD) No. 37 Amendment 
 

Item D.3. 

RECOMMENDATION: City Development staff recommends denial of the proposed 
amendment to Planned Development District (PDD) No. 37.  

Project Name:  Ballpark Commons (PDD No. 37) Planned Development District 
Amendment for the MOSH Building outdoor signage. 

Project Address: 7095 S Ballpark Drive  

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty Hospital (MOSH Building) 

Applicant: Christopher David Buday 

Agent:  Michael Dlugi. Sign Effectz, Inc. 

Property Owner: BPC County Land LLC (A WI LLC) 

Current Zoning: Planned Development District No. 37 

2025 Comprehensive Plan: Mixed Use 

Use of Surrounding Properties: Parking lot to the north, S. Ballpark Drive to the east, Rawson 
Avenue to the south and residential single-family (Whitnall 
View subdivision) to the west 

Applicant’s Action Requested: Recommendation to the Common Council for approval of 
Planned Development District amendment to increase the 
maximum outdoor signage area to 10,663 sf. 

Planner: Régulo Martínez-Montilva, Principal Planner 

 
Introduction: 

This application was presented before this Plan Commission at the previous meeting on April 8, 
the commission carried a motion to refer back to staff the applicant’s request for revisions in 
coordination with the applicant and bring the revised requested ordinance to amend §15-3.0442 of 
the unified development ordinance planned development district no. 37 (the rock sports 
complex/ballpark commons), to increase the maximum permitted sign face area of approximately 750 
square feet for the indoor sports complex, the vote was 6-0-0. 
 
The applicant submitted a revised proposal on April 14 with the following changes: 

 The total signage area has been decreased from 12,507 sf to 10,663 sf, with a total of 29 
signs instead of 38. 

 The four (4) west graphic panels have been removed. 
 The quantity of south opening graphics has been reduced from eleven (11) to six (6) with 

an intermittent pattern. 
 
As noted in the previous report, the applicant is requesting to amend the Planned Development 
District (PDD) No. 37 (The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons) Section 15-
3.0442A.D.1.e “Signs” which currently states as follows: 



 2

“All signs must be in accordance with the Municipal Code, as amended, and approved by 
the Architectural Review Board, or as approved by the Plan Commission on an individual 
site plan basis, and subject to issuance of a Sign Permit through the Inspection 
Department.” 

 
Below is the amendment proposed by the applicant: 

“All signs will be of construction and style in accordance with the municipal code, as 
amended, and approved  by the Architectural Review Board, or approved by the plan 
commission subject to the included criteria for the amended PDD square footage 
(combined 10,633.42 sq. feet signage and graphic panels). All sings are subject to 
issuance of a Sign Permit [through] the Inspection Department.” 

 
The intent of this amendment is to increase the total sing face area for the new Indoor Sports 
Complex also known as MOSH Building located at 7095 S Ballpark Dive. In fact, the Municipal 
Code allows a maximum sing face area of approximately 750 square feet (sf) based on a factor of 
1.5 of building frontage per §210-4.C(d), while the applicant is now proposing 10,633 sf 
distributed in 29 signs.  
 
Neither a sign variance nor a master sign program can allow such increase, so an amendment to 
the PDD is required. Planned Development District amendments need review and 
recommendation of the Plan Commission and Common Council approval. 
 
Project Description and Analysis: 

City Development staff noted four (4) concerns in the previous staff report: traffic safety, land 
use compatibility, content neutrality and equal protection. The land use compatibility issue has 
been addressed by removing the west graphic panels, but the following still apply to this PDD 
amendment: 
 

 Traffic safety. Even though the proposed signage facing Rawson Avenue has been 
reduced, it is still over 1,877 sf (not including the south tenant sign), which is more than 2 
times the permitted as of right signage area for the entire building (750 sf). The signage 
facing Rawson Avenue include: South ID wall sign (1,615 sf), 6 South opening graphics 
(262 sf total), and the south tenant sign (1.5 factor of tenant fascia). 
 
As noted in the previous staff report, “traffic safety is broadly accepted as a reasonable 
ground for sign regulations by courts” (Kelly, 1989). Excessive amount of signage may 
create a traffic safety hazard, especially for Rawson Avenue and South Ballpark Drive. 
Per report prepared by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation in 2003, “some 
studies conclude that extra-vehicular distraction cause crashes” and this is particularly 
important for Rawson Avenue which registered an AADT (annual average daily traffic) 
of 9,100 in 2017 and it is expected to increase with the new Ballpark Commons 
Development. Additionally, Section 178-5 of the Municipal Code lists signs near streets 
as “public nuisance affecting peace and safety”. For these reasons, the Municipal Code 
Chapter 210 “Signs” limits the sign face area based on building frontage. 

 



References  
Kelly, Eric Damian. 1989. Sign Regulation for Small and Midsize Communities. Planning Advisory 
Report No. 419. Chicago: American Planning Association. 
 

Wisconsin Department of Transportation. June 10, 2003. “Electronic Billboards and Highway Safety”, 
Transportation Synthesis Report.  
 

American Planning Association. 2006. “Legal Issues in Sign Regulation”, Planning and Urban Design 
Standards.  

 

 Content neutrality. An ordinance that classifies signs by their use, for example regular 
signs and non-advertising  graphic panels, is content-based and therefore it is 
unconstitutional per North Olmstead Chamber of Commerce v. City of North Olmstead 
(N.D. Ohio 2000) (American Planning Association, 2006). The Municipal Code does not 
have a definition for non-adverting signage or graphic panels, so the graphic panels 
described in this application should be considered as regular wall signs. 

 
 Equal protection. The proposed amendment is still increasing the amount of permitted 

sign area by more than 1,300%, it is an excessive increase compared to a sign variance 
(20%) or master sign program (100%). The resulting signs would exceed by far the 
maximum permitted sign area for other properties in the rest of the city. The applicant’s 
justification for such increase is “to beautify and identify the building as part of The Rock 
Sports development and direct patients, visitors and customers to the appropriate areas 
while also improving bleak areas of the exposed bare building elevations”. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

City Development staff recommends denial of the proposed amendment to Planned Development 
District (PDD) No. 37 for the reasons noted above. 

OR 

Alternatively, if the Plan Commission wishes to recommend approval, staff suggests to reduce 
the total amount of sign area: 

 The area of each graphic panel (north and east) of 871 sf exceeds the total maximum 
permitted sign for the entire building per Municipal Code. Reducing the size or quantity 
of these panels would increase compliance of this proposal with the Municipal Code. 

 Likewise, the area of each ID Wall signs (north and south) of 1,615 sf is more than the 
double of the maximum permitted sign for the entire building. 

The ordinance attached to this packet is drafted based on the applicant’s proposal as presented, 
the total signage square footage would need to updated at the discretion of the Plan Commission 
as necessary.  

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN          CITY OF FRANKLIN       MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
                             [Draft 4-15-21] 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND §15-3.0442 OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
ORDINANCE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NO. 37 (THE ROCK 

SPORTS COMPLEX/BALLPARK COMMONS), TO INCREASE THE 
MAXIMUM PERMITTED SIGN FACE AREA OF APPROXIMATELY 750 
SQUARE FEET TO 10,633 SQUARE FEET (DISTRIBUTED BETWEEN 29 

SIGNS) FOR THE INDOOR SPORTS COMPLEX 
(CHRISTOPHER D. BUDAY, RIVER ROCK  

PERFORMANCE PROPERTIES, LLC, APPLICANT) 
(AT APPROXIMATELY 7095 SOUTH BALLPARK DRIVE) 

             
 

WHEREAS, Section 15-3.0442 of the Unified Development Ordinance 
provides for and regulates Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 
Complex/Ballpark Commons), same having been created by Ordinance No. 2012-
2089 and later amended by: Standards, Findings and Decision for a Special Exception 
to Certain Natural Resource Provisions Dated March 19, 2013; Ordinance No. 2013-
2101; Ordinance No. 2016-2212; Ordinance No. 2017-2278, Ordinance No. 2018-
2312, Resolution No. 2018-7339, Standards, Findings, and Decision for a Special 
Exception to Certain Natural Resource Provisions dated January 9, 2018, Ordinance 
No. 2018-2318, Ordinance No. 2018-2324, Ordinance No. 2018-2323 (re: Buildings 
B1 thru B4), Ordinance No. 2018-2333 and Ordinance No. 2019-2368, with such 
District primarily being located at 7095 South Ballpark Drive, bearing Tax Key Nos. 
744-1003-000, 744-1004-000, 744-1005-000, 744-1006-000, 744-1007-000, 744-1008-
000, 744-1009-000, 744-1010-000, 754-9002-000, 754-9006-000, 754-9007-000, 754-
9008-000, 754-9010-000 and 754-9011-000, and is more particularly described below; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock Sports 

Complex/Ballpark Commons) currently includes those lands legally described as 
follows: 
 

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4; THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4, NORTHWEST 1/4, SOUTHEAST 1/4, AND SOUTHWEST 
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND 
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 5 
NORTH, RANGE 21 EAST, AND THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND SOUTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4; AND THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 21 EAST, 
IN THE CITY OF FRANKLIN, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, WISCONSIN; 
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST 
1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE NORTH 88°42'47″ EAST ALONG THE SOUTH  



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
Page 2 

 
LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION, 1452.10 FEET TO LOOMIS 
ROAD (STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY “36”) REFERENCE LINE AS SHOWN 
IN WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PLAT OF RIGHT 
OF WAY PROJECT NUMBER F064-I(5)/2240-02-22, DATED JULY 3, 1956 
AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 49°45'51″ WEST 
ALONG SAID REFERENCE LINE, 908.15 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; 
THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 1280.09 FEET ALONG SAID REFERENCE 
LINE AND ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, WHOSE 
RADIUS IS 3819.72 FEET AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 40°09'15″ 
WEST, 1274.10 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 
30°33'51″ WEST ALONG SAID REFERENCE LINE, 912.57 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 59°26'09″ WEST, 146.77 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
STONE HEDGE SUBDIVISION ADDITION NO. 1; THENCE NORTH 
00°11'17″ WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID STONE HEDGE 
SUBDIVISION ADDITION, 2266.74 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF WEST RAWSON AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 88°31'09″ EAST 
ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE 393.64 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 76°43'11″ EAST 212.76 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF 
PARCEL 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 3107; THENCE NORTH 
00°21'06″ WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL 1 AND 
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 14, 13, AND 12 OF BLOCK 1 OF 
WHITNALL VIEW SUBDIVISION ADDITION NO. 1, 809.21 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE SOUTH 88°41'11″ 
WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 12 AND 11 OF SAID 
WHITNALL VIEW SUBDIVISION ADDITION, 484.57 FEET TO THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 11; THENCE NORTH 00°21'07″ 
WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 10 AND 9 OF SAID WHITNALL 
VIEW SUBDIVISION, 400.06 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SAID LOT 9, SAID POINT BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE 
NORTH 88°41'11″ EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 544.58 FEET TO THE 
EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE SOUTH 
00°21'07″ EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4, 
35.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°42'30″ EAST, 662.58 FEET TO A POINT 
ON THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE WEST 1/4 OF SAID 1/4 
SECTION; THENCE NORTH 00°22'39″ WEST, 1349.21 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 88°33'16″ EAST 1252.39, FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'12″ EAST, 
367.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 54°02'33″ EAST, 648.24 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 88°33'16″ EAST, 204.06 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, BEING THE CENTERLINE OF SOUTH 
76TH STREET; THENCE SOUTH 00°19'12″ EAST ALONG SAID EAST 
LINE, 519.27 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF SECTION 4; THENCE SOUTH 00°25'03″ EAST ALONG THE EAST  



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
Page 3 

 
LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, 1659.84 FEET TO SAID 
REFERENCE LINE; THENCE SOUTH 49°45'51″ WEST ALONG SAID 
REFERENCE LINE, 1561.74 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
CONTAINING IN ALL 8,951,502 SQUARE FEET (205.498 ACRES) OF 
LAND, MORE OR LESS. 
 
WHEREAS, Christopher D. Buday, River Rock Performance Properties, LLC, 

having petitioned for a further amendment to Planned Development District No. 37 
(The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons) to revise the District to allow for an 
increase in the total sign face area for the new Indoor Sports Complex located at 7095 
South Ballpark Drive (the Municipal Code allows a maximum sign face area of 
approximately 750 square feet and the applicant is proposing 10,633 square feet 
distributed in 29 signs); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Franklin Plan Commission on the 8th day of April, 

2021, having reviewed the proposed amendment to Planned Development District No. 
37 and thereafter having recommended to the Common Council that the proposed 
amendment be approved subject to the conditions and restrictions included herewith; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Common Council having considered the petition and having 

concurred with the recommendation of the Plan Commission, and having determined 
that the proposed amendment to Planned Development District No. 37 (The Rock 
Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons) is consistent with the 2025 Comprehensive 
Master Plan of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, and that it will promote the health, 
safety and welfare of the Community. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Mayor and Common Council of the City of 
Franklin, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1: Section 15-3.0102 (Zoning Map) of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, as previously 
amended, is hereby amended specifically and only with regard 
to the Planned Development District No. 37 Indoor Sports 
Complex building and use and property located at 7095 South 
Ballpark Drive, to allow for an increase in the total sign face 
area for the new Indoor Sports Complex located at 7095 South 
Ballpark Drive (the Municipal Code allows a maximum sign 
face area of approximately 750 square feet and the applicant is 
proposing 10,633 square feet distributed in 29 signs). 

 
SECTION 2: Section 15-3.0442A.D.1.e. of the Unified Development Ordinance 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
Page 4 
 

of the City of Franklin, Wisconsin, is hereby amended as follows:  
replace “All signs must be in accordance with the Municipal 
Code, as amended, and approved by the Architectural Review 
Board, or as approved by the Plan Commission on an individual 
site plan basis, and subject to issuance of a Sign Permit through 
the Inspection Department.” with “All signs will be of 
construction and style in accordance with the Municipal Code, 
as amended, and approved  by the Architectural Review Board, 
or approved by the Plan Commission subject to the included 
criteria for the amended Planned Development District square 
footage (combined 10,633.42 square feet signage and graphic 
panels).  All signs are subject to issuance of a Sign Permit 
[through] the Inspection Department.  In addition thereto, and 
specifically and only with regard to the Planned Development 
District No. 37 Indoor Sports Complex building and use and 
property located at 7095 South Ballpark Drive, signs may be 
approved for up to a maximum of a combined 10,633.42 square 
feet of signage and graphic panels, upon the Indoor Sports 
Complex building and use and property located at 7095 South 
Ballpark Drive.” 

SECTION 3: All other applicable terms and provisions of §15-3.0442, shall 
apply to the subject Christopher D. Buday, River Rock 
Performance Properties, LLC Planned Development District No. 
37 (The Rock Sports Complex/Ballpark Commons) district 
revisions for the Indoor Sports Complex building and use and 
property located at 7095 South Ballpark Drive, and all terms and 
provisions of §15-3.0442 as existing immediately prior to the 
adoption of this Ordinance, except as amended hereunder, shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 4: The terms and provisions of this ordinance are severable.  

Should any term or provision of this ordinance be found to be 
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms 
and provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 5: All ordinances and parts of ordinances in contravention to this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 6: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
its passage and publication. 

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-____ 
Page 5 

Franklin this ______ day of _______________________, 2021, by Alderman 
___________________________. 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Franklin this ______ day of _______________________, 2020. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
             
       Stephen R. Olson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______  ABSENT ______    
   
 



µ
T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided by th e City of Frank lin’s Property Viewer are not legal instrum ents and are to be used for reference purposes only, not as a substitute for legally 
recorded m aps, surv eys, or oth er docum ents. T h e City of Frank lin assum es no liability for any dam ages or loss resulting from  th e use or m isuse of th e m aps and inform ation offered 
th rough  th is site.  T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided h ere m ay have been com piled from  v arious state, county, m unicipal, and priv ate sources, and are m aintained by their sources 
for a wide v ariety of purposes. T h erefore, th e City of Frank lin cannot guarantee th e quality, content, accuracy, com pleteness, or currency of th e inform ation transm itted by th is site, and 
prov ides such  inform ation with out expressed or im plied warranties, subject to the term s and conditions stated in th is Disclaim er and as oth erwise prov ided for by law.  Wh ile th e City of 
Frank lin m ak es ev ery attem pt to prov ide accurate, com plete, and up-to-date inform ation, it sh all not be held responsible for any discrepancies contained h erein. Each indiv idual 
accesses and uses th e inform ation h erein at th eir own risk . Use of th e Property Viewer constitutes acceptance of all term s and conditions in th is Disclaim er.

0 0.1 0.2
m i

Map Printed: 3/15/2021

Overv iew MapFranklin Public Property Viewer

9229 W. Loom is Rd.  Frank lin, WI 53132
www.frank linwi.gov

Legend includes all layers even if they
are not v isible in th e m ap.

Zoning Districts
A-1 
A-2 
B-1 
B-2 
B-3 
B-4 
B-5 
B-6 
B-7 
BP  
CC  
C-1 
FC  

FFO 
FW  
I-1 
I-I 
M-1 
M-2 
M-3 
OL-1
OL-2
P-1 
PDD 
R-1 
R-1E

R-2 
R-3 
R-3E
R-4 
R-5 
R-6 
R-7 
R-8 
RC-1
VB  
VR  

Alderm anic District
Building
City Boundary
Condo
CSM
Easem ent
Elem entary District
Env ironm ental Corridor
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone A
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone AE
FEMA - 0.2% Annual Ch ance
Parcel
Park
Pav em ent
County or State Hwy
Local Road
Road Righ t-of-Way
Sch ool District
Wetland

(C)  C i ty o f Fr ankl in , WI



µ
T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided by th e City of Frank lin’s Property Viewer are not legal instrum ents and are to be used for reference purposes only, not as a substitute for legally 
recorded m aps, surv eys, or oth er docum ents. T h e City of Frank lin assum es no liability for any dam ages or loss resulting from  th e use or m isuse of th e m aps and inform ation offered 
th rough  th is site.  T h e m aps and inform ation prov ided h ere m ay have been com piled from  v arious state, county, m unicipal, and priv ate sources, and are m aintained by their sources 
for a wide v ariety of purposes. T h erefore, th e City of Frank lin cannot guarantee th e quality, content, accuracy, com pleteness, or currency of th e inform ation transm itted by th is site, and 
prov ides such  inform ation with out expressed or im plied warranties, subject to the term s and conditions stated in th is Disclaim er and as oth erwise prov ided for by law.  Wh ile th e City of 
Frank lin m ak es ev ery attem pt to prov ide accurate, com plete, and up-to-date inform ation, it sh all not be held responsible for any discrepancies contained h erein. Each indiv idual 
accesses and uses th e inform ation h erein at th eir own risk . Use of th e Property Viewer constitutes acceptance of all term s and conditions in th is Disclaim er.

0 0.1 0.2
m i

Map Printed: 3/15/2021

Overv iew MapFranklin Public Property Viewer

9229 W. Loom is Rd.  Frank lin, WI 53132
www.frank linwi.gov

Legend includes all layers even if they
are not v isible in th e m ap.

Zoning Districts
A-1 
A-2 
B-1 
B-2 
B-3 
B-4 
B-5 
B-6 
B-7 
BP  
CC  
C-1 
FC  

FFO 
FW  
I-1 
I-I 
M-1 
M-2 
M-3 
OL-1
OL-2
P-1 
PDD 
R-1 
R-1E

R-2 
R-3 
R-3E
R-4 
R-5 
R-6 
R-7 
R-8 
RC-1
VB  
VR  

Alderm anic District
Building
City Boundary
Condo
CSM
Easem ent
Elem entary District
Env ironm ental Corridor
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone A
FEMA DFIRM Flood - Zone AE
FEMA - 0.2% Annual Ch ance
Parcel
Park
Pav em ent
County or State Hwy
Local Road
Road Righ t-of-Way
Sch ool District
Wetland

(C)  C i ty o f Fr ankl in , WI



Purpose and Intent of PDD Minor 
Amendment 

 

The MOSH building and tenant build‐out space signage and graphic panels are intended to 

beautify and identify the building as part of The Rock Sports development and direct patients, 

visitors and customers to the appropriate areas while also improving bleak areas of the exposed 

bare building elevations. 

We propose to fabricate and install new signage for identification of businesses and their 

locations relative to driving, parking and entering. 

 

Purpose and Intent of this signage and graphics package is twofold.  

1. Signage 

a. To identify the business and/or businesses open and operating withing the 

buildings and where to find them. 

2. Graphic Panels 

a. To beautify the exterior of the building and add imagery to several large open 

barren walls that otherwise would be a stark wall elevation. 

 

Total cost associated with all signage and graphic panels requested is $350,000.00. 



 
 

      Friday, April 16, 2021 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

SCOPE

Roc Ventures 
MOSH BUILDING SIGN PACKAGE 

 
 
Project Detail Summary 
 
NORTH MONUMENT 

 Single Faced  
o Internally Illumination with routed copy  
o One Cabinet 47” x 120” (39.17 sf) 
o Second Cabinet 24” x 120” (20 sf) 

 Masonry Base 
 
NORTH SECONDARY ID WALL SIGN 

 Individually illuminated channel letters 
o 43” x 367” (109.59 sf)  

 
EAST ID SIGN 

 Individually illuminated channel letters 
o 49” x 367” (143.26 sf)  

 
SOUTH ID WALL SIGN 

 Individually illuminated channel letters 
o 164.6” x 1413.1” (1,615.25 sf)  

 
NORTH ID WALL SIGN 

 Individually illuminated channel letters 
o 164.6” x 1413.1” (1,615.25 sf)  

 
ELIMINATED 
WEST GRAPHIC PANELS  

 Quantity Four (4) 
o Non‐lit frames and faces 
o 365.6” x 160” (406.22 sf Each Panel)  

 
SOUTH OPENINGS – LOGO GRAPHIC PANELS 

 Quantity Six (6) 



 
 

      Friday, April 16, 2021 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

SCOPE

o Non‐lit frames and vinyl graphics 
o Opening overall sized ‐ 144” x 180” (175 sf Each Opening) 
o 25% Allowable for Graphics (43.75 sf) 
o 6 x 43.75 = 262.5 sf Total 

 
NORTH GRAPHIC PANELS 

 Quantity Four (4) 
o Non‐lit frames and faces 
o 309.4” x 405.7” (871.69 sf Each Panel)  

 
EAST GRAPHIC PANELS 

 Quantity Five (5) 
o Non‐lit frames and faces 
o 309.4” x 405.7” (871.69 sf Each Panel)  

 
SOUTH ELEVATION TENANT SIGNAGE 

o 1.5 Square foot of signage per linear foot of tenant fascia along the south 
building elevation 

 
NORTH ELEVATION TENANT SIGNAGE 

o 1.5 Square foot of signage per linear foot of tenant fascia along the south 
building elevation 

 
 
 
TOTAL SIGNAGE SQUARE FOOTAGE  
 
 
10,663.42 sq. feet combined area of signage and graphics (non-copy/advertising) 
panels. 
 
 
 



e. Signs 

All signs will be of construction and style in accordance with the municipal code, as amended, 

and approved by the Architectural Review Board, or approved by the plan commission subject 

to the included criteria for the amended PDD square footage (combined 10,663.42 sq. feet 

signage and graphic panels).  All signs are subject to issuance of a Sign Permit though the 

Inspection Department.  On‐site directional signage may be allowed in any area needed to 

control traffic or parking provided such signage has received approval from the Architectural 

Review Board or the Plan Commission appropriate. 

Interior Signage associated with the stadium, the ballfields, the indoor/outdoor golf facility, and 

the indoor baseball facility, if not visible to the general public located outside The Rock Sports 

Complex (not withstanding minor or indirect views of such signage), shall be permitted and in 

addition to, whatever amount of signage as may be allowed by the Municipal Code, subject to 

Plan Commission approval of associated site plans. 

 



THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 XX" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Site Plan: Exterior Signage

Fab & Install Description

JCB

C_01

X

SITE PLAN EXTERIOR SIGNAGE

Monument Sign

North Secondary ID

Wall Sign

North ID

Wall Sign

East ID

Wall Sign

North Tenant

South Tenant

South ID

Wall Sign



THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 XX" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Site Plan: Graphic Panel
Signage

Fab & Install Description

JCB

C_02

X

SITE PLAN GRAPHIC PANEL SIGNAGE

North Graphic

Panels x 4

West Graphic

Panels x 4

East Graphic

Panels x 5

South Openings

Graphics x 11

x 6



North Monument, North Secondary ID

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 XX" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install:
Monument, routed face
push thru acrylic w/.5” exposed,
perf and trans vinyls. 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls

JCB

C_03

X



North Monument, North Secondary ID, simulated night view

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 XX" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install:
Monument, routed face
push thru acrylic w/.5” exposed,
perf and trans vinyls. 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls

JCB

C_04

X



North Monument  1/2" - 1'.0 scale 

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 1/2" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install:
Monument, routed face
push thru acrylic w/.5” exposed,
perf and trans vinyls. 

JCB

C_05

X

6.5”

1.5”

3.9”

12.0”

22.0”

18.0”

1
1
1
.
2
5
”

8
5
.
2
”

8.0”

13.0”

17.0”

22.0”

12.0”

118.0”

120.0”

4
7.
0
”

2
4
.
0
”

2
4
.
0
”

2.0”

2.0”

2.0”

5.0”

5.0”

144.0”

148.0”

OTHER TENANT

Wood Panel to match the

Trim of Building



North Secondary ID  3/8" - 1'.0 scale 

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 3/8" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls

JCB

C_06

X

5.0”

Side View

1
8
.
8
”

7.
6
”

1
2
.
6
”

4
3
.
0
”

2.8”

190.0”

217.0”

367.0”

128.0”



East ID

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls

JCB

C_07

X



East ID simulated night view

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls

JCB

C_08

X



East ID

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 1/64" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Flush mount,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls

JCB

C_09

X

3.3”

421.0”

145.5”216.5”

247.0”

2
6
.
2
”

8
.
6
”

1
4
.
4
”

4
9
.
0
”

5.0”



South ID, West Elevation, South Openings Graphics x6

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels
Printed vinyl graphics

JCB

C_10

X

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG



South ID, West Elevation, South Openings Graphics x6  simulated night view

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels
Printed vinyl graphics

JCB

C_11

X

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG



South ID, North ID 2 needed

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels
Printed vinyl graphics

JCB

C_12

X

1
6
4
.
6
”

726.9” 488.7”

7
1.
8
”

2
8
.
9
”

831.9”

1413.1”

11.0”

4
8
.
4
”

5.0”



West Elevation

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 1/64" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels
Printed vinyl graphics

JCB

C_13

X

to PEMB
57’ 11”

to Wall
22’ 0”

2nd Floor
14’ 8”

1st Floor
0’ 0”

not to scale



South Openings Graphics x6

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 3/8" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs,
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels
Printed vinyl graphics

JCB

C_14

X

not to scale

Background to match 

Main Building

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

1st �oor
0’ 0”

2nd �oor
14’ 8”

to wall 
22’ 0”

3rd �oor
28’ 8”

to PEMB
57’ 8”

180.0”

South Openings

1
4
4
.
0
”



North ID, North Graphic Panels x4

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels

JCB

C_15

X

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG



North ID, North Graphic Panels x4,   simulated night view

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels

JCB

C_16

X



North Graphic Panels x4,

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 3/8" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Channel letters, Stand offs
Face lit / halo lit, Translucent vinyls
Printed Graphic panels

JCB

C_17

X

not to scale

Typical, images TBD

405.7”

3
0
9.
4”



East Graphic Panels x 5

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG

Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 3/8" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

Fab & Install: 
Printed Graphic panels

JCB

C_18

X

Typical, images TBD

405.7”

3
0
9.
4”



South, North Elevations

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DESIGN CREATED BY SIGN EFFECTZ. THE SUBMITTED
DESIGN PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES CODE
YOU AGREE NOT TO COPY PHOTOGRAPH MODIFY OR SHARE DIRECTLY OR
INDIRECTLY ANY OF THE FOREGOING HELD BY YOU WITH ANY OTHER PARTY,
NOR WILL YOU PERMIT ANY THIRD PARTY TO DO ANY OF THE FOREGOING
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF SIGN EFFECTZ. 

THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NEC AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE
LOCAL CODES.THIS INCLUDES PROPER GROUNDING AND BONDING OF THE SIGN.   

Disclaimer:

1827 W. Glendale Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53209

414.264.5504

414.262.5564

www.signeffectz.com

Rev .

01
02
03
04
05
06  

SHEET NO. 

Copyright © 2020 Sign Effectz Inc. All Rights Reserved

Project Address:
MOSH
7095 S. Ballpark Drive, Suite 100
Franklin, WI 53132

CONCEPT RELEASE NO

Description Date Init

07  
08  

10  
09  

PKG.

SIZE

DATE: SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NUMBER

CHECK BY:

B

 MGR:

Concept Notes:

S I G N  &  L I G H T I N G

TM

ESTIMATE/QUOTE NO

CONCEPT NO.
1

JPG

11880287

01 02 REV. 01

12/10/20 xx" = 1' - 0"

X

Midwest Orthopedic Specialty
Hospital, Performance Center

1.5 Sq. Ft. per Linear Ft. per Tenant Frontage Maximum Fab & Install: 
Printed Graphic panels

JCB

C_19

X

Revisions per Review                 04.12.21          JPG



      C I T Y  O F  F R A N K L I N       
REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Meeting of April 22, 2021 
 

Site Plan 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Department of City Development staff recommends denial if the Plan 
Commission denies the six (6) requested waivers. 

Project Name:  Kids Connection, child day care 

General Project Location: 3030-3130 W. Rawson Ave 

Property Owner: Kristopher & Tina Kraussel 

Applicant: Kristopher Kraussel / B&B Investments of Rawson LLC 

Agent: Rob Sterr. Anderson Ashton, Inc 

Current Zoning: B-4 South 27th Street Mixed Use Commercial District 

2025 Comprehensive Plan: Mixed use 

Use of Surrounding Properties: Multifamily to the north, vacant land and floodplain to 
west, commercial to the east and south. 

Applicant’s Action Requested: Approval of Site Plan amendment 

Planner: Régulo Martínez-Montilva, Principal Planner 

INTRODUCTION: 

This site plan was presented before this Plan Commission at its October 22, 2020, regular 
meeting, the commission tabled the site plan and waivers with a unanimous vote (6-0-0), and 
directed the applicant to address the comments from Plan Commissioners as well as provide 
increased compliance with the South 27th Street Overlay design requirements. 
 
On March 5, 2021, the applicant submitted a revised site plan with the following changes: 

 2 additional parking spaces for a total of 47 to meet the local parking schedule. 
 New crosswalk and concrete sidewalk connecting the building entrance to the Rawson 

Avenue public sidewalk. 
 The landscape island area within the parking lot has been increased to 990 sf along with 3 

new trees. 
 Widening of 2 roof dormers, south elevation. 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

As noted in the previous Plan Commission meeting staff report, Kids Connection is a new child 
day care facility to be located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Rawson Avenue and 
Riverwood Boulevard.  Child day care services under Standard Industrial Classification No. 
8351 is a permitted as of right use in the B-4 South 27th Street Mixed use Commercial District. 
 

Item D.4 



 2

The site area is 2.21 acres. The project consists of a single story building with a footprint of 
10,509 square feet, a playground with aluminum fencing, 47 parking spaces, 2 driveways 
connections to Rawson Avenue, landscaping and outdoor lighting. 
 
PROJECT ANALYSIS: 

Even though the proposed use is permitted as of right in the B-4 zoning district, the property is 
designated as mixed use in the Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan. Approval of a 
site plan does not need to be consistent with the local comprehensive plan, ordinances subject to 
the consistency requirement are specifically listed in Wisconsin Statutes §66.1001(3). 
 
City Development staff has reviewed this project for a second time. The applicant has addressed 
some of previous staff concerns, while is still requesting waivers for some of them.  
 
Drop-off area location 
 
The drop-off or queuing area is separated from the building by a drive aisle which create a risk to 
children safety. This concern was raised by Commissioner Hailey during the October meeting 
and has not been addressed by the applicant in this resubmittal.  
 
Even though the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) does not have specific standards for 
drop-off area location in educational facilities, it is a good planning practice to eliminate the need 
for children to cross drives or roadways to access buildings (American Planning Association. 2006. 
Planning and Urban Design Standards, pp. 203-206). 
 
Items revised by the applicant, now in compliance with the UDO. 
 

a) Parking. Table 15-5.0203 of the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) requires 0.3 
parking space per person of the enrollment capacity, which is 156. Therefore, the 
minimum parking required for this project is 47 spaces. The applicant added 2 parking 
spaces to the previous parking lot of 45 spaces to comply with this requirement. 

 

South 27th Street Overlay Design Standards 

b) Pedestrian considerations. Pursuant to UDO §15-3.0353C.5, pedestrian walkways shall 
be provided from all building entrances to existing or planned public sidewalks. A 
crosswalk with bright yellow stripping and concrete sidewalk was added to connect the 
building entrance to the Rawson Avenue public sidewalk. 

 
c) Required trees for parking lots. Pursuant to §15-3.0354B.1, shade or decorative trees 

are required within the vehicular use area at a ratio of one tree for every 15 parking 
spaces or fraction thereof. The applicant added 3 trees for a total of 4 trees to meet this 
requirement.  
 
It is noted that even though the applicant has addressed this requirement in terms of 
quantity of tress, staff recommends to replace the Autumn Blaze Maple (ABM) and 
Green Mountain Sugar Maple (GMSM) with serviceberry trees or other tree species with 
a height range at maturity of 20-30 feet or less to avoid conflict with existing overhead 



 3

power lines along Rawson Avenue based on input received from Tom Riha (City 
Forester) on March 19: 
 

The trees would be close to the right of way with the county since Rawson is a 
county maintained road.  I don’t see a problem with the plantings being located 
there.  The overhead power line would be more of a concern.  The Japanese Tree 
Lilacs will be small enough not to grow into the lines.  I would suggest replacing 
the Autumn Blaze maple on the eastern end with possibly a serviceberry 
something that will stay under 20-30feet. 

 
Items not in compliance with the South 27th Street Overlay Design Standards, waivers 
requested by the applicant. 
 
The intent of these standards is to further the implementation of the South 27th Street Corridor 
Master Plan amendment adopted by the City of Franklin on January 20, 2005. However, the Plan 
Commission has the authority to waive any of these standards by 5 votes of all the members of 
the Plan Commission provided that supplemental design elements or improvements are 
incorporated into the project (over and above those which are otherwise required) which 
compensate for the waiver of the particular standard… (UDO §15-3.0351.A.5). 
 

1. Coordination of Site Furnishings. According to UDO §15-3.0353B, lighting and site 
furnishings (benches, trash receptacles, bicycle racks, etc.) shall complement the 
character of the building, and provide an attractive and strong relationship with adjoining 
properties and the public sidewalk. 
 
Waiver request: “Most children are dropped off and picked up by motorized vehicles, not 
bicycles” … “Trash bins attract bees and benches invite soliciting and loitering which is a 
safety issue for the children”. 
 
Staff comment: the applicant is requesting a waiver but is not proposing any kind of 
compensation as required by the UDO. City Development staff is still recommending 
bicycle parking for child day care staff, which is consistent with the Transportation 
Systems goals of the South 27th Street Corridor Plan: “Encourage attractive options to 
automobile trips by improving and expanding walking, biking and transit facilities along 
the corridor …” [emphasis added]. 

 
2. Parking island size. Pursuant to UDO §15-3.0353B, landscape islands shall not be less 

than 250 square feet. 

Waiver request: For two parking islands: 150 sf and 220 sf. 
 
Staff comment: it is recommended to replace the autumn blaze maple (ABM) with a tree 
lilac or a Cornus Mas (Cornelian Cherry Dogwood) based on input received from Tom 
Riha (City Forester) on March 19: 
 

I would recommend going with a smaller growing tree.  You are correct that 
Autumn Blaze Maple would be a tight fit for that space.  Also I would be 



 4

concerned with salt damage as I find Maples don’t seem to thrive in median 
plantings.  The tree lilacs or a Cornus Mas (cornelian cherry dogwood) would 
tolerate the salt and space better. 

 
3. Multi-story building. Per UDO §15-3.0355(A)(1), buildings located on prominent sites 

— such as corners — shall be multi-story. 

Waiver request: “This property is located on the corner of S Riverwood Blvd and W 
Rawson Ave, which is one block off of the prominent corner of 27th St and Rawson. The 
residential condo development immediately to the north of the proposed Kids Connection 
Daycare Center was contacted and did not contest the proposed one-story building. 
Another facility near this one is also a one story daycare”. 

 
Staff comment: No objections to this waiver request as the intersection of Riverwood 
Boulevard and Rawson Avenue is not a corridor gateway in the attached corridor future 
land use plan. 

 
4. Mixed use. Per UDO §15-3.0355(A)(10), multi-story buildings that allow for a mix of 

retail, office or residential uses are preferred. 
 
Waiver request: “For safety, security, noise, safe traffic flow needs, childcare center uses 
do not lend themselves well to a mixed-use development”. 

 
Staff comment: No objections to this waiver as the Rainbow child day care (7363 W 
Rawson Ave) approved in 2018, which is also located within the South 27th Street 
Overlay and is not a mixed-use building. 
 

5. Corner entrance. Per UDO §15-3.0355(B)(8)(d), buildings located at the intersection of 
two streets shall utilize a corner entrance to the building unless this requirement is waived 
by the Plan Commission. 

Waiver request: “In the interest of safety and security, the daycare operator 
would prefer to maintain a centrally located main entry for families. The internal 
operations of a daycare operate most optimally with a central entry that equally serves 
both wings of the building.”. 

 
Staff comment: The corner entrance may not be practical for this building as the strip of 
land adjacent to Riverwood Boulevard is within the Indian Creek Condominium and not 
part of the subject property. Additionally, per Wisconsin Statutes §66.10015(4) “no 
political subdivision may enact or enforce an ordinance or take any other action that 
requires one or more lot to be merged with another for any purpose, without the consent 
of the owner that are to be merged”. 
 
For reference, see attached corner building illustration, page 29 of the South 27th Street 
Corridor Master Plan 

 



 5

6. Dumpster location. The preferred location for the dumpster enclosure is behind the 
building per UDO §15-3.0355(B)(10)(c). 

Waiver request: “In the interest of safety, the daycare operator would prefer a dumpster 
location nearer the road than what we are showing in order to reduce the travel 
distance of the garbage truck. However, the compromise was to locate the dumpster 
enclosure behind the rear facade line of the building but retain a straight-on pick with 
their garbage truck so that the truck operator is not required to roll dumpsters into 
position prior to the pick.”. 

 
Staff comment: The dumpster would be enclosed by 6-foot walls but the gate would be 
visible from West Rawson Avenue. This gate would be made of steel frames with cedar 
planks. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Department of City Development staff recommends denial if the Plan Commission denies the six 
(6) requested waivers. 
 
Alternatively, staff recommends to table this item so the applicant can redesign the parking 
lot to relocate the drop-off area. 
 
If approved, staff recommends bicycle parking as compensation for the site furnishing 
waiver in a ratio of one (1) bicycle parking for every ten (10) vehicular parking spaces, for 
a total of (5) bicycle parking spaces. 
 
Staff suggests a 2-year maintenance agreement to be submitted by the applicant for the prairie 
seeding. 



Rawson Avenue

Drexel Avenue

Puetz Road

Ryan Road

Oakwood Road

I-9
4

I-9
4

Commercial

Mixed Density Residential Mixed Use - Office

Mixed Use - Commercial

Urban Village

Existing Park

College Avenue

Office

Regional Retail Node

Community Retail Node

Regional Employment Center

Parks and Open Spaces

Corridor Gateways

Root River

Oak Creek

Environmental Corridor Study Area

Existing I-94 Interchange

Proposed I-94 Interchange

DI
ST

RI
CT

4
DI

ST
RI

CT
3

DI
ST

RI
CT

2
DI

ST
RI

CT
1

FUTURE LAND USE PLAN
Exhibit 1

27TH STREET CORRIDOR PLAN

1000 2000 400000



Franklin and Oak Creek, Wisconsin 

Chapter 2: Design Guidelines  South 27th Street Corridor Plan  29 

Corner buildings should help define intersections with distinctive architectural character. 

6 DESIGN GUIDELINES BY LAND USE AREA 
 

The design guidelines in this section refer to the distinct land use areas found along the 27th Street 
Corridor. It is important to consider the land use in each district and refer to these design guidelines 
when developing those areas.  
 
6.1  Regional Retail/Community Retail  
 
The regional retail/community retail design guidelines apply to retail, hospitality, and entertainment 
uses. 
 
a. If the commercial development consists of a mix of structures of different sizes, larger buildings 

should be located behind smaller structures. 
 

b. Sidewalks and tree planting along the front of small commercial buildings should be provided as 
they promote pedestrian activities and help define the streetscape, unless the buildings are located 
within an Urban Village-type of development with a mix of uses, narrow streets, etc.  
  

c. Long, monotonous, uninterrupted walls should be discouraged on the primary facades of 
commercial buildings. Building wall offsets, including projections, recesses, and changes in floor 
level, should be used to add architectural interest and variety. 

 
d. Buildings on corners that have at least two (2) facades exposed to public streets should be 

considered significant structures. These buildings should be designated with additional height and 
architectural detail, such as corner towers to reinforce their location. 



STATE OF WISCONSIN             CITY OF FRANKLIN               MILWAUKEE COUNTY 
             PLAN COMMISSION            [Draft 4-15-21] 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-____ 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR CONSTRUCTION  

OF A DAYCARE BUILDING, PLAYGROUND, PARKING LOT,  
DRIVEWAYS AND STORMWATER BASIN WITH ASSOCIATED  

LANDSCAPING, FENCING AND LIGHTING  
(3030-3130 WEST RAWSON AVENUE) 

 (KRISTOPHER A. KRAUSSEL/B & B INVESTMENTS OF  
RAWSON, LLC, APPLICANT, KRISTOPHER A. KRAUSSEL  

AND TINA M. KRAUSSEL, PROPERTY OWNERS) 
              
 

WHEREAS, Kristopher A. Kraussel/B & B Investments of Rawson, LLC having 
applied for approval of a proposed site plan for construction of a 10,509 square foot single-
story building (Kids Connection Childcare Center), 3,419 square foot playground (aluminum 
fencing around the perimeter) on the east side of the building, 47 parking spaces, two 
driveways with connection to Rawson Avenue, as well as associated landscaping, outdoor 
lighting and a bioretention basin on the west end of the property for onsite storm water 
management, with hours of operation Monday through Friday, upon property located at 
3030-3130 West Rawson Avenue (northwest corner of the intersection of Rawson Avenue 
and Riverwood Boulevard, approximately 2.21 acres of vacant land); and   

 
 WHEREAS, the Plan Commission having reviewed such proposal and having found 
same to be in compliance with the applicable terms and provisions of §15-3.0421 of the 
Unified Development Ordinance and in furtherance of those express standards and purposes 
of a site plan review pursuant to Division 15-7.0100 of the Unified Development Ordinance. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin, Wisconsin, that the Site Plan for the construction of a 10,509 square foot single-
story building (Kids Connection Childcare Center), 3,419 square foot playground, parking 
lot, driveways and stormwater basin with associated landscaping, fencing and lighting at 
3030-3130 West Rawson Avenue (northwest corner of the intersection of Rawson Avenue 
and Riverwood Boulevard, approximately 2.21 acres of vacant land), as depicted upon the 
plans date-stamped March 5September 12, 20210, attached hereto and incorporated herein, is 
hereby approved, subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 

1. The property subject to the Site Plan shall be developed in substantial compliance 
with, and operated and maintained pursuant to the Site Plan for the Kristopher A. 
Kraussel/B & B Investments of Rawson, LLC “Kids Connection Childcare Center” 
daycare facility date-stamped MarchSeptember 512, 20210. 

2. Kristopher A. Kraussel/B & B Investments of Rawson, LLC, successors and assigns, 



KRISTOPHER A. KRAUSSEL/B & B INVESTMENTS OF RAWSON, LLC – SITE PLAN 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-____ 
Page 2 

 
and any developer of the Kristopher A. Kraussel/B & B Investments of Rawson, LLC 
“Kids Connection Childcare Center” daycare facility construction project, shall pay to 
the City of Franklin the amount of all development compliance, inspection and review 
fees incurred by the City of Franklin, including fees of consults to the City of 
Franklin, for the Kristopher A. Kraussel/B & B Investments of Rawson, LLC “Kids 
Connection Childcare Center” daycare facility construction project, within 30 days of 
invoice for same.  Any violation of this provision shall be a violation of the Unified 
Development Ordinance, and subject to §15-9.0502 thereof and §1-19. of the 
Municipal Code, the general penalties and remedies provisions, as amended from 
time to time. 

3. The approval granted hereunder is conditional upon the Kristopher A. Kraussel/B & 
B Investments of Rawson, LLC “Kids Connection Childcare Center” daycare facility 
construction project (i) being in compliance with all applicable governmental laws, 
statutes, rules, codes, orders and ordinances; and (ii) obtaining all other governmental 
approvals, permits, licenses and the like, required for and applicable to the project to 
be developed and as presented for this approval. 

4. That the Kristopher A. Kraussel/B & B Investments of Rawson, LLC “Kids 
Connection Childcare Center” daycare facility construction project shall be developed 
and constructed pursuant to such Site Plan within one year from the date of adoption 
of this Resolution, or this Resolution and all rights and approvals granted hereunder 
shall be null and void, without any further action by the City of Franklin. 

5. Approval of parking reduction from 52 parking stalls to 47 parking stalls provided 
that the applicant submits a revised site plan with the addition of 7 bicycle parking 
spaces for review and approval by the Department of City Development, prior to the 
issuance of building permits. 

6.5. The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0353B. (Coordination of 
Site Furnishings), prior to the issuance of any building permit. 

7.6. The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0354C.1. (Interior 
Landscaping for Off-street Parking Areas), prior to the issuance of any building 
permit. 

8.7. The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 
27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0355A.1. (Building 
Character and Design), prior to the issuance of any building permit. 

9. The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission of the South 27th h Formatted: Superscript



 KRISTOPHER A. KRAUSSEL/B & B INVESTMENTS OF RAWSON, LLC – SITE 
PLAN 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-____ 
Page 3 
 

8. Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 15-3.0355B.8.d. (Pedestrian 
Accessibility, corner entrance), prior to the issuance of any building permit. 

9. The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission Approval of the 
requested waiver from South 27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 
15-3.0355B.10.c. (External storage), prior to the issuance of any building permit. 

KRISTOPHER A. KRAUSSEL/B & B INVESTMENTS OF RAWSON, LLC – SITE PLAN 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-____ 
Page 3 
 

10. The applicant shall obtain a waiver from the Plan Commission Approval of the 
requested waiver from South 27th Street Design Overlay District Standards Section 
15-3.0355B.10.c. (External storage), prior to the issuance of any building permit. 

11.10. The applicant shall obtain final approval of grading, erosion control, storm 
water management, and utilities by the Engineering Department prior to any land 
disturbance activities. 

12.11. The applicant must submit a revised landscape plan to the City Development 
Department with the following changes: replace the Autumn Blaze Maple (ABM) 
located in the internal parking island with a tree lilac or a Cornus Mas (Cornelian 
Cherry Dogwood), relocate the Ivory Silk Japanese Tree Lilac (JTL) outside the 
internal sidewalk connecting to Rawson Avenue, replace the Autumn Blaze Maple 
(ABM) and Green Mountain Sugar Maple (GMSM) located near the south property 
line with serviceberry trees or other tree species with a height range at maturity of 20-
30 feet or less. This condition must be addressed prior to the issuance of building 
permits. 

 

 Introduced at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Franklin this 
_______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of 
Franklin this _______ day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
 
       _________________________________  
       Stephen R. Olson, Chairman 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", Hanging:  0.25", Numbered
+ Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Tab after:  0.75" +
Indent at:  0.75", Tab stops:  0.5", List tab + Not at  0.75"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", Hanging:  0.25", Numbered
+ Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Tab after:  0.75" +
Indent at:  0.75", Tab stops:  0.5", List tab + Not at  0.75"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________       
Sandra L. Wesolowski, City Clerk 
 
AYES ______ NOES ______ ABSENT ______ 





1

Regulo Martinez-Montilva

From: Tom Riha
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:55 PM
To: Regulo Martinez-Montilva
Subject: RE: Kids Connection landscape plan - 3130 W Rawson

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Regulo, 
 
I have added comments/suggestions to your questions.  Nice catch those maples would pose an issue with the power 
lines in the future.  I see prairie seeding is recommended in this project will they have any type of maintenance 
agreement going forward?  A lot of times the seed is planted but is then taken over with weeds if not maintained.   
 
Let me know if you need anything else, 
 

Tom Riha 
City Forester 

 
 

From: Regulo Martinez‐Montilva  
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 4:39 PM 
To: Tom Riha <TRiha@franklinwi.gov> 
Cc: Heath Eddy <HEddy@franklinwi.gov>; Glen Morrow <GMorrow@franklinwi.gov> 
Subject: Kids Connection landscape plan ‐ 3130 W Rawson 
 
Tom,  
 
The attached landscape plan will be presented before the Plan Commission in April 22. I have some questions about tree 
location and parking islands and I would appreciate your input: 

 There is an overhead power line and concrete sidewalk along Rawson Ave and the applicant is proposing trees 
and shurbs close to the property line. Taking into account the tree clearance of the Municipal Code, are these 
trees too close to the right‐of‐way line? If so, would you recommend relocation or changing tree species? 

The trees would be close to the right of way with the county since Rawson is a county maintained 
road.  I don’t see a problem with the plantings being located there.  The overhead power line would be 
more of a concern.  The Japanese Tree Lilacs will be small enough not to grow into the lines.  I would 
suggest replacing the Autumn Blaze maple on the eastern end with possibly a serviceberry something 
that will stay under 20‐30feet. 

 

 The minimum parking island size per UDO is 250 sf (27th Street overlay), the applicant is requesting a waiver to 
allow a 220‐sf island with an Autum Blaze Maple (ABM). Do you think it is enough room for this tree specie? 

I would recommend going with a smaller growing tree.  You are correct that Autumn Blaze Maple would 
be a tight fit for that space.  Also I would be concerned with salt damage as I find Maples don’t seem to 
thrive in median plantings.  The tree lilacs or a Cornus Mas (cornelian cherry dogwood) would tolerate 
the salt and space better. 

 



2

Thank you, 
Régulo Martínez‐Montilva, AICP 
Principal Planner ‐ Department of City Development 
City of Franklin 
9229 W. Loomis Road 
Franklin, WI 53132 
 
Phone (414) 425‐4024  / 427‐7564 
RMartinez‐Montilva@franklinwi.gov 
 

 
 



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

3030 & 3130 W. Rawson Ave.
TKN: 738 9991 001

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

B-4 

PDD 
FW  

B-4 FC  

PDD 

B-4 

FW  

B-4 

PDD 

31
ST

 ST
RI

VE
RW

OO
D 

BL
VD

N

Property

2017 Aerial Photo

0 190 38095 Feet



Planning Department 
(414) 425-4024

3030 & 3130 W. Rawson Ave.
TKN: 738 9991 001

This map shows the approximate relative location of property
boundaries but was not prepared by a professional land surveyor.
This map is provided for informational purposes only
and may not be sufficient or appropriate for legal, engineering,
or surveying purposes.

W       RAWSON       AVE
S  

 R
IV

ER
WO

OD
   B

LV
D

S  
   3

1S
T  

   S
T

31
ST

 ST
RAWSON                         AVE 

RI
VE

RW
OO

D 
BL

VD

N

Property

2017 Aerial Photo

0 190 38095 Feet



 
 
 

 Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Friday, March 5, 2021 

 
Kids Connection (3030-3130 W. Rawson Ave) – Cover Letter 

 
This cover letter is to explain the order of what is contained in this packet: 
 

1. Legal description of project site 
2. Project summary 3.5.2021 
3. Letter addressing additional information 3.5.2021 
4. Staff comments dated September 24,2020 with responses 3.5.2021 to the comments 
5. Letter requesting waivers of certain standards of the 27th Street Overlay District 3.5.2021 
6. Updated plan sheets including Civil, Photometrics, Elevations 3.5.2021 
7. Cut sheet for LED pole light OA 3.5.2021 
8. Material Reference Sheet 3.5.2021 
9. Updated RENDERINGS 3.5.2021 



Legal Description of Property located at 3130 W. Rawson Avenue 

 

 

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map N. 8419, Part of the SouthEast ¼ and the SouthWest ¼ of the 

SouthEast ¼ of the SouthEast ¼ of Section 1, Township 5 North, Range 21 East, City of Franklin, 

Milwaukee County, Wisconsin 



Thursday, March 5, 2021 

Project Summary Kid’s Connection - 3130 W. Rawson Avenue 

The proposed project consists of a single story, wood framed, 10,509 square foot building, located at 3130 W. Rawson 

Avenue. The building will be a day care facility for children, and operate Monday thru Friday. 

On the East side of the building there will be a 3,419 square foot playground, that will have an aluminum fence 

around the perimeter.  All 4 elevations of the building will have prefinished engineered wood siding with a masonry 

veneer wainscot. The hip style roof system will have a gable style dormer for the front entrance on the South side along 

with two dormers.  The main entrance on the South elevation will also have a stone veneer around the entrance doors.  

The roof will be a be asphalt shingles.  The building elevations were created to give the impression of a two-story building 

from the road view. 

The West end of the property will have a bioretention basin constructed to have onsite storm water management. 

The parking lot will be constructed of asphalt pavement with curb and gutter with in-parking landscape islands.  

In addition to the project, a turn lane in the Eastbound lane of traffic will be constructed per Milwaukee County 

requirements. The building will be a day care facility for 156 children, and operate Monday thru Friday.  A convenience 

sidewalk will be provided from the city sidewalk to the entrance of the facility. 

Parking provided is calculated on 0.3 X 156 licensed children = 47 stalls + 6 required cuing per local ordinance. 

Most parents will park in front stalls to pick up young children and infants so those parking spaces need to be closest to 

entrance. 

The dumpster is not located behind building due to access needed to get to the dumpster. The dumpster is located 

at the furthest point away from the road and blocked by the building from viewing. 



 
 
 

 Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 
 
 

Kids Connection (3030-3130 W. Rawson Ave) – Additional Information 
 
 

BB. Financial Plan 
The estimated completion of the project is summer of 2022.  Overall estimated project 
costs total $1,788,026.00. The future assessed value is not known at this time. 
 
 
CC.  Project Summary 
Construction of an approximately 10,509 square foot commercial child care facility.  The 
facility will have a fenced in outdoor playground area with multiple structures.  A bio-
retention basin will be constructed on the west side of the property for stormwater 
management.  There will be a 100’ long, eastbound turn lane, constructed in the median 
of Rawson Avenue, per the request of Milwaukee County. The facility capacity is 
anticipated to be licensed for 156 children.  Hours of operation will be 6:00am to 6:00pm 
Monday thru Friday.  The estimated start of construction is anticipated to be July 2021 
and completion summer of 2022.  

 



1

MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 24, 2020 

To: Rob Sterr. Anderson Ashton, Inc.     

From: Department of City Development. 

RE: Application for Site Plan. Kids Connection – 3030-3130 W Rawson Avenue 

Please be advised that City Staff has reviewed the above application received on September 4, 2020, 
for a child day care facility to be located at 3030-3130 W Rawson Avenue. Department comments 
are as follows: 

Department of City Development 

Site Plan 

1. Per Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) §15-7.0103, please provide the following information:

2. Architect and/or Engineer's Name and Address. Architect and/or engineer's name, address, and seal
noted. -Refer to updated Civil plans 3.2.2021

G. Soils Data. The characteristics and types of soils related to contemplated specific uses. Soil 
borings may be required by the City Engineer, Zoning Administrator, and/or Plan 
Commission. – Will be completed prior to Construction Permit Application 

H. If the proposed development abuts an existing or planned collector or arterial street or 
highway, as identified on the City of Franklin Comprehensive Master Plan or component 
thereof, all driveway locations of all adjoining properties within 200 feet of the site shall be 
graphically indicated and dimensioned (with distances and widths noted) on the Site Plan. --
-Refer to updated Civil plans 3.2.2021 

I. Details of the dumpster enclosure and aluminum fence, such as elevations or renderings.  
-Refer to updated Architectural Site Plan Set 3.5.2021 

Y. Access. Copies of any letters of review or permits granted by Milwaukee County regarding 
access to Rawson Avenue.  

BB. Financial Plan for Project Implementation to be Provided. A financial plan for project 
implementation, acceptable to the Plan Commission. – See attached response 

CC. Project Summary. Please add building schedule and estimate of project value and including 
all site improvement costs. -See attached in formal response 

DD. Additional data: 

 Enrollment capacity. – 156

 Specific hours of operation. – 6a to 6p M-F



2 

South 27th Street Design Overlay Design Standards 

Parking 

3. The site plan as presented does not comply with the parking location standard set forth in UDO §15-
3.0352(A), not more than 50% of the off-street parking spaces shall be located directly between the 
front facade of the building and the public street. Please revise accordingly. 

– This may have been a situation of miss-interpretation of UDO 15-3.0352(A).  It was interpreted 
that 21 stalls of the 45 are “located directly between the front façade of the building and the public 
street” therefore meeting the standard set forth in UDO15-3.0352(A).  The current design, as 
submitted to Franklin on Sept 4 would be preferred by the building operator so that daily pick-up / 
drop-off operations are executed efficiently and safely. 

Landscape and site design general standards 

4. Pursuant to UDO §15-3.0353(B), site furnishings such as benches, trash receptacles and bicycle 
racks are required. Staff recommends 4 bicycle racks, 2 benches and 2 trash receptacles. 

Upon prior approval of the Plan Commission and Common Council, streetscape items may be 
placed within the public right-of-way. – Operator is requesting a waiver for this item 

5. Per UDO §15-3.0353(C), please add pedestrian walkways connecting building entrances to existing 
public sidewalk. Pedestrian walkways shall be designed with amenities such as special paving 
treatments (colored paver blocks or textured concrete) and distinguished from driving surfaces.-
Operator is requesting a waiver for this item 

Landscaping requirements for off-street parking areas 

6. Even though the overall quantity of plantings meets UDO requirements, only 1 tree (Autumn Blaze 
Maple ABM) is proposed within the vehicular use area while the minimum requirement is 3 trees. 1 
tree for every 15 parking spaces per UDO §15-3.0354(B)(1). See §15-3.0354(B)(3) for reductions of 
this requirement. – In the interest of safety, the daycare operator would prefer to maintain clear site 
lines through-out the site, for this reason, limited landscaping within the parking area is preferred. 

7. The parking lot does not comply with the total area required for landscape islands of 900 square 
feet, 20 square feet per parking stall set forth in UDO §15-3.0354(C)(1-2). Landscape islands shall 
not be less than 250 square feet. – In the interest of safety, the daycare operator would prefer to 
maintain clear site lines through-out the site, for this reason, limited landscaping within the parking 
area is preferred. 

Architectural requirements 

8. Per UDO §15-3.0355(A)(1), buildings located on prominent sites — such as corners — shall be 
multi-story. – This property is located on the corner of S Riverwood Blvd and W Rawson Ave, 
which is one block off of the prominent corner of 27th St and Rawson.  S Riverwood Blvd serves the 
loading area for Lowe’s, the building supply store across the street and a residential development, 
the property immediately to the north of the proposed Kids Connection Daycare Center.  Although 
this site could be considered not prominent for many reasons including severe site grade differential 
of approx. 25’ East to West, efforts were made to increase the building volume to imply a second 



3 

story with the inclusion of a roof volume of 28’ to the ridge and dormers which imply an occupiable 
level above the first floor. 

9. Per UDO §15-3.0355(A)(10), multi-story buildings that allow for a mix of retail, office or 
residential uses are preferred. -For security, noise, safe traffic flow needs, childcare center uses do 
not lend themselves well to a mixed-use development.   

10. Per UDO §15-3.0355(B)(8)(d), buildings located at the intersection of two streets shall utilize a 
corner entrance to the building unless this requirement is waived by the Plan Commission. 

– In the interest of safety and security, the daycare operator would prefer to maintain a centrally 
located main entry for families.  The internal operations of a daycare operate most optimally with a 
central entry that equally serves both wings of the building.  

11. The preferred location for the dumpster enclosure is behind the building per UDO §15-
3.0355(B)(10)(c). – In the interest of safety, the daycare operator would actually prefer a dumpster 
location nearer the road than what we are showing in order to reduce the travel distance of the 
garbage truck.  However, the compromise was to locate the dumpster enclosure behind the rear 
façade line of the building but retain a straight-on pick with their garbage truck so that the truck 
operator is not required to roll dumpsters into position prior to the pick.   

Note: The Plan Commission has the authority to waive any of the South 27th Street Design 
Overlay District Standards by 5 votes of all the members of the Plan Commission provided that 
supplemental design elements or improvements are incorporated into the project (over and above 
those which are otherwise required) which compensate for the waiver of the particular standard, 
or, in the case of parking provisions, where it can be demonstrated that the required parking is 
excessive or where specified areas are provided for the future provision of additional parking if 
necessary. In support of the waiver request, the applicant shall detail such supplemental design 
elements in written and graphical form, and provide an explanation as to the nature of the 
standards for which the waiver is requested. UDO §15-3.0351(A)(5) 
 

Landscape 

1. Please illustrate areas for snow storage on the Landscape Plan in compliance with Section 15-
5.0210 of the Unified Development Ordinance. The minimum snow storage area is 10% of the total 
pavement areas.  -Refer to updated Architectural Site Plan 

2. A two-year planting guaranty on the Landscape Plan is required per UDO §15-5.0303(G)(3). 
Please revise note 16 of sheet L1.2. 

3. Please provide irrigation plans per UDO §15-5.0303(D). – noted hose bib locations on landscape 
plan 

 

Lighting 

1. For LED pole lights “OA”, please provide a graphic depiction of the luminaire lamp concealment, 
light cut-off angle and photometric data test report per UDO §15-5.0402(B). Refer to updated cut-
sheet for formal submittal 

 



4 

 

Signage 

1. Signage will require separate review and approval by the Architectural Review Board and a Sign 
Permit from the Inspection Department. Please provide a note on the plans that states signs are 
shown for reference only and require separate review and approval. - Refer to updated 
Architectural Site Plan 

Additional comments 

2. Please add ADA parking signage and curb cuts. UDO §15-5.0202(J)(3) - Refer to updated 
Architectural Site Plan 

Engineering Department Comments 

2. The proposed location of the driveway opening must be reviewed and approved by Milwaukee 
County (a permit may be required). -see letter from Milwaukee County 

3. Working on the County's right of way must be permitted by the Milwaukee County. 

4. The abandoning of the water laterals at the main and the proposed wet tap connection must be 
inspected by the City of Franklin Water & Sewer Dept. 

5. Submission of the Plat of Survey is required for a building permit (see website for plat of survey 
requirements). -Survey will be provided at formal submittal  

6. Specific Engineering and Utility comments in regard to the construction plans are forthcoming and 
must be addressed prior to approval. 

Fire Department Comments 

7. The fire department has no concerns with the proposed site amendment. State DSPS requirements 
regarding fire protection systems apply. 

Inspection Services Department Comments 

8. Inspection Services has no comments on the subject proposal at this time. 

Police Department Comments 

9. The police department has no objections to this application. 

 

 

 



ANDERSON 
ASHTON 

2746 South 166th Street 
New Berlin, WI 5Z151 

262.786.4640 

andersonashton.com DESIGN / BUILD 

Wednesday, March 5, 2021 

Kids Connection (3030-3130 W. Rawson Ave) — Waiver Requests 

South 27a Street Design Overlay Design Standards Landscape 

and site design general standards 

1. Pursuant to UDO §15-3.0353(B), site furnishings such as benches, trash receptacles and bicycle racks
are required. Staff recommends 4 bicycle racks, 2 benches and 2 trash receptacles.

Upon prior approval of the Plan Commission and Common Council, streetscape items may be
placed within the public right-of-way. A waiver is requested for this item. Most children are dropped 
off and picked up by motorized vehicles, not bicycles: This is Infants and small children, not school age 
children. There isn’t a need for benches or seating outside with trash receptacles. Trash bins attract
bees and benches invite soliciting and loitering which is a safety issue for the children.

2. Per UDO §15-3.0353(C), please add pedestrian walkways connecting building entrances to existing
public sidewalk. Pedestrian walkways shall be designed with amenities such as special paving
treatments (colored paver blocks or textured concrete) and distinguished from driving surfaces. – No 
waiver requested. Current revised plans submitted have a concrete sidewalk that connects the facility with the 
city sidewalk. The sidewalk will be hatched with bright yellow striping to delineate the path. 

Landscaping requirements for off-street parking areas 

3. Even though the overall quantity of plantings meets UDO requirements, only 1 tree (Autumn Blaze
Maple ABM) is proposed within the vehicular use area while the minimum requirement is 3 trees. 1
tree for every 15 parking spaces per UDO §15-3.0354(B)(1). See §15-3.0354(B)(3) for reductions of
this requirement. No waiver requested. Current revised landscaping plans show (4) trees within the
parking area (1 for every 15 parking spaces = 47/15 = 3.1)

4. The parking lot does not comply with the total area required for landscape islands of 900 square feet,
20 square feet per parking stall set forth in UDO §15-3.0354(C)(1-2). Landscape islands shall not
be less than 250 square feet. — Partial waiver is requested for island size only. Per the current revised architectural
site plan AS01 there are (4) curbed landscape islands provided; (1) @ 320 sf, (1) @ 220 sf, (1)
@ 300 sf, (1) @ 150 sf for a total of 990 s.f. They are placed for the most visibility for drivers
in the parking lot for safety of small children getting walked to their cars.

Architectural requirements 

5. Per UDO §15-3.0355(A)(1), buildings located on prominent sites — such as comers — shall be multi-
story. A waiver is requested for this item. This property is located on the corner of S Riverwood Blvd and
W Rawson Ave, which is one block off of the prominent corner of 27th St and Rawson. The
residential condo development immediately to the north of the proposed Kids Connection Daycare
Center was contacted and did not contest the proposed one-story building.  Another facility near
this one is also a one story daycare.



6. Per UDO §15-3.0355(A)(10), multi-story buildings that allow for a mix of retail, office or 
residential uses are preferred. -For safety, security, noise, safe traffic flow needs, childcare center uses do 
not lend themselves well to a mixed-use development. 

7. Per UDO §15-3.0355(B)(8)(d), buildings located at the intersection of   two streets shall utilize a 
comer entrance to the building unless this requirement is waived by the Plan Commission. 

A variance is requested for this requirement. In the interest of safety and security, the daycare operator 
would prefer to maintain a centrally located main entry for families. The internal operations of a 
daycare operate most optimally with a central entry that equally serves both wings of the building. 

8. The preferred location for the dumpster enclosure is behind the building per UDO §15- 
3.0355(B)(10)(c). —A variance is requested for this item;  In the interest of safety, the daycare operator 
would prefer a dumpster location nearer the road than what we are showing in order to reduce the travel 
distance of the garbage truck. However, the compromise was to locate the dumpster enclosure behind 
the rear facade line of the building but retain a straight-on pick with their garbage truck so that the truck 
operator is not required to roll dumpsters into position prior to the pick. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

andersonashton.com 
Page 2 of 2 



A

ODEN LED Specifications ODEN

Ordering Information

Features & Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.com

Housing
• High-quality, one-piece spun aluminum shade and durable cast 
   aluminum top cap; available in three housing sizes.
• All external hardware is stainless steel.
• One-piece spun aluminum removable door assembly..

Thermal Management
• The Oden - LED provides excellent overall thermal management by  
   maximizing the efficiency of the heat sink in the fixture. This enables 
   the Oden - LED to withstand higher ambient temperatures and higher 
   drive currents without degrading LED life.

Optical System
• The highest lumen output LEDs are utilized. Estimated life of the LEDs
   is 100,000+ hours. Available with 6 IES distribution patterns. Available
   with up to 96 LED. The optical system qualifies as IES full cutoff
   to restrict light trespass, glare and light pollution for neighborhood--
   friendly lighting.
• CRI values are 70

Quali-Guard® Finish
• Fixture components are chemically pretreated through a 
  multiple-stage washer and finished with an electrostatically-applied, 
  thermoset polyester powder coat textured paint with a 3 to 5 mils 
  thickness. Finish is oven-baked at 400 ºF for maximum adherence and 
  finish hardness. 
• Available in standard and custom colors.

Mounting
• The Oden - LED Array mounts to a wide selection of decorative and 
custom Visionaire mounting arms. Visionaire decorative mounting arm 
required. See Visionaire Mounting Arms section of the catalog.
• Oden 1 requires small decorative arm
• Oden 2 &  Oden 3 requires large decorative arm

Electrical Assembly
• The Oden - LED is supplied with a high-performance LED driver, 
   located in its cap, that accepts 120 V thru 277 V, and 480 V, 50 Hz to 
   60 Hz input. Power factor is 90%. 
• Rated for -40 of operation.
• 10 kV surge protector supplied as standard.

Warranty
• Five (5) year Limited Warranty on entire system, including finish. For full 
   warranty information, please visit www.visionairelighting.com.

Options
• Button type photocell   
• Watt Stopper FSP-211
• 0-10 V dimming driver
• Wireless Controls
• Illuminated Rings
• Cutoff louver system 

Listings
• Oden is cUL listed, suitable for wet locations.
• IP65 Rated
• DLC Listed
• IDA Certification
• LM79
• LM80
• Powder Coated ToughTM

DesignLights Consortium (DLC) qualified Product. Some configurations of this product family may not be 
DesignLights Consortium (DLC) listed, please refer to the DLC qualified products list to confirm listed 
configurations. http://www.designlights.org/ 
3000K must be selected for IDA certification.
Fixed mount must be selected for IDA dark sky certification.

Project Name:

Catalog Number:

Type:

With six interchangeable caps and spun shade styles, the Oden - LED 
offers architects, designers and engineers endless possibilities for a 
custom fixture to fit their unique application.

The Oden - LED Array’s high-quality, durable construction makes it 
an ideal fixture for any application.

VISIONAIRE LIGHTING

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

T1
Type 1

T2
Type 2

T3
Type 3

T4
Type 4

T5
Type 5

T5W
Type 5 Wide

T5WR
Type 5

Wide Round

16LC

32LC

48LC

48LC

64LC

80LC

96LC

96LC

128LC

3
350mA

5
530mA

7
700mA

3K
3000K

4K
4000K

5K
5000K

YM
Yoke Mount
*Slips over 

3”ØD
tenon × 4” tall 

with
special 

threaded
mounting 

plate.

UAM
Arm Mount
*Decorative 

arm not 
included

See decorative 
arm section for 

arm mount 
options

ODN uses 
small arm. 
ODN-2 & 

ODN-3 uses 
large arm

BZ
Bronze

WB
Weathered

Brown

BK
Black

SBK
Smooth 

Black

WH
White

SWH
Smooth 

White

GP
Graphite

GY
Grey

SL
Silver 

Metallic

FG
Forest Green

VD
Verdigris

CC
Custom 

Color

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

H1

H2

H3

H4

H5

H6

UNV
120-277V

8
347V

5
480V

PC-120
PC-208
PC-240
PC-277

Photocell & 
Receptacle

WSC-8
Motion 
Sensor

8’ Mounting 
Height

WSC-20
Motion 
Sensor
9-20’ 

Mounting 
Height

WSC-40
Motion 
Sensor
21-40’ 

Mounting 
Height

*The WSC 
option will 

require
(1) FSIR 100 
remote for 

programing

DIM
0-10v 

Dimming 
Driver

VWC
Visionaire
Wireless 
Controls
*Consult 
Factory

IR-R
Illuminated 
Rings Red

IR-B
Illuminated 
Rings Blue

IR-G
Illuminated 

Rings Green

CLS
Cutoff

Louver Shield

IP65
RATED

MODEL OPTICS LEDs CURRENT KELVIN VOLTAGE MOUNTING FINISH CAP/SHADE OPTIONS OPTIONS

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight



61

ODEN LED Specifications ODEN

Ordering Information

Features & Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.com

Housing
• High-quality, one-piece spun aluminum shade and durable cast 
   aluminum top cap; available in three housing sizes.
• All external hardware is stainless steel.
• One-piece spun aluminum removable door assembly..

Thermal Management
• The Oden - LED provides excellent overall thermal management by  
   maximizing the efficiency of the heat sink in the fixture. This enables 
   the Oden - LED to withstand higher ambient temperatures and higher 
   drive currents without degrading LED life.

Optical System
• The highest lumen output LEDs are utilized. Estimated life of the LEDs
   is 100,000+ hours. Available with 6 IES distribution patterns. Available
   with up to 96 LED. The optical system qualifies as IES full cutoff
   to restrict light trespass, glare and light pollution for neighborhood--
   friendly lighting.
• CRI values are 70

Quali-Guard® Finish
• Fixture components are chemically pretreated through a 
  multiple-stage washer and finished with an electrostatically-applied, 
  thermoset polyester powder coat textured paint with a 3 to 5 mils 
  thickness. Finish is oven-baked at 400 ºF for maximum adherence and 
  finish hardness. 
• Available in standard and custom colors.

Mounting
• The Oden - LED Array mounts to a wide selection of decorative and 
custom Visionaire mounting arms. Visionaire decorative mounting arm 
required. See Visionaire Mounting Arms section of the catalog.
• Oden 1 requires small decorative arm
• Oden 2 &  Oden 3 requires large decorative arm

Electrical Assembly
• The Oden - LED is supplied with a high-performance LED driver, 
   located in its cap, that accepts 120 V thru 277 V, and 480 V, 50 Hz to 
   60 Hz input. Power factor is 90%. 
• Rated for -40 of operation.
• 10 kV surge protector supplied as standard.

Warranty
• Five (5) year Limited Warranty on entire system, including finish. For full 
   warranty information, please visit www.visionairelighting.com.

Options
• Button type photocell   
• Watt Stopper FSP-211
• 0-10 V dimming driver
• Wireless Controls
• Illuminated Rings
• Cutoff louver system 

Listings
• Oden is cUL listed, suitable for wet locations.
• IP65 Rated
• DLC Listed
• IDA Certification
• LM79
• LM80
• Powder Coated ToughTM

DesignLights Consortium (DLC) qualified Product. Some configurations of this product family may not be 
DesignLights Consortium (DLC) listed, please refer to the DLC qualified products list to confirm listed 
configurations. http://www.designlights.org/ 
3000K must be selected for IDA certification.
Fixed mount must be selected for IDA dark sky certification.

Project Name:

Catalog Number:

Type:

With six interchangeable caps and spun shade styles, the Oden - LED 
offers architects, designers and engineers endless possibilities for a 
custom fixture to fit their unique application.

The Oden - LED Array’s high-quality, durable construction makes it 
an ideal fixture for any application.

VISIONAIRE LIGHTING

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

T1
Type 1

T2
Type 2

T3
Type 3

T4
Type 4

T5
Type 5

T5W
Type 5 Wide

T5WR
Type 5

Wide Round

16LC

32LC

48LC

48LC

64LC

80LC

96LC

96LC

128LC

3
350mA

5
530mA

7
700mA

3K
3000K

4K
4000K

5K
5000K

YM
Yoke Mount
*Slips over 

3”ØD
tenon × 4” tall 

with
special 

threaded
mounting 

plate.

UAM
Arm Mount
*Decorative 

arm not 
included

See decorative 
arm section for 

arm mount 
options

ODN uses 
small arm. 
ODN-2 & 

ODN-3 uses 
large arm

BZ
Bronze

WB
Weathered

Brown

BK
Black

SBK
Smooth 

Black

WH
White

SWH
Smooth 

White

GP
Graphite

GY
Grey

SL
Silver 

Metallic

FG
Forest Green

VD
Verdigris

CC
Custom 

Color

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

H1

H2

H3

H4

H5

H6

UNV
120-277V

8
347V

5
480V

PC-120
PC-208
PC-240
PC-277

Photocell & 
Receptacle

WSC-8
Motion 
Sensor

8’ Mounting 
Height

WSC-20
Motion 
Sensor
9-20’ 

Mounting 
Height

WSC-40
Motion 
Sensor
21-40’ 

Mounting 
Height

*The WSC 
option will 

require
(1) FSIR 100 
remote for 

programing

DIM
0-10v 

Dimming 
Driver

VWC
Visionaire
Wireless 
Controls
*Consult 
Factory

IR-R
Illuminated 
Rings Red

IR-B
Illuminated 
Rings Blue

IR-G
Illuminated 

Rings Green

CLS
Cutoff

Louver Shield

IP65
RATED

MODEL OPTICS LEDs CURRENT KELVIN VOLTAGE MOUNTING FINISH CAP/SHADE OPTIONS OPTIONS



A

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.com

Photometric Optical Summary

Dimensions

ODN-1    20”

ODN-1   19.5”

Width:

Size 1

Height:

40 LBSWeight:

ODN-2    25”

ODN-2    22.5”

Width:

Size 2

Height:

53 LBSWeight:

ODN-3    30”

ODN-3    24”

Width:

Size 3

Height:

74 LBSWeight:

VISIONAIRE LIGHTING

EPA Data
 

Fixture Fixture Only Fixture with
VA110-S1

2 Fixtures with
VA110-D2

Fixture with
VA107-S1

2 Fixtures with
VA107-D2

ODN-1 1.2 2.2 4.1 3.5 5.6

ODN-2 2.6 3.6 6.6 4.9 8.3

ODN-3 3.5 4.5 8.6 5.8 9.8

CAP 1 (C1) CAP 2 (C2) CAP 3 (C3)

CAP 4 (C4) CAP 5 (C5) CAP 6 (C6)

HOUSING 1 (H1) HOUSING 2 (H2) HOUSING 3 (H3)

HOUSING 6 (H6)HOUSING 5 (H5)HOUSING 4 (H4)

ODEN DATA
# 

LEDs mA Type 1 B U G LPW Type 2 B U G LPW
Type 

3 B U G LPW
Type 

4 B U G LPW
Type 

5 B U G LPW
Type 
5W B U G LPW Watts

ODN-1

16

350 2561 1 0 1 142 2399 1 0 1 133 2443 1 0 1 136 2288 1 0 1 127 2568 1 0 1 143 2486 2 0 1 138 18

530 3665 2 0 2 134 3433 1 0 1 126 3496 1 0 1 128 3275 1 0 1 120 3675 2 0 1 134 3558 2 0 1 130 27

700 4572 2 0 2 124 4283 1 0 2 116 4361 1 0 1 118 4085 1 0 1 110 4585 2 0 1 124 4438 2 0 1 120 37

32

350 4875 2 0 2 135 4566 1 0 2 127 4649 1 0 1 129 4355 1 0 1 121 4888 2 0 1 136 4732 3 0 1 131 36

530 7225 3 0 3 132 6767 2 0 2 124 6891 1 0 1 126 6455 1 0 2 118 7245 3 0 1 133 7013 3 0 1 128 55

700 9013 3 0 3 129 8442 2 0 2 121 8596 1 0 2 123 8053 2 0 2 115 9037 3 0 1 129 8748 3 0 2 125 70

48

350 7701 3 0 3 144 7213 2 0 2 135 7345 1 0 1 137 6880 1 0 2 129 7722 3 0 1 144 7474 3 0 1 140 54

530 11414 3 0 3 139 10690 2 0 3 130 10886 2 0 2 133 10198 2 0 2 124 11445 3 0 1 140 11078 3 0 2 135 82

700 14237 3 0 3 133 13335 3 0 3 125 13580 2 0 2 127 12721 2 0 2 119 14276 3 0 2 133 13819 4 0 2 129 107

ODN-2

48

350 7701 3 0 3 144 7213 2 0 2 135 7345 1 0 1 137 6880 1 0 2 129 7722 3 0 1 144 7474 3 0 1 140 54

530 11414 3 0 3 139 10690 2 0 3 130 10886 2 0 2 133 10198 2 0 2 124 11445 3 0 1 140 11078 3 0 2 135 82

700 14237 3 0 3 133 13335 3 0 3 125 13580 2 0 2 127 12721 2 0 2 119 14276 3 0 2 133 13819 4 0 2 129 107

64

350 10058 3 0 3 140 9421 2 0 3 131 9593 2 0 2 133 8986 2 0 2 125 10085 3 0 1 140 9763 3 0 2 136 72

530 14224 3 0 3 135 13323 3 0 3 127 13567 2 0 2 129 12709 2 0 2 121 14263 3 0 2 136 13807 4 0 2 131 105

700 17919 4 0 4 128 16784 3 0 3 120 17091 2 0 2 122 16011 3 0 3 114 17969 4 0 2 128 17393 4 0 2 124 140

80

350 12294 3 0 3 138 11515 3 0 3 129 11726 2 0 2 132 10984 2 0 2 123 12328 3 0 2 139 11933 4 0 2 134 89

530 17187 3 0 3 132 16098 3 0 3 124 16393 2 0 2 126 15356 3 0 3 118 17234 4 0 2 133 16683 4 0 2 128 130

700 21635 4 0 4 122 20265 3 0 4 114 20636 3 0 3 117 19331 3 0 3 109 21695 4 0 2 123 21000 4 0 2 119 177

96

350 14832 3 0 3 136 13892 3 0 3 127 14146 2 0 2 130 13252 2 0 2 122 14872 3 0 2 136 14396 4 0 2 132 109

530 21334 4 0 4 133 19982 3 0 3 125 20348 3 0 3 127 19061 3 0 3 119 21392 4 0 2 134 20707 4 0 2 129 160

700 26644 4 0 4 127 24956 3 0 4 119 25412 3 0 3 121 23805 3 0 3 113 26717 4 0 2 127 25861 5 0 3 123 210

ODN-3

96

350 14832 3 0 3 136 13892 3 0 3 127 14146 2 0 2 130 13252 2 0 2 122 14872 3 0 2 136 14396 4 0 2 132 109

530 21334 4 0 4 133 19982 3 0 3 125 20348 3 0 3 127 19061 3 0 3 119 21392 4 0 2 134 20707 4 0 2 129 160

700 26644 4 0 4 127 24956 3 0 4 119 25412 3 0 3 121 23805 3 0 3 113 26717 4 0 2 127 25861 5 0 3 123 210

128

350 18258 4 0 4 127 17101 3 0 3 119 17415 2 0 2 121 16313 3 0 3 113 18308 4 0 2 127 17722 4 0 2 123 144

530 25821 4 0 4 123 24186 3 0 4 115 24628 3 0 3 117 23071 3 0 3 110 25892 4 0 2 123 25063 5 0 3 119 210

700 32530 5 0 4 119 30469 4 0 5 111 31026 3 0 4 113 29064 3 0 4 106 29064 5 0 3 119 31837 5 0 3 115 274

Visit www.VisionaireLighting.com for up-to-the-minute chart information, including types not listed here.*Multiply 4K values by 0.96 5K / 0.95 3K

T1
Type 1

T2
Type 2

T3
Type 3

T4
Type 4

T5
Type 5

T5W
Type 5 

Wide

T5WR
Type 5 
Wide 

Round

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Highlight

Laurel Sangerman
Rectangle

Laurel Sangerman
Rectangle

Laurel Sangerman
Arrow

Laurel Sangerman
Arrow



63

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.com

Photometric Optical Summary

Dimensions

ODN-1    20”

ODN-1   19.5”

Width:

Size 1

Height:

40 LBSWeight:

ODN-2    25”

ODN-2    22.5”

Width:

Size 2

Height:

53 LBSWeight:

ODN-3    30”

ODN-3    24”

Width:

Size 3

Height:

74 LBSWeight:

VISIONAIRE LIGHTING

EPA Data
 

Fixture Fixture Only Fixture with
VA110-S1

2 Fixtures with
VA110-D2

Fixture with
VA107-S1

2 Fixtures with
VA107-D2

ODN-1 1.2 2.2 4.1 3.5 5.6

ODN-2 2.6 3.6 6.6 4.9 8.3

ODN-3 3.5 4.5 8.6 5.8 9.8

CAP 1 (C1) CAP 2 (C2) CAP 3 (C3)

CAP 4 (C4) CAP 5 (C5) CAP 6 (C6)

HOUSING 1 (H1) HOUSING 2 (H2) HOUSING 3 (H3)

HOUSING 6 (H6)HOUSING 5 (H5)HOUSING 4 (H4)

ODEN DATA
# 

LEDs mA Type 1 B U G LPW Type 2 B U G LPW
Type 

3 B U G LPW
Type 

4 B U G LPW
Type 

5 B U G LPW
Type 
5W B U G LPW Watts

ODN-1

16

350 2561 1 0 1 142 2399 1 0 1 133 2443 1 0 1 136 2288 1 0 1 127 2568 1 0 1 143 2486 2 0 1 138 18

530 3665 2 0 2 134 3433 1 0 1 126 3496 1 0 1 128 3275 1 0 1 120 3675 2 0 1 134 3558 2 0 1 130 27

700 4572 2 0 2 124 4283 1 0 2 116 4361 1 0 1 118 4085 1 0 1 110 4585 2 0 1 124 4438 2 0 1 120 37

32

350 4875 2 0 2 135 4566 1 0 2 127 4649 1 0 1 129 4355 1 0 1 121 4888 2 0 1 136 4732 3 0 1 131 36

530 7225 3 0 3 132 6767 2 0 2 124 6891 1 0 1 126 6455 1 0 2 118 7245 3 0 1 133 7013 3 0 1 128 55

700 9013 3 0 3 129 8442 2 0 2 121 8596 1 0 2 123 8053 2 0 2 115 9037 3 0 1 129 8748 3 0 2 125 70

48

350 7701 3 0 3 144 7213 2 0 2 135 7345 1 0 1 137 6880 1 0 2 129 7722 3 0 1 144 7474 3 0 1 140 54

530 11414 3 0 3 139 10690 2 0 3 130 10886 2 0 2 133 10198 2 0 2 124 11445 3 0 1 140 11078 3 0 2 135 82

700 14237 3 0 3 133 13335 3 0 3 125 13580 2 0 2 127 12721 2 0 2 119 14276 3 0 2 133 13819 4 0 2 129 107

ODN-2

48

350 7701 3 0 3 144 7213 2 0 2 135 7345 1 0 1 137 6880 1 0 2 129 7722 3 0 1 144 7474 3 0 1 140 54

530 11414 3 0 3 139 10690 2 0 3 130 10886 2 0 2 133 10198 2 0 2 124 11445 3 0 1 140 11078 3 0 2 135 82

700 14237 3 0 3 133 13335 3 0 3 125 13580 2 0 2 127 12721 2 0 2 119 14276 3 0 2 133 13819 4 0 2 129 107

64

350 10058 3 0 3 140 9421 2 0 3 131 9593 2 0 2 133 8986 2 0 2 125 10085 3 0 1 140 9763 3 0 2 136 72

530 14224 3 0 3 135 13323 3 0 3 127 13567 2 0 2 129 12709 2 0 2 121 14263 3 0 2 136 13807 4 0 2 131 105

700 17919 4 0 4 128 16784 3 0 3 120 17091 2 0 2 122 16011 3 0 3 114 17969 4 0 2 128 17393 4 0 2 124 140

80

350 12294 3 0 3 138 11515 3 0 3 129 11726 2 0 2 132 10984 2 0 2 123 12328 3 0 2 139 11933 4 0 2 134 89

530 17187 3 0 3 132 16098 3 0 3 124 16393 2 0 2 126 15356 3 0 3 118 17234 4 0 2 133 16683 4 0 2 128 130

700 21635 4 0 4 122 20265 3 0 4 114 20636 3 0 3 117 19331 3 0 3 109 21695 4 0 2 123 21000 4 0 2 119 177

96

350 14832 3 0 3 136 13892 3 0 3 127 14146 2 0 2 130 13252 2 0 2 122 14872 3 0 2 136 14396 4 0 2 132 109

530 21334 4 0 4 133 19982 3 0 3 125 20348 3 0 3 127 19061 3 0 3 119 21392 4 0 2 134 20707 4 0 2 129 160

700 26644 4 0 4 127 24956 3 0 4 119 25412 3 0 3 121 23805 3 0 3 113 26717 4 0 2 127 25861 5 0 3 123 210

ODN-3

96

350 14832 3 0 3 136 13892 3 0 3 127 14146 2 0 2 130 13252 2 0 2 122 14872 3 0 2 136 14396 4 0 2 132 109

530 21334 4 0 4 133 19982 3 0 3 125 20348 3 0 3 127 19061 3 0 3 119 21392 4 0 2 134 20707 4 0 2 129 160

700 26644 4 0 4 127 24956 3 0 4 119 25412 3 0 3 121 23805 3 0 3 113 26717 4 0 2 127 25861 5 0 3 123 210

128

350 18258 4 0 4 127 17101 3 0 3 119 17415 2 0 2 121 16313 3 0 3 113 18308 4 0 2 127 17722 4 0 2 123 144

530 25821 4 0 4 123 24186 3 0 4 115 24628 3 0 3 117 23071 3 0 3 110 25892 4 0 2 123 25063 5 0 3 119 210

700 32530 5 0 4 119 30469 4 0 5 111 31026 3 0 4 113 29064 3 0 4 106 29064 5 0 3 119 31837 5 0 3 115 274

Visit www.VisionaireLighting.com for up-to-the-minute chart information, including types not listed here.*Multiply 4K values by 0.96 5K / 0.95 3K

T1
Type 1

T2
Type 2

T3
Type 3

T4
Type 4

T5
Type 5

T5W
Type 5 

Wide

T5WR
Type 5 
Wide 

Round



A

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.comVISIONAIRE LIGHTING

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 3K LUMEN DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 4K LUMEN DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 5K LUMEN DATA

1776 1664 1694 1587 1781 1724 1738 18
2542 2381 2425 2271 2549 2467 2488 27
3171 2970 3024 2833 3180 3078 3103 37
3381 3166 3224 3020 3390 3281 3308 36
5011 4693 4779 4477 5024 4864 4904 55
6250 5854 5962 5585 6267 6067 6117 70
5340 5002 5094 4771 5355 5184 5227 54
7915 7414 7550 7072 7937 7683 7747 82
9874 9248 9417 8822 9901 9584 9664 107
5340 5002 5094 4771 5355 5184 5227 54
7915 7414 7550 7072 7937 7683 7747 82
9874 9248 9417 8822 9901 9584 9664 107
6975 6533 6653 6232 6994 6770 6827 72
9864 9240 9409 8814 9891 9575 9654 105

12427 11640 11853 11103 12461 12062 12163 140
8526 7986 8132 7618 8549 8276 8345 89

11919 11164 11369 10650 11952 11569 11666 130
15004 14054 14311 13406 15045 14564 14685 177
10286 9634 9810 9190 10314 9984 10067 109
14795 13858 14111 13219 14835 14361 14480 160
18477 17307 17624 16509 18528 17935 18084 210
10286 9634 9810 9190 10314 9984 10067 109
14795 13858 14111 13219 14835 14361 14480 160
18477 17307 17624 16509 18528 17935 18084 210
12662 11860 12077 11313 12697 12290 12392 144
17907 16773 17080 16000 17956 17381 17526 210
22559 21130 21517 20156 22621 21897 22080 274

1870 1751 1783 1671 1875 1815 1830 18
2676 2506 2552 2391 2683 2597 2619 27
3338 3126 3184 2982 3347 3240 3267 37
3559 3333 3394 3179 3568 3454 3483 36
5274 4940 5031 4712 5289 5120 5162 55
6579 6162 6275 5878 6597 6386 6439 70
5621 5265 5362 5023 5637 5456 5502 54
8332 7804 7947 7444 8355 8087 8155 82

10393 9735 9913 9286 10422 10088 10172 107
5621 5265 5362 5023 5637 5456 5502 54
8332 7804 7947 7444 8355 8087 8155 82

10393 9735 9913 9286 10422 10088 10172 107
7342 6877 7003 6560 7362 7127 7186 72

10384 9726 9904 9277 10412 10079 10163 105
13081 12252 12477 11688 13117 12697 12803 140
8975 8406 8560 8019 8999 8711 8784 89

12547 11752 11967 11210 12581 12178 12280 130
15794 14793 15064 14111 15837 15330 15458 177
10827 10141 10327 9674 10857 10509 10597 109
15574 14587 14854 13915 15616 15116 15242 160
19450 18218 18551 17378 19503 18879 19036 210
10827 10141 10327 9674 10857 10509 10597 109
15574 14587 14854 13915 15616 15116 15242 160
19450 18218 18551 17378 19503 18879 19036 210
13328 12484 12713 11909 13365 12937 13045 144
18850 17655 17979 16842 18901 18296 18449 210
23747 22242 22649 21217 23812 23049 23241 274

1794 1680 1711 1603 1799 1742 1743 18
2567 2405 2449 2294 2575 2492 2494 27
3203 3000 3055 2862 3212 3109 3111 37
3415 3198 3257 3051 3424 3314 3317 36
5061 4741 4827 4522 5075 4913 4917 55
6314 5914 6022 5641 6331 6128 6133 70
5394 5052 5145 4819 5409 5236 5240 54
7995 7489 7626 7144 8017 7761 7766 82
9973 9342 9513 8911 10001 9681 9688 107
5394 5052 5145 4819 5409 5236 5240 54
7995 7489 7626 7144 8017 7761 7766 82
9973 9342 9513 8911 10001 9681 9688 107
7045 6599 6720 6295 7065 6839 6844 72
9964 9333 9504 8902 9992 9672 9679 105

12552 11757 11973 11216 12587 12184 12193 140
8612 8067 8214 7695 8636 8359 8366 89

12040 11277 11484 10757 12073 11687 11695 130
15156 14196 14455 13541 15197 14711 14722 177
10389 9732 9910 9283 10418 10084 10092 109
14945 13998 14254 13352 14985 14506 14517 160
18664 17481 17802 17227 18715 18116 18130 210
10389 9732 9910 9283 10418 10084 10092 109
14945 13998 14254 13352 14985 14506 14517 160
18664 17481 17802 17227 18715 18116 18130 210
12790 11980 12199 11427 12825 12414 12424 144
18088 16942 17252 16161 18138 17557 17570 210
22787 21344 21734 20360 22850 22118 22134 274

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight



65

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.comVISIONAIRE LIGHTING

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 3K LUMEN DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 4K LUMEN DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 5K LUMEN DATA

1776 1664 1694 1587 1781 1724 1738 18
2542 2381 2425 2271 2549 2467 2488 27
3171 2970 3024 2833 3180 3078 3103 37
3381 3166 3224 3020 3390 3281 3308 36
5011 4693 4779 4477 5024 4864 4904 55
6250 5854 5962 5585 6267 6067 6117 70
5340 5002 5094 4771 5355 5184 5227 54
7915 7414 7550 7072 7937 7683 7747 82
9874 9248 9417 8822 9901 9584 9664 107
5340 5002 5094 4771 5355 5184 5227 54
7915 7414 7550 7072 7937 7683 7747 82
9874 9248 9417 8822 9901 9584 9664 107
6975 6533 6653 6232 6994 6770 6827 72
9864 9240 9409 8814 9891 9575 9654 105

12427 11640 11853 11103 12461 12062 12163 140
8526 7986 8132 7618 8549 8276 8345 89

11919 11164 11369 10650 11952 11569 11666 130
15004 14054 14311 13406 15045 14564 14685 177
10286 9634 9810 9190 10314 9984 10067 109
14795 13858 14111 13219 14835 14361 14480 160
18477 17307 17624 16509 18528 17935 18084 210
10286 9634 9810 9190 10314 9984 10067 109
14795 13858 14111 13219 14835 14361 14480 160
18477 17307 17624 16509 18528 17935 18084 210
12662 11860 12077 11313 12697 12290 12392 144
17907 16773 17080 16000 17956 17381 17526 210
22559 21130 21517 20156 22621 21897 22080 274

1870 1751 1783 1671 1875 1815 1830 18
2676 2506 2552 2391 2683 2597 2619 27
3338 3126 3184 2982 3347 3240 3267 37
3559 3333 3394 3179 3568 3454 3483 36
5274 4940 5031 4712 5289 5120 5162 55
6579 6162 6275 5878 6597 6386 6439 70
5621 5265 5362 5023 5637 5456 5502 54
8332 7804 7947 7444 8355 8087 8155 82

10393 9735 9913 9286 10422 10088 10172 107
5621 5265 5362 5023 5637 5456 5502 54
8332 7804 7947 7444 8355 8087 8155 82

10393 9735 9913 9286 10422 10088 10172 107
7342 6877 7003 6560 7362 7127 7186 72

10384 9726 9904 9277 10412 10079 10163 105
13081 12252 12477 11688 13117 12697 12803 140
8975 8406 8560 8019 8999 8711 8784 89

12547 11752 11967 11210 12581 12178 12280 130
15794 14793 15064 14111 15837 15330 15458 177
10827 10141 10327 9674 10857 10509 10597 109
15574 14587 14854 13915 15616 15116 15242 160
19450 18218 18551 17378 19503 18879 19036 210
10827 10141 10327 9674 10857 10509 10597 109
15574 14587 14854 13915 15616 15116 15242 160
19450 18218 18551 17378 19503 18879 19036 210
13328 12484 12713 11909 13365 12937 13045 144
18850 17655 17979 16842 18901 18296 18449 210
23747 22242 22649 21217 23812 23049 23241 274

1794 1680 1711 1603 1799 1742 1743 18
2567 2405 2449 2294 2575 2492 2494 27
3203 3000 3055 2862 3212 3109 3111 37
3415 3198 3257 3051 3424 3314 3317 36
5061 4741 4827 4522 5075 4913 4917 55
6314 5914 6022 5641 6331 6128 6133 70
5394 5052 5145 4819 5409 5236 5240 54
7995 7489 7626 7144 8017 7761 7766 82
9973 9342 9513 8911 10001 9681 9688 107
5394 5052 5145 4819 5409 5236 5240 54
7995 7489 7626 7144 8017 7761 7766 82
9973 9342 9513 8911 10001 9681 9688 107
7045 6599 6720 6295 7065 6839 6844 72
9964 9333 9504 8902 9992 9672 9679 105

12552 11757 11973 11216 12587 12184 12193 140
8612 8067 8214 7695 8636 8359 8366 89

12040 11277 11484 10757 12073 11687 11695 130
15156 14196 14455 13541 15197 14711 14722 177
10389 9732 9910 9283 10418 10084 10092 109
14945 13998 14254 13352 14985 14506 14517 160
18664 17481 17802 17227 18715 18116 18130 210
10389 9732 9910 9283 10418 10084 10092 109
14945 13998 14254 13352 14985 14506 14517 160
18664 17481 17802 17227 18715 18116 18130 210
12790 11980 12199 11427 12825 12414 12424 144
18088 16942 17252 16161 18138 17557 17570 210
22787 21344 21734 20360 22850 22118 22134 274

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight



A

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.comVISIONAIRE LIGHTING

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 3K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 4K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 5K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

99 92 94 88 99 96 97 18
93 87 89 83 93 90 91 27
86 80 82 77 86 83 84 37
94 88 90 84 94 91 92 36
92 86 87 82 92 89 90 55
89 84 85 80 90 87 87 70

100 93 95 89 100 97 98 54
97 90 92 86 97 94 94 82
92 86 88 82 93 90 90 107

100 93 95 89 100 97 98 54
97 90 92 86 97 94 94 82
92 86 88 82 93 90 90 107
97 91 92 87 97 94 95 72
94 88 90 84 94 91 92 105
89 83 85 79 89 86 87 140
96 90 91 86 96 93 94 89
92 86 87 82 92 89 90 130
85 79 81 76 85 82 83 177
94 88 90 84 95 92 92 109
92 87 88 83 93 90 91 160
88 82 84 79 88 85 86 210
94 88 90 84 95 92 92 109
92 87 88 83 93 90 91 160
88 82 84 79 88 85 86 210
88 82 84 79 88 85 86 144
85 80 81 76 86 83 83 210
82 77 79 74 83 80 81 274

104 97 99 93 104 101 102 18
98 92 93 87 98 95 96 27
90 84 86 81 90 88 88 37
99 93 94 88 99 96 97 36
96 90 92 86 97 94 94 55
94 88 90 84 94 91 92 70

105 98 100 94 105 102 103 54
102 95 97 91 102 99 99 82
97 91 93 87 97 94 95 107

105 98 100 94 105 102 103 54
102 95 97 91 102 99 99 82
97 91 93 87 97 94 95 107

102 96 97 91 102 99 100 72
99 93 94 88 99 96 97 105
93 88 89 83 94 91 91 140

101 94 96 90 101 98 99 89
97 90 92 86 97 94 94 130
89 84 85 80 89 87 87 177
99 93 95 89 100 96 97 109
97 91 93 87 98 94 95 160
93 87 88 83 93 90 91 210
99 93 95 89 100 96 97 109
97 91 93 87 98 94 95 160
93 87 88 83 93 90 91 210
93 87 88 83 93 90 91 144
90 84 86 80 90 87 88 210
87 81 83 77 87 84 85 274

100 93 95 89 100 97 97 18
94 88 90 84 94 91 91 27
87 81 83 77 87 84 84 37
95 89 90 85 95 92 92 36
93 87 88 83 93 90 90 55
90 84 86 81 90 88 88 70

101 94 96 90 101 98 98 54
97 91 93 87 98 95 95 82
93 87 89 83 93 90 91 107

101 94 96 90 101 98 98 54
97 91 93 87 98 95 95 82
93 87 89 83 93 90 91 107
98 92 93 87 98 95 95 72
95 89 91 85 95 92 92 105
90 84 86 80 90 87 87 140
97 91 92 86 97 94 94 89
93 87 88 83 93 90 90 130
86 80 82 77 86 83 83 177
95 89 91 85 96 93 93 109
93 87 89 83 94 91 91 160
89 83 85 82 89 86 86 210
95 89 91 85 96 93 93 109
93 87 89 83 94 91 91 160
89 83 85 82 89 86 86 210
89 83 85 79 89 86 86 144
86 81 82 77 86 84 84 210
83 78 79 74 83 81 81 274

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight



67

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.comVISIONAIRE LIGHTING

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 3K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 4K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR Watts

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 5K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

99 92 94 88 99 96 97 18
93 87 89 83 93 90 91 27
86 80 82 77 86 83 84 37
94 88 90 84 94 91 92 36
92 86 87 82 92 89 90 55
89 84 85 80 90 87 87 70

100 93 95 89 100 97 98 54
97 90 92 86 97 94 94 82
92 86 88 82 93 90 90 107

100 93 95 89 100 97 98 54
97 90 92 86 97 94 94 82
92 86 88 82 93 90 90 107
97 91 92 87 97 94 95 72
94 88 90 84 94 91 92 105
89 83 85 79 89 86 87 140
96 90 91 86 96 93 94 89
92 86 87 82 92 89 90 130
85 79 81 76 85 82 83 177
94 88 90 84 95 92 92 109
92 87 88 83 93 90 91 160
88 82 84 79 88 85 86 210
94 88 90 84 95 92 92 109
92 87 88 83 93 90 91 160
88 82 84 79 88 85 86 210
88 82 84 79 88 85 86 144
85 80 81 76 86 83 83 210
82 77 79 74 83 80 81 274

104 97 99 93 104 101 102 18
98 92 93 87 98 95 96 27
90 84 86 81 90 88 88 37
99 93 94 88 99 96 97 36
96 90 92 86 97 94 94 55
94 88 90 84 94 91 92 70

105 98 100 94 105 102 103 54
102 95 97 91 102 99 99 82
97 91 93 87 97 94 95 107

105 98 100 94 105 102 103 54
102 95 97 91 102 99 99 82
97 91 93 87 97 94 95 107

102 96 97 91 102 99 100 72
99 93 94 88 99 96 97 105
93 88 89 83 94 91 91 140

101 94 96 90 101 98 99 89
97 90 92 86 97 94 94 130
89 84 85 80 89 87 87 177
99 93 95 89 100 96 97 109
97 91 93 87 98 94 95 160
93 87 88 83 93 90 91 210
99 93 95 89 100 96 97 109
97 91 93 87 98 94 95 160
93 87 88 83 93 90 91 210
93 87 88 83 93 90 91 144
90 84 86 80 90 87 88 210
87 81 83 77 87 84 85 274

100 93 95 89 100 97 97 18
94 88 90 84 94 91 91 27
87 81 83 77 87 84 84 37
95 89 90 85 95 92 92 36
93 87 88 83 93 90 90 55
90 84 86 81 90 88 88 70

101 94 96 90 101 98 98 54
97 91 93 87 98 95 95 82
93 87 89 83 93 90 91 107

101 94 96 90 101 98 98 54
97 91 93 87 98 95 95 82
93 87 89 83 93 90 91 107
98 92 93 87 98 95 95 72
95 89 91 85 95 92 92 105
90 84 86 80 90 87 87 140
97 91 92 86 97 94 94 89
93 87 88 83 93 90 90 130
86 80 82 77 86 83 83 177
95 89 91 85 96 93 93 109
93 87 89 83 94 91 91 160
89 83 85 82 89 86 86 210
95 89 91 85 96 93 93 109
93 87 89 83 94 91 91 160
89 83 85 82 89 86 86 210
89 83 85 79 89 86 86 144
86 81 82 77 86 84 84 210
83 78 79 74 83 81 81 274



A

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.comVISIONAIRE LIGHTING

T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 3K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) Watts
B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G

T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 4K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) Watts
B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G

T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 5K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) Watts
B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G

1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
4 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 4

1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 4 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 4 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
4 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 4

1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
4 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 4

18
27
37
36
55
70
54
82

107
54
82

107
72

105
140
89

130
177
109
160
210
109
160
210
144
210
274

18
27
37
36
55
70
54
82

107
54
82

107
72

105
140
89

130
177
109
160
210
109
160
210
144
210
274

18
27
37
36
55
70
54
82

107
54
82

107
72

105
140
89

130
177
109
160
210
109
160
210
144
210
274

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight

rsterr
Highlight



69

 LED Specifications ODENODEN LED Specifications

19645 Rancho Way • Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220 • Phone: 310 512 6480 Fax 310 512 6486
www.visionairelighting.comVISIONAIRE LIGHTING

T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 3K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) Watts
B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G

T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 4K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) Watts
B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G

T1 T2 T3 T4 T5 T5W T5WR

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-1-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-2-L

ODN-3-L

ODN-3-L

16

32

48

48

64

80

96

96

128

350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700
350
530
700

ODEN CLS - 5K LUMEN PER WATT DATA

# Leds Current (mA) Watts
B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G B U G

1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
4 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 4

1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 4 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 4 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
4 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 4 4 0 4

1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
1 0 1 1 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 2 2 0 2
2 0 2 1 0 3 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
2 0 2 1 0 3 2 0 2 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2 2 0 2
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 3 2 0 2 3 0 3 3 0 3
3 0 3 2 0 4 3 0 3 2 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3 3 0 3
4 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 4 3 0 3 3 0 4 3 0 4

18
27
37
36
55
70
54
82

107
54
82

107
72

105
140
89

130
177
109
160
210
109
160
210
144
210
274

18
27
37
36
55
70
54
82

107
54
82

107
72

105
140
89

130
177
109
160
210
109
160
210
144
210
274

18
27
37
36
55
70
54
82

107
54
82

107
72

105
140
89

130
177
109
160
210
109
160
210
144
210
274



ELEVATION KEY MATERIAL / MANUFACTURER COLOR (T.B.V)

4" LIGHT COLORED MASONRY VENEER - -

4" LIGHT COLORED STONE VENEER - -

CAST STONE SILL/LINTEL - -

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMED WINDOW W/ 
CLEAR LOW-E 1" INSULATED GLAZING

- -

LP SMARTSIDE PREFINISHED LAP SIDING - -

- -

GAF ELK ASPHALT SHINGLES - -

WOOD BEAMS CLAD IN LP SMARTSIDE 
PREFINISHED PANELS

- -

NATURAL

TBD

LIMESTONE

DARK BRONZE

PELICAN

PELICAN

PEWTER GRAY

MAHOGANY

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

LP SMARTSIDE HORIZONTAL LAP SIDING (CEDAR 
TEXTURE)

- - MAHOGANY9

PREFINISHED GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT - - FROST10

LP 540 (11.21" X 0.910") - - - -11

LP 540 (5.5" X 0.910") - - - -12

LP 540 (3.5" X 0.910") - - - -13

LP VERTICAL SIDING (ORIENT TO LONG 
DIMENSION) (15.94" X 0.315")

- - - -14

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMED SPANDREL 
GLAZING

- - - -15

LP SMARTSIDE PREFINISHED SHAKE SIDING 
(CEDAR TEXTURE)

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

2

A301

4 4 4 4 4 4 45 55

1

10

11

3

12121212121212

7

2
' 
- 

4
"

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

4

12

4

1212

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

1

A301

7

11

4 55

12

4

12

8

2

2

12

10

11

3

7

9

10

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

4" 

1'-0"

6" 

1'-0"

6" 

1'-0"

+/- 126' - 11 7/8"

4

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

2

A301

4

1 1
22

2 24 4 4

1515

35

11

10

7

77

7

6

7

4 4

111112 1288

13

14 14

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

---
-

4

1'-0" 

1'-0"

1'-0" 

1'-0"

+/- 128' - 8 1/2"

+/- 126' - 11 7/8"

12

4 56666 6 6

11

8" 

1'-0"

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

1

A301

7

1 1

45 5

12

4

12

8

2

2

10

11

3

7

9

10

12

6" 

1'-0"

4" 

1'-0"

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

6" 

1'-0"

4

+/- 126' - 11 7/8"

N
e
w

 B
e
rl
in

, 
W

I 
5
3
1
5
1

P
h
o

n
e
: 
(2

6
2
) 

7
8
6

-4
6
4
0

2
7
4
6
 S

o
u
th

 1
6
6
th

 
S

tr
e
e
t

W
W

W
.A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
A

S
H

T
O

N
.C

O
M

D
E

S
IG

N
  

/ 
B

U
IL

D

AS
HT

ON
, I

NC
.

AN
DE

RS
O

N-

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

  P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E

D
  2

02
0

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNER:

SUBMITTAL DATE:

ISSUE:

DESIGN NO.

CONSTRUCTION NO.

3/5/2021 8:56:00
AM

K
ID

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

3
1
3
0
 R

A
W

S
O

N
 A

V
E

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

, 
W

I

UH

3-5-2021

NTL-F

A201

- -

3859

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION

REVISIONS











NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

N
e
w

 B
e
rl
in

, 
W

I 
5
3
1
5
1

P
h
o

n
e
: 
(2

6
2
) 

7
8
6

-4
6
4
0

2
7
4
6
 S

o
u
th

 1
6
6
th

 
S

tr
e
e
t

W
W

W
.A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
A

S
H

T
O

N
.C

O
M

D
E

S
IG

N
  

/ 
B

U
IL

D

AS
HT

ON
, I

NC
.

AN
DE

RS
O

N-

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

  
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

E
D

  
2
0
2
0

DRAFTED 
BY:
DESIGNER
:

SUBMITTAL 
DATE:

ISSUE:

DESIGN NO.

CONSTRUCTION 
NO.

OWNER MAILING ADDRESS

SUPERVISING PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL STAMP & 
DATE

3/4/2021 2:11:07 PM

K
ID

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

3
1
3
0
 R

A
W

S
O

N
 A

V
E

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

, 
W

I

UH

3-5-2021

NTL-F

T100

- -

3859

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

KIDS CONNECTION

3130 RAWSON AVE,
FRANKLIN, WI

B + B INVESTMENTS OF RWASON LLC

102 N WATER STREET SUITE 203

FIRE RESISTIVE RATINGS (IBC TABLE 601 & TABLE 602):
STRUCTURAL FRAME:
BEARING WALLS:

INTERIOR:
EXTERIOR:

NON-BEARING WALLS:
INTERIOR:
EXTERIOR:

FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:
ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
FIRE BARRIERS (IBC 707):

COORIDORS
EXIT PASSAGEWAYS
HORIZONTAL EXITS

FIRE PARTITIONS (IBC 708.3 & 402.4.2):
TENANT SPACES (IBC 708.3 & 403.4.2):
EXIT ACCESS (IBC 708.3 &1010.1):

0 HRS.

0 HRS.
0 HRS.

0 HRS.
0 HRS.
0 HRS.
0 HRS.

0 HRS.
0 HRS.
0 HRS.

0 HRS.
0 HRS.

STRUCTURAL
• ROOF TRUSS (WOOD)

BUILDING SUPPORT SYSTEMS
• FIRE SUPPRESION
• FIRE DETECTION/ALARM

THESE PLANS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF ANDERSON-
ASHTON, INC. AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED BY ANY 
COMPANY OR INDIVIDUALS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 
AUTHORIZED BY THE FOLLOWING SUPERVISING 
PROFESSIONAL LISTED BELOW:

NADINE LOVE-FILER, #34212-6

2746 S. 166th STREET
NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

GROSS SITE AREA:
FIRE SEPARATION DISTANCE (IBC 702.1):

NORTH:
SOUTH:
EAST:
WEST:

BUILDING CODE:

ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE:
MECHANICAL CODE:
FUEL GAS CODE:
EXISTING BUILDING CODE:
ELECTRICAL CODE:
PLUMBING CODE:
ACCESSIBILITY CODE:
FIRE PREVENTION CODE:

YES

2015 IBC - MODIFICATIONS FROM WI ADMIN CODE
SPS CHAP. 361 & 362
2015 IECC - MODS FROM W.A.C. SPS CHAP. 361 & 
363
2015 IMC - MODS FROM W.A.C. SPS CHAP. 361 & 
364
2015 IFGC - MODS FROM W.A.C. SPS CHAP. 361 & 
365
2015 IEBC - MODS FROM W.A.C. SPS CHAP. 361 & 
366
WI ADMIN CODE SPS CHAP. 316
WI ADMIN CODE SPS CHAP. 381 TO 387
2015 1BC CHAP. 11 - ICC / ANSI 117.1-09
2015 1BC CHAP. 9 - IFC, W.A.C. SPS CHAP. 314 & 
361 & NFPA (PER IBC REFERENCED STANDARDS)

INCIDENTAL USE AREA S (IBC 509) SEPARATION REQUIRED: (IF NOT 
SPRINKLERED)

SPECIFIC MECHANICAL ROOMS (509)
LAUNDRY ROOMS OVER 100 S.F. 

WE ARE USING NON-SEPARARTED MIXED OCCUPANCIES (IBC 508.3)

* - 1-HOUR ROOM RATINGS: (PLACE ON PLANS FOR SPECIFIC CONSTRUCTION)

CEILING: UL SYSTEMS L532: 7/8" CHANNELS @ 16" O.C. W/ (2) 
LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL TAPED & FINISHED

WALLS: UL SYSTEMS U301: 2X WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ (2) 
LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL TAPED & FINISHED

WALL & CEILING FINISH (IBC TABLE 803.11):
VERTICAL EXITS & EXIT 
PASSAGEWAYS:
EXIT ACCESS CORRIDORS:
ROOMS & ENCLOSED SPACES:

CLASS B
CLASS B

CLASS B (CLASS C INTERIOR FINISH 
MATERIALS SHALL BE PERMITTED IN 

ADMINISTRATIVE SPACES AND IN ROOMS 
WITH A CAPACITY OF FOUR PERSONS OR 

LESS.

SPRINKLER
SPRINKLER

IS THIS MUNICIPALITY A COMMERCIAL BUILDING DELEGATED AUTHORITY?

FIXTURE OCCUPANCY TOTAL: TABLE IBC 2902.1 - WIS. ADMIN CODE DCF 251
156 CHILDREN TOTAL - 54 CHILDREN<30 MONTHS OLD = 102 CHILDREN NEEDING TOILET
REQUIRED:

WATER CLOSET: 8
URINAL: - -
LAVATORY: 5

PROVIDED:
WATER CLOSET: 8
URINAL: - -
LAVATORY: 8

OTHER REQ'D FIXTURES 1 SERVICE SINK REQ'D & CUPS AT ADA SINK IN CAFE

**DRINKING WATER WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST

96,101 S.F. (2.2062 AC.)

30'+
30'+
30'+
30'+ ALL SHEETS

BUILDING CODES

SITE CRITERIA

OCCUPANCY SEPARATIONS INTERIOR FINISHES

SANITARY FIXTURES

FIRE RATINGS

PLAN REVIEW INFORMATION DRAWING INDEX

PROJECT COMPONENTS

ALL SHEETS

LANDSCAPE

L1.0 OVERALL LANSCAPE PLAN

L1.1 ENLARGED LANDSCAPE PLAN

L1.2 PLANTING & HARDSCAPE DETAILS

A-SITE

AS01 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

A101 DIMENSION FLOOR PLAN

A102 LAYOUT FLOOR PLAN

A103 FLOOR FINISH PLAN

A110 REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A120 ROOF PLAN

A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A210 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A301 BUILDING & WALL SECTIONS

A401 LARGE SCALE DRAWINGS

A402 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DRAWINGS

A601 SCHEDULES

STRUCTURAL

S100 STRUCTURAL SPECIFICATIONS

S101 FOUNDATION PLAN

S102 WALL FRAMING

S103 ROOF FRAMING

S201 FRAMING ELEVATIONS

ELECTRICAL

E-5-0 SITE POINT BY POINT PLAN

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION (IBC 302):
CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATION (IBC 602):
SPRINKLER TYPE & COVERAGE (IBC 903):
ROOF CLASSIFICATION (IBC 1504 & 1505):
EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION (IBC 1404):

NORTH:
SOUTH:
EAST:
WEST:

FRONTAGE CALCULATION INCREASES NOT USED

PROPOSED FIRE AREA WITHIN EXTERIOR/FIRE WALLS (FLR 
LEVELS X A)
ALLOWABLE BUILDING FIRE AREA Af (IBC 903):
PROPOSED FLOOR AREA WITHIN EXTERIOR/ FIRE WALLS (IBC 
502.1):
ALLOWABLE FLOOR BUILDING AREA Aa (IBC 506):
PROPOSED HEIGHT WITHIN EXTERIOR/ FIRE WALLS (IBC 
502.1)
ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT (IBC 504):

10,509 S.F.
- - S.F.

10,088 S.F.
36,000 S.F.

LESS THAN 60'
60'

I-4
TYPE VB 

FULL
CLASS "C"

BRICK OR SIDING ON WOOD STUD
BRICK OR SIDING ON WOOD STUD
BRICK OR SIDING ON WOOD STUD
BRICK OR SIDING ON WOOD STUD

BUILDING CRITERIA

VICINITY MAP

*TO BE SUBMITTED BY DESIGN 
PROFESSIONAL BEFORE 
INSTALLATION OF COMPONENT*

OCCUPANT LOAD (TABLE 1004):
EXIT WIDTH (IBC 1005):

OTHER COMPONENT WIDTH REQUIRED: OCC X 0.2
OTHER COMPONENT WIDTH PROVIDED:

NUMBER OF EXITS REQUIRED (IBC 1006):
NUMBER OF EXITS PROVIDED (IBC 1006):
COMMON PATH OF EGRESS (IBC 1006.2.1):
ACCESSIBLE MEANS OF EGRESS (IBC 1009 AND ICC A117.1)
EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANCE (IBC 1017.2):
MAX DEAD END COORIDOR LENGTH (IBC 1020.4):
MEANS OF ILLUMINATION (IBC 1008):

MEANS OF EGRESS MUST BE ILLUMINATED TO A LEVEL NOT LESS 
THAN 1 FOOT CANDLE (11 LCOUX) AT WALKING SURFACE

EXIT SIGNAGE (IBC 1013):
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR CODE COMPLIANCE 

EXITING SIGNAGE

SPACES WITH ONE EXIT NOTE:
-  1006.2.2.4 DAY CARE MEANS OF EGRESS. DAY CARE FACILITIES, 

ROOMS OR SPACES WHERE CARE IS PROVIDED FOR MORE THAN 10 
CHILDREN THAT ARE 2 1/2 YEARS OF AGE OR LESS, SHALL HAVE ACCESS 
TO NOT LESS THAN TWO EXITS OR EXIT ACCESS DOORWAYS.

- THE INFANT CLASSROOMS ONLY REQUIRE A SINGLE EXIT DOOR 
SINCE THE OCCUPANT LOAD WILL BE NOT GREATER THAN 10 PER TABLE 
1006.2.1

- THE TWO YEAR OLD ROOMS REQUIRE ONLY A SINGLE EXIT DOOR 
SINCE THEY WILL NOT CONTAIN MORE THAN 10 CHILDREN UNDER THE 
AGE OF 2.5 YEARS OF AGE.

187 OCCUPANTS

37.4"
150" TOTAL

2
3

LESS THAN 75'
36"

LESS THAN 200'
20'

EXITING

C1.0 SITE GRADING PLAN

C1.1 DIMENSION, PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE - GRADING AND DRAINAGE

C2.0 SITE UTILITY PLAN

C3.0 SITE EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C4.0 SITE DETAILS

NRPP NATURAL RESOURCE PROTECTION PLAN

GENERAL

G101 KEY PLAN / LIFE SAFETY PLAN

CIVIL

P-0 PLAT OF SURVEY WITH TOPOGRAPHY

AS01

PLAN REVISIONS
REV DESCRIPTION SHEETS DATE

PRICING SET 5/14/2020

SUBMITTAL SET 9/4/2020

R1
RELOCATE ADA STALL - WHEEL STOP - ADA SIGN -
PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY - SNOW STORAGE

10/2/2020

RESUBMITTAL SET 3/5/2021ALL SHEETS















,, 

/ 

" 
SANITARY MANHOLE (PLAN) 
RIM EL = 174.89 (PLAN) 
8" PVC E I.E. = 164.39 (PLAN) 
8" PVC NW I.E. = 164.29 (PLAN) 
8" PVC NE I.E. = 164.84 (PLAN) 
8" PVC SE CAPPED (PLAN) 

m 

_ SAN-

jj,- I ��----

/ NO WE %���S
M

���'.TE 

R 

, /46 , ,, a
-- --= .. - _ -=""-•ao--s � - =f� _:, , . ---- -��RY'R'HiJwAliL',

(,,,'__�--� \�

I - em rn ,ru,,.rn ' ''° 

' , - -

-

-----"' r i -
--

' ' \ 
' 

I """ ,�,. ",��'" '

= 
"' C 

�SAN-

- '1-->r:, ,, 
-- - - ----- -- -

l l ... -

1--- - - - - -
-,✓__:_

----�,
/

1
/- �, • "'l/i.",m, 

" ' / // ' ' 
S - �--�"" --- - --,,, -- - - -- ---

- __,
.
, ,-

--- ,.-;, • 

j � oc,oorn " 

, / "' ', 71' '" � , __.::! - _S_A�- ----
CONDOMINIUMS 

I I 1 , �o � �----
/ 

,- i-liP 1 <JI\ 

I / 

' cc, " ,cc 

' • 
,
_ '" '

, 
' "™" - ' ,. - " ,' 

--- ' ' ', 

P 

'" '' . ' ' 

' -- - ' 
- ,, ' 

"' 

r ' I ,_- •- - ---

-

-07'---

-

------

' ' 
,--

, 

.
-

,_ ' 

� 
'' 

I 

-
- _.- ', ' •'" / ----1' ',,'-

-�-.;c -----,, -- � •-~ --•
-
- -

--, ,' 
/ 

4 

/ j' ' 

' �. 

,- ,- ,- - ,- -· ------- , ' -- -- - ; ,_ ,, ' ' ' ;, ___ -
--179------------

-- -

,. 

/ , / 

... f 

- -• ,-• '' ' £ ,-,--, 
' ) I -, 7 ------

-----
----

- -

/ 

'?,' 
(/l l 

�· 
'<1 "'' 

,; 

OLE 

-- SAN --11 

SANITARY MANH 

N 

-

--

RIM EL = 1B0.�6 
165.43 (PLAN) 

--- - SA 

]l-
--....__ 

8" PVC W I.E. 
:: lSS.53 (PLAN) 

_ _ SAN 

',, 

�
PVCEIE 

_ SAN-

I
' ' 

- J �' , ! / '--•••-jcc_<-----___ -- f,- :_ ----- ; ,, __ ,,_•cc,cc, :,_cc• , __ ; ___ cc::c'"
-
--- --��- - --- -__ -536-"4'__ 

-

--

-

-

/ 

- ,• 
---- ---�. \ 

ff ,/6 : 1"' 

- 170 - - --
-- "

' 
____ 

- _____ 
,,_ - __ __ _ -- -- _ -1ao-- o,---------

__ ___ 

_,-

__ 
,

- -,// a

fig ,,'\ 
- 171--------- - ---- \ Rl.,EL -171.

168.65 (PLAN) 
�� ----- • ----- 175 ,--- ----1 �':'.---- -- -- ------ ---- - ----, --------- -- ',, 

,

' 
,-

' : ,: 0

;;;f-,; ·� •;--- - --

12' /E I.E -
/ -:----�

-- - --C:---------
_ 
- -,-�---- -- --:______ cc: :_ - --- - -·-. 

----
/ 

/ : ' I 

j11]11 I '\ e,S ....--

' ' 

-'i', 

-

•-
-- 1,S- -- -- A _ -- ______ 

______ --,a,_ 
, 

_ , 
_s<'i/'.-1,, ' ' ' 

FLOOD / \ 1\ '---- ---- , I :' 

' , ·, -7;;:)-,r/ --"1 �
1�,,

-
1

•<-----:---- ::--cc:,,c_:,_"' - --
--- ' - ------------ \ 

-.. ,., 
t --- - ,,.------

__ ,, -
�i,;f',4:/ 

� i 

=< , • 
I ,____ ' 

,
- " ' , , , • -, 

--

,_
_ 

u,__J 

---

-

-

-

, 
' 'H'. -

\ LINE \, ___ ·-------���--al- -- - ---,.,,,, ----- i 
- :1:, '--., <= '.'

5
7
5
•2�i�

E

�/ / _-'

-'\ 

,-
• 

• -i' ,§' ,•' ' 

•

---------

,___ :•-/-

- -

-- ---- ----- -
,,,

--
(/fV?6 \ i 

---------1 ---- 6 ------------ --., -------,- : --- __ ,,,____ --, 
•• 88 -

-- ' ,, ,, ' ,
' ' 

/ -- -

----- v---
,' 

'"'' ', , 

(i) l 

--- --
-- --

,_ 

. 
. 

' ' 

' 

' 
' 

' 

-- --- -

-- . 
-

' ' 

Joo·�--� 
,-

-
'/ 

/ 
_";:, 

_✓- ) 
/-' / / 

/ ( 
:, 

\ 

, / / / 

\, ) 
�,);:!/\ - / 

./ A. 1 ''1 • 

-
5 , 

-

- , 
, 

- - \ , , 
, 

, I , , 
--- -

, 
• 

_

-
Do•�,

_, 
__ 

,' 

,

' ,' , 
, • ' ' , 

, 
, 

' -----

_ _ --------

, •· 

" 

-
--

- ' ' ' - ' ' 
' ' ' / ' : 

' 
' 

' -

-
- -- '

. ' 

-1/ 
----

••• - -- -- - - - -<, -�,,
k

- -- , -- : , . , , ., -- -- , .. - . 
-----,., __ ----- - --- ---- ----

� / 

,-' •• ,---- - - - -- --- / V•-7" - ' ' ', ) : : ' : : ' ' ,' ----- � ' 

,' 
- I 

,;- - - •• r ,- \ � 
_
.--

1' \ ' : : : i I : / 

; � ' ' , 

, 
, 

- ' ' 
' ' ' ' ' 

' 

/ '

' 

•; 

.,,- '

_
, u.,u,oros : ' ' ' : ' . / ' : 

: •-•- -, •-

--- --185 -- ( I 

1 /2"1p, '

I �., 
/ 

/ PE 
OUNTY GIS) , I : : , ' : : / •

/ 

'-, ---

_.- --
< 

15• W ' 
--'': -

' 

/ (MILWAUKEE C 
TO 1951 X' ' • / ' C ' ' 0 ' O

' 

----- - - -

------ -- -- -- - - ----
---

' , /-/ I 
10 

,,/ 
DATING BACK

EP =' , _: : , : A • 0 � � �
/ 

�'/7,\)1

-- - , -,..-_ -- -064-------

--- ---
-, -, •86 --<--A�PH��T 

• 
, Jr 

-
'-

' EA OF STE 
DE ' 

•·, II' ••J ' ,_ I\, "- , ' 
, ' 

-�v -

r-- .,, 
1 C@RN , 

I' . _,- - / 
1" AR 

ARE MAN MA _, A. "- ,, "' , 
,_ ,_ / i / ' 

/ 
'''cl), 

Mf 
-,,oo,.-, 'r/)'-l<c 

, ,, 
,_�· E ; 

-- I 
V ' 

,' " " • ' : ' : : : : • 
,,- � ' 

00 

' ' 

,' 
' 

' ' ' I " ' ' ' ' ' ' • 
' 

1·1,·,1\-, 

I M 
' , 

' 
,' I 

,' 
,. \' : -- / : : -- : : " / 

' 

., ., 
� FRAME 

11 : 

I' / . I / I ,,-
__ ... / / / 97. 8' / / / ' : : ' 

' 

3/ ' CAA.CC ' 
' ' 

' 

' - ' ' 
' 

' ' ' : 

' 

' : 

• 

--

" 

0 

,' 

' 

( . _ / 

/ 
'\ I 

< < < 
' l < 

"' 
< 

/ 

" 

-
-

_ 

N 
r::J) I 

' 
/ 

, 
/ 

I 
I 

I I < 
' \ I / 

q:)i 
/ 

185 
-- � 

/ 

Cl) < 

:. / . I --- ---- / / / : : / 
: '• : 

S 
: 

--

-
-

- - -- ---- - -- --

----

DS 186.90 

: ( 

, 
, I 

, ,

, 

, \
' 

' ' ' ' '' , 
' 

, 

-

- ,, 

, "' ) I ,, 

' , 
, 

, : : , \ , , /: , • 

- '�----"""·'"'---- 1 , , 
, 

1' 
,1' 

. I / -- / 
, I : ' I I 

: : / ,' ( 
� 

-----------

--
---- - - -- -

-

-- -

-
-
------ --, ' 

., ,, 

W II• 

/ 
/ 

/ 
_,_- ( \ 

j ! ' ! :: ' : 

<86 - --

" iOm>e> 

!a, ' 

z , 

/ 

' 

,

' 

,-
' 

' ' ' 
' / I I I 

�, I 

---- I 

� �, 

:J ( , , 

,' 

/ 
/ : x' / / / I 

I / 
• 

-
-----

-----

-- ---, 

-
- --, 

,, 

Z ' ' 
/ 

� ' 
,
' ,

' 
' 

: ' ' / 
: 

\ 

' 187 --
-._ __a,__ 

,- --- - - ,, 

- , 
I 

, -
, , , , , 

, 

- -
- - -

- - ",, 

<( l 
l 

,-
,<-

--
' 

,' ' ' ' • 
/ : /' 

' 

' 
-

, ,' '-

-

- "o 

a' 'lco; , , · · :\ \f · : ,,-- ,_.-
i I , r : : .: 

, , / 
: 

/ _ --

•• ::�1 ____ """•'-1--<, --,,, / 

5 � \ , 

0 .., 

/ 12" TREE� 

,

' 

,

' 

' 

,

, 

' 

/ 

,' 

A' 

: 

: 

' 

' ,-
_, 

.. -- -----
0------

/11 7,15. 
', , 

� 
�: ' 

8 o 

/ ti 
.-

,- , / i -t---. , / -1- ! _,___ , 
, 

.

- : 
,, ---_ -

" 
, 

w,, : 

_, ,,..., 
/ 

� 
' 

' ' 
' ' ' 

' - ' 
' 

---
' "'

' ' 
--

. ' ' 

le f... 

/ _ - . 
-

--
. 

- . - - "r• - -

- -
--

- -

� : ·r - . : ,,- ,, ) / --- ,, / : , -- -- 7J , , 

-- , -- ----- ... - : " , • : 

' j ' ' 
' ' ' ' ' , 11:um,., 

' 
' 

' 
' 

, 
, 

-

, 
0 

S _ 

' 
' . ' -

' ' ' ' ' 
I ' 

' ' ' -- -- --
I 

-
:,: 

,, 

i. : 
/ o , 

' ,' 
-- / ' , ' ' r- 18.1 I "= ' ' 

,' ' ' 

• ' " • • '; 

r.!I ' ' / ,' ,' ---- / ,' / 
'
, 

; 

, ,' 

: =C< • 14• EVERGREES 

< 

' ,

, 

/ 

�� ' 
I . - - I ' ' - -- ' . ' ' -

\ ' 
' ' ' 

' ' "· 

V ' 

-
-

--

' 

--
-- -

,' ' 
' 

I . 
-

' ' ' ' 

• ' 
-

' , 
I ' 

, ,-
--- -- ---- _, ,- ' 

-
-

<-

• 
, ' 

' - -, 
- •r 4

/ 
1 

--
-

-- -- - - -
, 

-

• 

• - , -
, 

I 5• 0 • 

-- = "' .

Y - " . I .-- __. .-- ,, .-- .-- .--

.,, ,.,. ' "-" •\ 
.,, , _, " - " • ,., 

' - , , �

' ' 

' 
" 

-
-- . ' 

' 

' 

. ' ' ��-

ii, · 
NTENA>Jt, 

_,,-
_,-

.-- -

, 

/ 
1
/ 

/ ,-
I 

coNc 

\ / ' / 
P i , rn,,c 

\ 
/ ,-W,> 

__.-, ·-::r ..:-= •" ' / ,' 
: : : • rn�c , ' 

' 

-- : • _ __, ,
' 

I N DWELLING -_, 

/ S', ______ ., 

SEM 
' 

[, 
/ t / ' / / �S.CC • 

- "OO"S, 0 

,' " 0 
'"" - ' 

' 

' 
=•• 

I _ _, - /I 
! 

::i¥,.,
�

' 
: I , -\ 79--- V 

� ownc," ' 

' -• • 
a " "'• 

•-
' 

'"" 

, ' , 
N'- • 

, ' 
- , 

, 

, • •• 

,,_ �. 

I ----
/1.,'v I / ,' 

�{
� / : ! / ' 

'\ / / i 
r-

""--, '
---" -- -

,___ /

I 
/ 

"' ' ',. 
l

• ,I&. ,,� 
( �I 
j � , ' , ,,, , ' ' , ' , 

I 

� 
, ,, ' 

' , 
' ' ' 

: I
// / 

I -- • 
< ' 

' ' 
' 

, ' ' 
' 

' 
-

-

' 

' " 

' 
' ' ' ' 

' ' 
' 

' 

-

-• FND I ..
-

-

_, 

' ,, • ' ' ' 

.,,__

/ ' 

' , 

' 
-

- \ 

'-J '--

I,,,,.,,,,- . 
) I -· � .. - _, : : : ' 

"' 
/ ,' : -- ' -

" --
,y, -

I,-
/ ' ' 

/ , / / : w> 
os 179.68 

,

/ 

' 

; , ,

' 

', "" 

59- - --/

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 

' 
' 

' 

' 

1 
--

' ' 
' ' 

' ' 
' ' ' , __ iii'.'o"-- 111 1 

' 

' ' 
' 

, 
F��NC=--"' 

- II 

,/, / I / 
�

/ ·"' : : , : 
0 18.0' I ,,-,,.,,._ : 

'b0 / 

S
I / / 

CONC, 

'-//- -- -

' 
' 

" ' ' ' ' 
' " 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 

' 
' �, 

. 
. ' ' - " ' 

' 

' ' ' 

/ 

: 
✓--, \.:,.

, I ' � : : , ) ': ',. 

; ' 
'
• 

-
-- ---

-,,., _______ -
- ---------- - ------,,

--- I / 
I

/, 
i : � : � I \ \ ',,, -

� 
: ""-"---' 

----- - - ·••- -- - - - ------ - -- - - -- ----=:_ y- ', 

�--,� 

_
, 

· / 
' ' - ' 

' , --
,. 

------187------
___ 

----
us_ 

' ' 

' ' 

' 

' 

< 

' ' 
', 

\ 
----------186 

---------- --� --/�-------
ALK 

' 

--- I : , / ( : : · ( ------ , ·---- -------- -- _ 
--I I - --

CONCRt:1-E.., __ W 

<l',s, 

/ _ 

_
,, 

/ 

14' TRi 
: 

: 
: : 

/ "" 
: 

-._ 
,.. 

a c_ -- -- ---,a, __ -
-II _----------- -- � 

�c- - '7 
' 

/ 
CURB")'."_/ I �t / 

__ .,,,. 
,,.

,,.
.,..-

1 
/ 

: : : : 

� :, --,., - --
-- -- -- -- --

:>-< -- �"""' 
--- -- -- '- a.• 

•>_ .-- ,�cam ru� / "':; ,; �: ., -

,' 
,

' 

j / 

: 

\ - •--7� ,______ 
-------- --

5JO,.... 

V, ' 
TEL / 

/ 8" PVC W I.E. -

- - I ' ' • ' ., --
II -

--

' 

-

,- ,-
; ' : ' 

-
----- -- --- - - �--c 

---
,.. 

m - -' -
/ 

_,- I ,,,,,,-- / / / : ';' 
z. ------ -;, 

•,• 
••,• 

rn - - I / 

' -
' 

' ' ' 

" - -

--v: -

,

' 

,' 

,' 

,' ' ' 

'• 

-

- - ' ',, 

iEL - -

' / 

' ' ·- ' 
------

' ·- - - / 

/ j / / / / 
1 

\ 

-

•7� � ".\;_ 

� TEL --

l l '' l l ' 

-

""'-,-.. 
:::::::i 

,'' 
' 

---

,' ' . -

-

-

" ,,� 
- -

' 

' ' ,- • ' ' 
' -

u- TEL-

j 

--

/ 

----

/ 
' 

-
-- --------

·-

_, -

-------- .,.------- I 
-------- / - -

'
-
,, )" ,

, 
- - "' 

-,"'IP 

- · - - ► 
--

-
• w '-1 ?s 0o 

,-,, _,._1°· ----- / g / 
- - � - - s 88°55'5.? ' 

/ 9-------

, • ' / 

� 

', 

87'29 1� W) 

-- - ' 

' 

• 
- s '> 

,-
--' .  ,-

' CRETE WALK , " ( . � 

/
· ,,

.... 
___ 

'GON 
',;> 

�-

• - -
,_ 

> 

--- - ---� 
' � ' '7 

� 

', 

>� 

6, 
' 7, 

. 

.._ 15 
-

- l· ;_,, ... 
IS) 

' ... , ... , 

,._cf5

TEL -- -- - -;/ TEL -- -- - - 1& - - -- -- TEL :;z=_ - - -- TEL -- � - - TEL -- ___,_, -- TEL -------!--- -- -- TEL --/-- - - TEL - ---,�-- -- -- TEL ____,,_ - , •• 

PROJECT B�CHIAARK / / / CONCRETE CURB / ,oJ O / I I l\l!CeB INLET 
/ / / 

CURB INLET , , , ' ' ,, <l) 
, , 

• • 

I • 

\;, \_RIM EL - 172.1,3 / / / / }' ,_ / t;; , R[M EL - 181.63 / / / , , • _ 

� I WPVCLE.-169.48(PLAN) / 
I / / W'..-ST RAWSl:'\N AVENLJEl(C TH "BCZi") I I I/ 6.PVC WI.E.-178.92(PL�<) / / 

I / / / 
"
6 PVC ELE.-1B7.DO,jPLAN) 1�~,1 �I,) 

I E Pvc i.E. �•169_38 (PLAN) \I' / / c_ (/ 
• , 

. p ,' , ,,eve E LE. - 178.92 (Pl-"N) / 
i 

; / 10 coNc. s LE. - 185{8'(PLAN) � � 
J 

", 

10" CONC. ,S I.E. = 168.3B (PLAN) ,\: ✓,i. A(b "\" 
/ / 

°' 

i 3: .,..___ / 10 CONG. S I.E. = 177.1F (PLAN) _bt, t, 3:: Cb ; q, ,-..: UJ' w / 

/ ,,,.... A".J 1'' "\ n.; I " I ' / / ... 'lJ lb I q; A I q;;; CURFr INLET I � I 

I\ ,1 / /I I/ I / / ," " ._� / 
.- - / 10 CONC. N I.E. - IBS,37 (PLAN) �"'I

I I '?>• / ,._, / ,'- �v (PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WI TH VARIES) 'b I 'b'v I ~nf /' /" _,'- ,._'b' :" ,, RIM EL "'189.35 <o ¼> 

'- / / / / / ' / ' ' I 
/ / / 10" CONC. S I.E. = 1az'.27 (PLAN) 

I 
o � 

I / / ( ( ,, ,/ / CONCRETE lRArLED WAY / I t' I /
1

1 
1/

1 
/j / / s·:. PVC w I.E. = )!17.77 (PLAN) � 0 

,1 l 1 ' 
, ', 

1 
' l 

t l ', 6 PVC E I.E. • 187,77 (PLAN) � -

� l ' 
' , , 

' 'e ' ' l , 
l 

a l  , 
\ 

\ \ , 
\ \ \ (ll \ \ \ \ 

-., \ \ 

_J \ \ 
', \ ', \ ' \ ___ _j_ __ I \ I \ \ 

---'-"c--- ------ ---\ ', 
', 

',..;.. 

__ , w -- '� --w-- __ �w-- --w-- __ - -w-- --'\;-------w-- __ --wL __ --w-- --\--w-�- -- --\--w-- __ --wL- -- --w -- ---',- --w � -+w-- -- --'vi- - -- --w- - '-,- --w-- -- - -
\
w -- -- - -w , ',;;------ --w-- -- -",;:-W-- -- - -w�, -- --w,\--l--.'-+-

' \ 
' ' ' ,, ' ' 

' ' ' " 

/ 

I cuae INLET \ 
\ \ ', ' 

' ' -- \ CURB INLET ' ' ', ', ', •,, 

, RIM fil._ = 172 18 , , , \ ',, "".. 
\ I , I RIM EL = 181 79 \ ', ', ' ' ' 

' .; - ' ' " ' 
' " - ' . 

' 

' 
10 CuNC. N I.E = 167.98 (PLAN) ' 

\ 
', '

, 

, 
\ , 1D CONC. N I.E. • ,-77.29 (PLAN) 1 "' ', ', 

\ 1�" coNC'I s I.E. = 157_98 (PLAN) ',, 'or-.1cREl"E cuRB ',, \ \ ',, 1�" coNc. s 1.E. = 177'.f-9 (PLAN) 1 c cREIE cuRB 

, 6 PVC W ).� = 169.98 (PLAN) , 
C P 

, 1 I , 6 PVC W I.E. = 179.59 t/:LAN) : 1', 

\ 6" PVC E I.E.� 169.93 (PLAN) ', 
', 

\ ' 
5" PVC E LE. • 179-59 (Pl-AN) 1445 9B' 1 \ ', 

I _. 

\ ', _ 
\ _ _ _____ _ _ _____ _ _ _____ _ _ _____ '-., 

\ 
__ -��-- _ _ \ _ _ '-, _ \ · I I \ ______________ - _ _____ _ _ ----- _ - ----- _ - _____ -=-� ____ _ 

\ 
\ 

SOUTH LINE OF lHE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SEC. 1-5-21 S 88'55'50" W 2664.39' 
(REC. S 87"28'38" 1Y) 

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS: 

LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO, 8419, PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND 
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 5 
NORTH, RANGE 21 EAST, CITY OF FRANKLIN, MILWAUKEE COUNTY, WISCONSIN, 

CONTAINING: 96,101 SQUARE FEET OR 2.2062 ACRES 

NOTES: 

1. LEGAL DESCRIPTION FROM CSM 8419. 

2. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION AS SHOWN HEREON IS BASED, IN 
PART, ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES. DIGGERS
HOTLINE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. WHILE THIS INFORMATION IS BELIEVED
TO BE RELIABLE, ITS ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS CANNOT BE GUARANTEED
NOR CERTIFIED TO.

3. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING A ZONE
DESIGNATION X: AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOOD PLAIN PER INFORMATION FROM THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY (FEMA), ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO, 55079C0162E, WITH A
DATE OF IDENTIFICATION OF 9/26/2008, IN COMMUNITY NO, 550273, THE CITY
OF FRANKLIN, WHICH IS THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS
SITUATED.

4, PROJECT BENCHMARK - NORTH RIM OF CATCH BASIN FOUND TO THE WEST 
OF SUBJECT PROPERTY AT FLOW LINE AS SHOWN EL = 172.13

5, ELEVATIONS BASED ON INFORMATION FROM INFORMATION FROM CLIENT AND 
ARE AT CITY OF FRANKLIN DA TUM. 

NATURAL RESOURCES 

• STEEP SLOPES - NONE 

• WOODLANDS - NONE 

STEEP SLOPES MAN MADE 

• LAKES AND PONDS - NONE 

• STREAMS - NONE 

• SHORE BUFFER - NONE 

• FLOOD PLAIN - NONE. FLOOD PLAIN LOCATED ADJACENT TO SITE 

• WETLANDS - NONE

• WETLAND BUFFER (TAKEN FROM ADJACENT WETLANDS) - 1,399 S .. F.

• WETLAND SElBACK ( TAKEN FROM ADJACENT WETLANDS) - 4,166 S.F ..

• PREVIOUSLY APPROVED AREA RESERVED
FOR OPEN SPACE (CONSERVATION EASEMENT CSM 8419) - 4,164 SF

SITE INTENSITY AND CAPACITY CALCULATIONS 

ZONING: B-4 

BASE SITE AREA = 2.2062 ACRES - 0.0956 ACRES OF CONSERVATION AREA
= 2.1106 ACRES 

N 

r 

c� . . 
eng1neer1ng 

civil design and consulting 
9205 W. Center Street 

Suite 214 
Milwaukee. VVI 53222 
PH. (414) 443-1312 
www.cj-engineering.com 

2 
0 

1-- LU
(.)� 
UJ � 
2� 
2i
0� 
0 I-

U) �
a
S2 

CJE NO.: 1945R0-NRPP 
MAY 2I, 2020

6, SURVEY DA TUM: 
COORDINATES ARE BASED ON THE WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM 
(WCCS), MILWAUKEE COUNTY. NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, 2011 
ADJUSTMENT (NAD83(2011 )). 

TOTAL RESOURCE PROTECTION LAND (WETLAND BUFFER AREA) = 0.0321 ACRES 

MIN. REQUIRED ON-SITE LANDSCAPE SURFACE 2.1106 X 0.30 = 0 .. 6332 ACRES 

NET BUILDABLE SITE AREA = 2.1106 - 0.6332 = 1.4774 ACRES 

00 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

1p 2Q 

t inch= 20 ft 

� NATURAL RESOURCE 

PROTECTION PLAN 
7. WETLANDS LIMITS PER WDNR SURFACE WATER DATA VIEWER GIS NOTE: B-4 ZONING DOES NOT PROVIDE FOR NFAR OR GFAR 



1

6

6

1

6

6

1

6

7

1
6
7

1

6

7

1

6

7

1
6
7

1

6

8

1

6

8

1

6

8

1

6

8

1
6
8

1

6

9

1

6

9

1

6

9

1

7

0

1

7

0

1

7

1

1

7

1

179

1

7

9

1

8

0

180

1

8

0

181

1

8

1

1

8

1

18
1

1

8

1

1

8

2

1

8

2

182

1

8

3

1

8

3

1

8

4

1

8

4

1

8

4

1
8
4

1

8

4

1

8

4

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

6

1

8

6

1

8

6

1

8

6

1
8
6

1

8

6

1

8

6

1

8

7

1

8

7

1

8

7

1
8
7

1

8

7

1

8

7

1

8

8

1
8
8

1

8

8

1

8

8

1
8
8

1

8

8

1

8

9

1

8

9

1

8

9

1
8
9

1

8

9

1

8

9

1

9

0

1

9

0

1

9

0

1
9
0

1

9

0

1

9

1

1

9

1

1

9

1

1

9

1

1

9

1

1

9

2

1

9

2

1
9
2

1

9

2

1

9

2

1

9

2

%,25(7(17,21

%$6,1

ERWWRP�HOHYDWLRQ��171�0

(;,6
7,1*

5(/
2&$

7('

5(/
2&$

7('

1

7

2

1

7

2

1

7

2

1

7

2

1
7
2

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

3

1

7

4

1

7

4

1

7

4

1

7

4

1

7

4

1

7

4

1

7

4

1

7

4

1

7

5

1

7

5

1

7

5

1

7

5

1

7

5

1

7

5

1

7

5

1

7

6

1

7

6

176

1

7

6

1

7

6

1

7

6

1

7

6

1

7

7

1

7

7

1

7

7

1
7
7

1

7

7

1

7

7

1

7

7

1

7

7

1

7

8

1

7

8

1
7
8

1

7

8

1

7

8

1

7

8

1

7

8

1

7

9

1

7

9

1
7
9

1

7

9

1

7

9

1

8

0

1

8

0

1
8
0

1

8

1

1

8

1

1

8

1

1

8

1

1

8

2

1

8

2

1

8

2

1

8

3

1

8

3

1

8

3

1

8

3

1

8

3

6,*1$
*(

�6,*16
�$5(�6

+2:1�)25
�5()(5

(1&(�
21/<�$

1'

5(48,
5(�6(3

$5$<(
�5(9,(

:�$1'�$
33529

$/�

&21&5
(7(�6/

$%

�6
�0��+
,*+�:

$//6��

10509�6)

352326('�%8,/',1*

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2
2

10

15

5(6
,'(1

7,$/
�%8)

)(5

12

6
1
2
:
�
6
7
2
5
$
*
(

10

3�%5&

3�%+6

5�*'

5�09

3�16

3�09

*5$9(/

5�1)6

3�+&

7�*/6

2�0./

6�+&-

7�.&3-

8�.&3-
5�1)6

2�0./

3�.&3-

4�//+

18�+5'

3�//+

3�.&3-

1�0./

1�*060

3�$)&

2�-7/

1�$(

1�$%0

2�16

(;��18��&27721:22'

(;��36��:,//2:

2�7&+

2�-7/

6�*'

1�6+/

1�33+

1�6+/

1�33+

67250:$7(5�6(('�0,;

/$:1

/$:1

/$:1

/$:1

([LVWLQJ�6SUXFH�WR�EH�UHPRYHG

2�16

1�16

3�6*-

11�.)5*

1�$%6

1�33+

1�$%0

1�$(

1�$%0

3�%5&

11�+5'

11�+5'

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6
Q
R
Z
�
6
W
R
U
D
J
H

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

3DYHG�$UHD���21�766�6)

,GHQWLILHG�6QRZ�6WRUDJH�$UHDV��5�082�6)

5DWLR�,GHQWLILHG��23�3�

7�&5'

1$7,9(�3/8*6�$7�(1*,1((5('

62,/�%$6,1�%27720

1�6+/

17�..&

18�.)5*

1�*060

7�..&

6�*/6

6+((7�180%(5

'$7(

352-(&7�180%(5

6+((7�7,7/(

352-(&7�0$1$*(5

352-(&7

'(6&5,37,21'$7(

,668$1&(�$1'�5(9,6,216

3�01�21

20�035

:'+

6�1�20 ,668(�72�2:1(5

.,'
6

&211(&7,21

:HVW�5DZVRQ�$YH

)UDQNOLQ��:LVFRQVLQ

,QIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�LV�EDVHG�RQ�VXUYH\�LQIRUPDWLRQ��ILHOG

LQVSHFWLRQ��DQG�EHOLHYHG�WR�EH�DFFXUDWH�

6�5�20 5(9,6('�3(5�2:1(5

7�31�20 5(9,6('�&,9,/

10�05�20 &,7<�&200(176

10�07�20 &,7<�&200(176

2�28�21 5(9,6('�&,9,/

3�01�21 5(9,6('�3/$17,1*6

/�1�0

29(5$//

/$1'6&$3(

3/$1

29(5$//�/$1'6&$3(�3/$1

NORTH

3/$17�$%%5(9,$7,216

6FDOH��1�� �20
0�

&2'(�5(48,5(0(176
,1),/75$7,21�6:$/(�6(('�0,;

DIGGERS HOTLINE
HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

P.O. Box 1359
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147-1359
ph 262.639.9733
david@wdavidheller.com
www.wdavidheller.com

2
7

4
6

 
S

o
u

t
h

 
1

6
6

t
h

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

N
e

w
 
B

e
r
l
i
n

,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

5
1

p
h

:
 
2

6
2

-
7

8
6

-
4

6
4

0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°56'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
536.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°33'46" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°55'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
536.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°33'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. N 87°29'13" E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. S 87°29'13" W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. S 00°06'34" W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. N 00°06'34" E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST. CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST. CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST. CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN CREEK CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST RAWSON AVENUE (C.T.H. "BB")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH RIVERWOOD BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°33'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SEC. 1-5-21 S 88°55'50" W 2664.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1445.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1218.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MAINTENANCE EASEMENT PER CSM 8419

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSERVATION EASEMENT PER CSM 8419

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1"IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1 1/2"IP 0.5' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1"IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 1"IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. S 87°28'38" W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. N 00°06'34" N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'X60' VISION TRIANGLE EASEMENT PER CSM 8419 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRAVELED WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" PVC STAND PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD PLAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR ELEV. 186.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM  EL. 173.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERED SOIL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHPOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDENSER LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FENCE AT  48" AFF W/GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
811 or 1-800-242-8511 MILW. AREA 259-1181 WIS STATUTE 182.0175(1974) REQUIRES MIN. 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATIONS OF PARTICIPANTS UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN



179

1

7

9

1

8

0

180

1

8

0

1

8

1

18
1

1

8

1

1

8

2

1

8

2

1

8

3

1

8

4

1

8

4

1

8

4

1

8

4

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

5

1

8

6

1

8

6

1

8

6

1

8

7

1

8

7

1

8

8

1

8

8

1
8
8

1

8

8

1

8

9

1

8

9

1

8

9

1

9

0

(;,6
7,1*

5(/
2&$

7('

5(/
2&$

7('

1

7

4

1

7

5

1

7

6

1

7

7

1

7

8

1

7

9

1
8
0

1

8

1

1

8

1

1

8

2

1

8

3

1

8

3

6,*1$
*(

�6,*16
�$5(�6

+2:1�)25
�5()(5

(1&(�2
1/<�$1

'

5(48,
5(�6(3

$5$<(
�5(9,(

:�$1'�$
33529

$/�

&21&5
(7(�6/

$%

�6
�0��+
,*+�:$//6��

10509�6)

352326('�%8,/',1*

2

2

2
2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2
2

10

15

5(6
,'(1

7,$/
�%8)

)(5

12

10

3�%5&

3�%+6

5�*'

3�16

3�09

*5$9(/

5�1)6

3�+&

7�*/6

2�0./

6�+&-

7�.&3-

8�.&3-
5�1)6

2�0./

3�.&3-

4�//+

18�+5'

3�//+

3�.&3-

1�0./

1�*060

3�$)&

2�-7/

1�$(

1�$%0

6�*'

1�6+/

1�33+

1�6+/

1�33+

/$:1

/$:1

/$:1

([LVWLQJ�6SUXFH�WR�EH�UHPRYHG

2�16

1�16

3�6*-

11�.)5*

1�33+

1�$%0

1�$(

1�$%0

3�%5&

11�+5'

11�+5'

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6
Q
R
Z
�
6
W
R
U
D
J
H

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

6QRZ�6WRUDJH

3DYHG�$UHD���21�766�6)

,GHQWLILHG�6QRZ�6WRUDJH�$UHDV��5�082�6)

5DWLR�,GHQWLILHG��23�3�

7�&5'

1�6+/

17�..&

18�.)5*

1�*060

7�..&

6�*/6

6+((7�180%(5

'$7(

352-(&7�180%(5

6+((7�7,7/(

352-(&7�0$1$*(5

352-(&7

'(6&5,37,21'$7(

,668$1&(�$1'�5(9,6,216

3�01�21

20�035

:'+

6�1�20 ,668(�72�2:1(5

.,'
6

&211(&7,21

:HVW�5DZVRQ�$YH

)UDQNOLQ��:LVFRQVLQ

,QIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�LV�EDVHG�RQ�VXUYH\�LQIRUPDWLRQ��ILHOG

LQVSHFWLRQ��DQG�EHOLHYHG�WR�EH�DFFXUDWH�

6�5�20 5(9,6('�3(5�2:1(5

7�31�20 5(9,6('�&,9,/

10�05�20 &,7<�&200(176

10�07�20 &,7<�&200(176

2�28�21 5(9,6('�&,9,/

3�01�21 5(9,6('�3/$17,1*6

/�1�1

(1/$5*('

/$1'6&$3(

3/$1

(1/$5*('��/$1'6&$3(�3/$1

NORTH

3/$17�$%%5(9,$7,216

6FDOH��1�� �10
0�

DIGGERS HOTLINE

HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

P.O. Box 1359
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147-1359
ph 262.639.9733
david@wdavidheller.com
www.wdavidheller.com

2
7

4
6

 
S

o
u

t
h

 
1

6
6

t
h

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

N
e

w
 
B

e
r
l
i
n

,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

5
1

p
h

:
 
2

6
2

-
7

8
6

-
4

6
4

0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
536.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
536.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXST. CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" PVC STAND PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR ELEV. 186.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHPOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDENSER LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FENCE AT  48" AFF W/GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
811 or 1-800-242-8511 MILW. AREA 259-1181 WIS STATUTE 182.0175(1974) REQUIRES MIN. 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATIONS OF PARTICIPANTS UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN



2
2

2
2

2
2

2

22 2222

22 222222 2

22 2

9

15

6%

3419�6)

3/$<*5281'

$402

1

10509�6)

352326('�%8,/',1*

6+$'(�75((�3/$17,1*

5(029(�
9
�&527&+(6��678%6��'28%/(

/($'(56�$1'�29(5/$33,1*���58%%,1*

3581(�3/$176��,)�1(('('��21/<�$)7(5

3/$17,1*�

3581,1*�,6�68%-(&7�72�7,0(�2)�<($5��$1'

63(&,),&�75((�63(&,(6�

1

1�7�6� 6(&7,21

:5$3�75((�,1�)$//�)25�3527(&7,21�)520

'((5��,)�$33/,&$%/(��

3��$9(5$*(�'(37+�08/&+�29(5�62,/�5,1*�

'2�127�3/$&(�08/&+�$*$,167�75((�7581.�

5(029(�%85/$3��6<17+(7,&�7:,1(��$1'

:,5(�&$*(�)520�723�

1

3

��2)�5227%$//�

6&25(�5(0$,1,1*�

2

3

�2)�%85/$3�21&(�75((

,6�,1�3/$&(��$1'�675$,*+7(1('�

&$5()8//<�%(1'�5(0$,1,1*�&$*(�'2:1

72�%27720�2)�+2/(�

,167$//�21(��1��6/2:�5(/($6(�)(57,/,=(5

3$&.(7�3(5�1��&$/,3(5�2)�75((���3/$&(

$*$,167�5227�%$//�

',*�+2/(�2;�:,'(5�7+$1�',$0(7(5�2)

5227�%$//�

%$&.�),//�:,7+�63(&,),('�62,/���$92,'�$,5

32&.(76�%<�7$03,1*�62,/�0,;785(�,1�4�

/,)76�

(;,67,1*�68%*5$'(�

(9(5*5((1�75((�3/$17,1*

6(&7,21

5(029(�678%6��$1'�29(5/$33,1*��%52.(1

25�58%%,1*�%5$1&+(6���3581(�3/$176��,)

1(('('��21/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�

3581,1*�,6�68%-(&7�72�7,0(�2)�<($5��$1'

63(&,),&�75((�63(&,(6�

3��$9(5$*(�'(37+�08/&+�29(5�62,/�5,1*�

'2�127�3/$&(�08/&+�$*$,167�75((�7581.�

5(029(�%85/$3��6<17+(7,&�7:,1(��$1'

:,5(�&$*(�)520�723�

1

3

��2)�5227%$//�

6&25(�5(0$,1,1*�

2

3

�2)�%85/$3�21&(�75((

,6�,1�3/$&(��$1'�675$,*+7(1('�

&$5()8//<�%(1'�5(0$,1,1*�&$*(�'2:1

72�%27720�2)�+2/(�

,167$//�21(��1��6/2:�5(/($6(�)(57,/,=(5

3$&.(7�3(5�24��+(,*+7�2)�75((���3/$&(

$*$,167�5227�%$//�

',*�+2/(�2;�:,'(5�7+$1�',$0(7(5�2)

5227�%$//�

%$&.�),//�:,7+�63(&,),('�62,/���$92,'�$,5

32&.(76�%<�7$03,1*�62,/�0,;785(�,1�4�

/,)76�

(;,67,1*�68%*5$'(�

3/$17�75((�$7�6$0(�/(9(/�$6�35(9,286

*52:,1*�&21',7,21�$7�5227�)/$5(�

3/$17�6/,*+7/<�+,*+(5�7+$1

6855281',1*�),1,6+('�*5$'(�

3/$17�75((�$7�6$0(�/(9(/�$6�35(9,286

*52:,1*�&21',7,21�$7�5227�)/$5(�

3/$17�6/,*+7/<�+,*+(5�7+$1

6855281',1*�),1,6+('�*5$'(�

:$7(5�,00(',$7(/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�:,7+

$�7+2528*+�$1'�'((3��6/2:�5(/($6(

:$7(5,1*�

:$7(5�,00(',$7(/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�:,7+

$�7+2528*+�$1'�'((3��6/2:�5(/($6(

:$7(5,1*�

1�7�6�

'(&,'8286�6+58%�3/$17,1*��%	%�

1�7�6� 6(&7,21

*5281'&29(5���3(5(11,$/�3/$17,1*

3581(�287�'($'�	�%52.(1�%5$1&+(6�

5(7$,1�1250$/�3/$17�6+$3(�

2�3��$9(5$*(�'(37+�08/&+�29(5�62,/

5,1*���'2�127�3/$&(�08/&+�$*$,167

67(06�

5(029(�%85/$3�$1'�6<17+(7,&�7:,1(

)520�723�

1

3

��2)�5227%$//���6&25(

5(0$,1,1*�

2

3

�2)�%85/$3�21&(�6+58%�,6�,1

3/$&(�

,167$//�7:2�6/2:�5(/($6(�)(57,/,=(5

3$&.(76�$*$,167�5227�%$//�

',*�+2/(�2;�:,'(5�7+$1�',$0(7(5�2)

5227�%$//�

%$&.�),//�:,7+�63(&,),('�3/$17,1*�0,;��

$92,'�$,5�32&.(76�%<�7$03,1*�62,/

0,;785(�,1�4��/,)76�

:$7(5�,00(',$7(/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�:,7+

$�7+2528*+�$1'�'((3��6/2:�5(/($6(

:$7(5,1*�

3581(�287�'($'�	�%52.(1�%5$1&+(6��5(7$,1

1250$/�3/$17�6+$3(�

2�3��$9(5$*(�'(37+�08/&+�29(5�62,/�5,1*���'2

127�3/$&(�08/&+�$*$,167�67(06��25�%85<

%27720�%5$1&+(6�

5(029(�%85/$3�$1'�6<17+(7,&�7:,1(�)520�723

1

3

��2)�5227%$//���6&25(�5(0$,1,1*�

2

3

�2)�%85/$3�

,167$//�21(�6/2:�5(/($6(�)(57,/,=(5�3$&.(7

$*$,167�5227�%$//�

',*�+2/(�2;�:,'(5�7+$1�',$0(7(5�2)�5227�%$//�

%$&.�),//�:,7+�63(&,),('�3/$17,1*�0,;���$92,'

$,5�32&.(76�%<�7$03,1*�0,;785(�,1�4��/,)76�

3/$17�6+58%�$7�6$0(�/(9(/�$6�35(9,286

*52:,1*�&21',7,21�$7�5227�)/$5(�

:$7(5�,00(',$7(/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�:,7+�$

7+2528*+�$1'�'((3��6/2:�5(/($6(�:$7(5,1*�

3/$17�6+58%�$7�6$0(�/(9(/�$6�35(9,286

*52:,1*�&21',7,21�$7�5227�)/$5(�

������'(&,'8286�6+58%�3/$17,1*��3277('�

1�7�6� 6(&7,21

'(7$,/ (9(5*5((1�6+58%�3/$17,1*

1�7�6�
6(&7,21

%$//('�	�%85/$33(' 3277('

),%(5�327 &217$,1(5

&$5()8//<�5(029(�3/$17�)520

3/$67,&�327�	�6&25(�52276�1��'((3

:,7+�$�6+$53�.1,)(�

3581(�287�'($'�	�%52.(1�%5$1&+(6��5(7$,1

1250$/�3/$17�6+$3(�

2�3��$9(5$*(�'(37+�08/&+�29(5�62,/�5,1*���'2

127�3/$&(�08/&+�$*$,167�67(06��25�%85<

%27720�%5$1&+(6�

5(029(�%85/$3�$1'�6<17+(7,&�7:,1(�)520�723

1

3

��2)�5227%$//���6&25(�5(0$,1,1*�

2

3

�2)�%85/$3�

,167$//�21(�6/2:�5(/($6(�)(57,/,=(5�3$&.(76

$*$,167�5227�%$//�

',*�+2/(�2;�:,'(5�7+$1�',$0(7(5�2)�5227�%$//�

%$&.�),//�:,7+�63(&,),('�3/$17,1*�0,;���$92,'

$,5�32&.(76�%<�7$03,1*�0,;785(�,1�4��/,)76�

3/$17�6+58%�$7�6$0(

/(9(/�$6�35(9,286

*52:,1*�&21',7,21�$7

5227�)/$5(�

:$7(5�,00(',$7(/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�:,7+�$

7+2528*+�$1'�'((3��6/2:�5(/($6(�:$7(5,1*�

&$5()8//<�5(029(

3/$17�)520�3/$67,&

327�	�6&25(�52276

1��'((3�:,7+�$�6+$53

.1,)(�

1�7�6� 6(&7,21

3

(

5

�

6

&

+

(

'

8

/

(

�

6

�

2

4

�

�

7

<

3

�

�

63$&,1*�3/$1���,)�127�,1',&$7('�21�3/$17

	�0$7(5,$/�/,67

1

1

2

�'28%/(�6+5(''('�+$5':22'�08/&+

25�/($)�&203267

5(029(�%52.(1��%(17��'($'�25�',6($6('

/($9(6�67(06�$)7(5�3/$17,1*

&$5()8//�5(029(�3/$17�)520�&217$,1(5�

6&25(�52276�21�$//�6,'(6��+$1'�7$03�,172

3/$&(�72�3527(&7�3/$17

:$7(5�,00(',$7(/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�:,7+

$�7+2528*+�$1'�'((3��6/2:�5(/($6(

:$7(5,1*�

3/$17�6+58%�$7�6$0(�/(9(/�$6�35(9,286

*52:,1*�&21',7,21�$7�5227�)/$5(�

3/$17,1*�0,;�'(37+�2)�9��72�%(

5272�7,//('�$7�$//�3(5(11,$/�$5($6

63$&,1*�2)�3(5(11,$/6�:,//�9$5<�21�7+(

9$5,(7<�2)�3(5(11,$/�6(/(&7('

63$'(�('*(�:+(5(�3/$17,1*�%('6�0((7

/$:1�$5($6�

6&$5,)<�(;,67,1*�68%*5$'(�

1�7�6� 6(&7,21

63$'(�('*(�3/$17�%('�('*(�'(7$,/

%('/,1(6�$5(�72�%(�&87�&5,63�$6�3(5�3/$1���$

&/($1�'(),1,7,21�%(7:((1�785)�$1'�3/$17,1*

%('�,6�5(48,5('�

785)

72362,/���3/$17,1*�0,;

723�2)�08/&+�6+28/'�%(�&5(67('�1�2��$%29(

785)�)25�326,7,%(�'5$,1*(��6/23(�*5$'8$//<�

2�3��������08/&+�%('

'(7$,/

'(7$,/'(7$,/'(7$,/

'(7$,/ '(7$,/

251$0(17$/�*5$66�3/$17,1*

1�7�6�

6(&7,21

3

(

5

�

6

&

+

(

'

8

/

(

�

1

5

�

3

6

�

�

7

<

3

�

�

63$&,1*�3/$1���,)�127�,1',&$7('�21�3/$17

	�0$7(5,$/�/,67

1

1

2

�'28%/(�6+5(''('�+$5':22'�08/&+

25�/($)�&203267

5(029(�%52.(1��%(17��'($'�25�',6($6('

/($9(6�67(06�$)7(5�3/$17,1*

&$5()8//�5(029(�3/$17�)520�&217$,1(5�

6&25(�52276�21�$//�6,'(6��+$1'�7$03�,172

3/$&(�72�3527(&7�3/$17

:$7(5�,00(',$7(/<�$)7(5�3/$17,1*�:,7+

$�7+2528*+�$1'�'((3��6/2:�5(/($6(

:$7(5,1*�

3/$17�6+58%�$7�6$0(�/(9(/�$6�35(9,286

*52:,1*�&21',7,21�$7�5227�)/$5(�

3/$17,1*�0,;�'(37+�2)�9��72�%(

5272�7,//('�$7�$//�3(5(11,$/�$5($6

63$&,1*�2)�251$0(17$/�*5$66�:,//�9$5<�21

7+(�9$5,(7<�2)�251$0(17$/�*5$66�6(/(&7('

63$'(�('*(�:+(5(�3/$17,1*�%('6�0((7

/$:1�$5($6�

6&$5,)<�(;,67,1*�68%*5$'(�

'(7$,/

2 3 4

5 6 7 8

1�7�6�

'(7$,/

6721(�0$,17(1$1&(�'5,3�('*(�'(7$,/

1

8

��[�4��$/80,180�('*(�5(675$,17��0,//�),1,6+�

67$.('�(9(5<�24��

785)�3/$17,1*6

72362,/���3/$17,1*�0,;

723�2)�*5$9(/�6+28/'�%(�$3352;,0$7(/<�1�2�

%(/2:�7+(�723�/,3�2)�7+(�('*(�5(675$,17�

2��/,0(6721(�6&5((1,1*6

25�'(&20326('

*5$1,7(��&203$&7('�

3��������6721(���*5$9(/�0(',80

�6((�3/$1�)25�7<3(�

),/7(5�)$%5,&

68%*5$'(

6(&7,21

9

1���&RQWUDFWRU�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FRQWDFWLQJ�'LJJHUV�+RWOLQH��811�RU�800�242�8511��WR�KDYH�VLWH�PDUNHG�SULRU�WR�H[FDYDWLRQ�RU�SODQWLQJ�

2���&RQWUDFWRU�WR�YHULI\�DOO�SODQW�TXDQWLWLHV�VKRZQ�RQ�3ODQW�	�0DWHULDO�/LVW�DQG�ODQGVFDSH�SODQWLQJ�V\PEROV�DQG�UHSRUW�DQ\�GLVFUHSDQFLHV�WR�/DQGVFDSH�$UFKLWHFW�RU

*HQHUDO�&RQWUDFWRU�

3���$OO�SODQWLQJV�VKDOO�FRPSO\�ZLWK�VWDQGDUGV�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�$PHULFDQ�6WDQGDUG�RI�1XUVHU\�6WRFN���=60�1�$16,��ODWHVW�YHUVLRQ����/DQGVFDSH�$UFKLWHFW�UHVHUYHV

WKH�ULJKW�WR�LQVSHFW��DQG�SRWHQWLDOO\�UHMHFW�DQ\�SODQWV�WKDW�DUH�LQIHULRU��FRPSURPLVHG��XQGHUVL]HG��GLVHDVHG��LPSURSHUO\�WUDQVSRUWHG��LQVWDOOHG�LQFRUUHFWO\�RU

GDPDJHG���1R�VXE�VWDQGDUG��%�*UDGH��RU��3DUN�*UDGH��SODQW�PDWHULDO�VKDOO�EH�DFFHSWHG���3ODQW�PDWHULDO�VKDOO�RULJLQDWH�IURP�QXUVHU\�LHV��ZLWK�D�VLPLODU�FOLPDWH�DV

WKH�SODQWLQJ�VLWH�

4���$Q\�SRWHQWLDO�SODQW�VXEVWLWXWLRQV�PXVW�EH�DSSURYHG�E\�/DQGVFDSH�$UFKLWHFW�RU�2ZQHU���$OO�SODQWV�PXVW�EH�LQVWDOOHG�DV�SHU�VL]HV�LQGLFDWHG�RQ�3ODQW�	��0DWHULDO

6FKHGXOH��XQOHVV�DSSURYHG�E\�/DQGVFDSH�$UFKLWHFW���$Q\�FKDQJHV�WR�VL]HV�VKRZQ�RQ�SODQ�PXVW�EH�VXEPLWWHG�LQ�ZULWLQJ�WR�WKH�/DQGVFDSH�$UFKLWHFW�SULRU�WR

LQVWDOODWLRQ�

5���7RSVSRLO�LQ�3DUNLQJ�/RW�,VODQGV��LI�DSSOLFDEOH����$OO�SDUNLQJ�ORW�LVODQGV�WR�EH�EDFNILOOHG�ZLWK�WRSVRLO�WR�D�PLQLPXP�GHSWK�RI�18��WR�LQVXUH�ORQJ�WHUP�SODQW�KHDOWK�

7RSVRLO�VKRXOG�EH�SODFHG�ZLWKLQ�3��RI�ILQLVK�JUDGH�E\�*HQHUDO�&RQWUDFWRU���([FDYDWLRQ�&RQWUDFWRU�GXULQJ�URXJK�JUDGLQJ�RSHUDWLRQV�DFWLYLW\���7KH�ODQGVFDSH

FRQWUDFWRU�VKDOO�EH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�ILQH�JUDGLQJ�RI�DOO�GLVWXUEHG�DUHDV��SODQWLQJ�EHG�DUHDV��DQG�ODZQ�DUHDV���&URZQ�DOO�SDUNLQJ�ORW�LVODQGV�D�PLQLPXP�RI�6��WR

SURYLGH�SURSHU�GUDLQDJH��XQOHVV�RWKHUZLVH�VSHFLILHG�

6���7UHH�3ODQWLQJ���3ODQW�DOO�WUHHV�VOLJKWO\�KLJKHU�WKDQ�ILQLVKHG�JUDGH�DW�WKH�URRW�IODUH���5HPRYH�H[FHVV�VRLO�IURP�WKH�WRS�RI�WKH�URRW�EDOO��LI�QHHGHG���5HPRYH�DQG

GLVFDUG�QRQ�ELRGHJUDGDEOH�EDOO�ZUDSSLQJ�DQG�VXSSRUW�ZLUH���5HPRYHG�ELRGHJUDGDEOH�EXUODS�DQG�ZLUH�FDJH��LI�SUHVHQW��IURP�WKH�WRS�

1

3

�RI�WKH�URRWEDOO�DQG�FDUHIXOO\

EHQG�UHPDLQLQJ�ZLUH�GRZQ�WR�WKH�ERWWRP�RI�WKH�KROH���2QFH�WKH�WUHH�KDV�EHHQ�SODFHG�LQWR�WKH�KROH�DQG�ZLOO�QR�ORQJHU�EH�PRYHG��VFRUH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�

2

3

��RI�WKH

EXUODS�DQG�UHPRYH�WKH�WZLQH���3URYLGH�WKUHH�VORZ�UHOHDVH�IHUWLOL]HU�IRU�HDFK�WUHH�SODQWHG�

7���7UHH�3ODQWLQJ���%DFNILOO�WUHH�SODQWLQJ�KROHV�80��H[LVWLQJ�VRLOV�UHPRYHG�IURP�H[FDYDWLRQ�DQG�20��SODQW�VWDUWHU�PL[���$YRLG�DLU�SRFNHWV�DQG�GR�QRW�WDPS�VRLO

GRZQ���'LVFDUG�DQ\�JUDYHO��URFNV��KHDY\�FOD\��RU�FRQFUHWH�SLHFHV���:KHQ�KROH�LV�

2

3

�IXOO��WUHHV�VKDOO�EH�ZDWHUHG�WKRURXJKO\��DQG�ZDWHU�OHIW�WR�VRDN�LQ�EHIRUH

SURFHHGLQJ�WR�ILOO�WKH�UHPDLQGHU�RI�WKH�KROH���:DWHU�DJDLQ�WR�IXOO�VRDN�LQ�WKH�QHZ�SODQWLQJ���(DFK�WUHH�VKDOO�UHFHLYH�D�3��GHHS��4�5
�GLDPHWHU��VHH�SODQWLQJ�GHWDLOV�RU

SODQWLQJ�SODQ��VKUHGGHG�KDUGZRRG�EDUN�PXOFK�ULQJ�DURXQG�DOO�WUHHV�SODQWHG�LQ�ODZQ�DUHDV���'R�QRW�EXLOG�XS�DQ\�PXOFK�RQWR�WKH�WUXQN�RI�DQ\�WUHH���7UHHV�WKDW�DUH

LQVWDOOHG�LQFRUUHFWO\�ZLOO�EH�UHSODFHG�DW�WKH�WLPH�DQG�H[SHQVH�RI�WKH�/DQGVFDSH�&RQWUDFWRU�

8���6KUXE�3ODQWLQJ���$OO�VKUXEV�WR�EH�SODQWHG�LQ�JURXSLQJV�DV�LQGLFDWHG�RQ�WKH�/DQGVFDSH�3ODQ���,QVWDOO�ZLWK�WKH�SODQWLQJ�RI�VKUXEV�D�

50

50

�PL[�RI�SODQW�VWDUWHU�ZLWK

WRSVRLO���,QVWDOO�WRSVRLO�LQWR�DOO�SODQW�EHGV�DV�QHHGHG�WR�DFKLHYH�SURSHU�JUDGH�DQG�GLVSODFH�XQGHVLUDEOH�VRLO��VHH�SODQWLQJ�GHWDLO����5HPRYH�DOO�H[FHVVLYH�JUDYHO�

FOD\�DQG�VWRQHV�IURP�SODQW�EHGV�SULRU�WR�SODQWLQJ���:KHQ�KROH�V��DUH�

2

3

�IXOO��VKUXEV�VKDOO�EH�ZDWHUHG�WKRURXJKO\��DQG�ZDWHU�OHIW�WR�VRDN�LQ�EHIRUH�SURFHHGLQJ�

3URYLGH�VORZ�UHOHDVH�IHUWLOL]HU�SDFNHWV�DW�WKH�UDWHU�RI�1�SHU�24��KHLJKW�GLDPWHU�RI�VKUXE�DW�SODQWLQJ�

9���0XOFKLQJ���$OO�WUHH�DQG�VKUXE�SODQWLQJ�EHGV�WR�UHFHLYH�D�3��GHHS�OD\HU�RI�KLJK�TXDOLW\�VKUHGGHG�KDUGZRRG�EDUN�PXOFK��QRW�SLJPHQW�G\HG�RU�HQYLUR�PXOFK����$OO

SHUHQQLDO�SODQWLQJ�DUHDV��JURXSLQJV��VKDOO�UHFHLYH�D�2��OD\HU�RI�VKUHGGHG�KDUGZRRG�EDUN�PXOFK��DQG�JURXQGFRYHU�DUHDV�D�1�2��OD\HU�RI�WKH�VDPH�PXOFK���'R�QRW

PXOFK�DQQXDO�IORZHU�EHGV��LI�DSSOLFDEOH����'R�QRW�DOORZ�PXOFK�WR�FRQWDFW�SODQW�VWHPV�DQG�WUHH�WUXQNV�

10���(GJLQJ���$OO�SODQWLQJ�EHGV�VKDOO�EH�HGJHG�ZLWK�D�4��GHHS�VSDGH�HGJH�XVLQJ�D�IODW�ODQGVFDSH�VSDGH�RU�D�PHFKDQLFDO�HGJHU���%HGOLQHV�DUH�WR�EH�FXW�FULVS�

VPRRWK�DV�SHU�SODQ���$�FOHDQ�GHILQLWLRQ�EHWZHHQ�ODQGVFDSH�EHGV�DQG�ODZQ�LV�UHTXLUHG���3DFN�PXOFK�DJDLQVW�ODZQ�HGJH�WR�KROG�LQ�SODFH�

11���3ODQW�EHG�SUHSDUDWLRQ�6RLO�$PHQGPHQW�FRPSRVLWLRQ���$OO�SHUHQQLDO��JURXQGFRYHU�DQG�DQQXDO�DUHDV��LI�DSSOLFDEOH��DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�UHFHLYH�D�EOHQG�RI�RUJDQLF

VRLO��6RLO�$PHQGPHQWV��DPHQGPHQWV�SULRU�WR�LQVWDOODWLRQ���5RWR�WLOO�WKH�IROORZLQJ�PDWHULDOV�DW�WKH�IROORZLQJ�UDWLR��LQWR�H[LVWLQJ�VRLO�EHGV�RU�LQVWDOOHG�WRSVRLO�EHGV�WR�D

GHSWK�RI�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�8��10����&RQWDLQHUL]HG�DQG�EDOOHG�	�EXUODSSHG�SODQW�PDWHULDO�VKRXOG�EH�EDFN�ILOOHG�ZLWK�DPHQGHG�VRLO�

3HU�100�6)�RI�EHG�DUHD��6RLO�$PHQGPHQW�FRPSRVLWLRQ��

3

4

�&<�3HDW�0RVV�RU�0XVKURRP�&RPSRVW

3

4

��&<�EOHQGHG�SXOYHUL]HG�7RSVRLO

1

4

��&<�FRPSRVWHG�PDQXUH

,Q�URWR�WLOOHG�EHGV�RQO\��DOVR�LQFOXGH�LQ�DERYH�PL[WXUH�

2���OEV�6WDUWHU�)HUWLOL]HU

12���/DZQ�,QVWDOODWLRQ�IRU�DOO�VRGGHG�WXUIJUDVV�DUHDV���&RQWUDFWRU�WR�IXUQLVK�DQG�SUHSDUH�EOHQGHG�WRSVRLO��2��PLQLPXP��DQG�VRG�EHG��UHPRYLQJ�DOO�GHEULV�DQG

VWRQHV�

1

2

��DQG�ODUJHU���$SSO\�D�10�10�10�VWDUWHU�ODZQ�IHUWLOL]HU�XQLIRUPO\�WKURXJKRXW�DUHDV�SULRU�WR�OD\LQJ�VRG���8VH�RQO\�SUHPLXP�VRG�EOHQG�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�73,

�UHYLVHG�1995��DQG�$63$�6WDQGDUGV���,QVWDOO�VRG�XQLIRUPO\�ZLWK�VWDJJHUHG�MRLQWV��ODLG�WLJKWO\�HQG�WR�HQG�DQG�VLGH�WR�VLGH���5ROO�VRG�ZLWK�D�ZDON�EHKLQG�UROOHU�DQG

ZDWHU�LPPHGLDWHO\�XSRQ�LQVWDOODWLRQ�WR�D�3��GHSWK���6WDNH�DQ\�VRG�LQVWDOOHG�RQ�VORSHV�VWHHSHU�WKDQ�1�3��DQG�LQ�DOO�VZDOH�DSSOLFDWLRQV���&RQWUDFWRU�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�WR

SURYLGH�D�VPRRWK��XQLIRUP��KHDOWK\�WXUI��DQG�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�ILUVW�WZR�PRZLQJV�RI�WKH�QHZO\�LQVWDOOHG�WXUI��DQG�LV�DOVR�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�ZDWHULQJ�GXULQJ�WKLV

SHULRG�

13���,QVWDOODWLRQ�SUHSDUDWLRQ�IRU�DOO�VHHGHG�DUHDV���UHPRYH�NLOO�RII�DQ\�H[LVWLQJ�XQZDQWHG�YHJHWDWLRQ�SULRU�WR�VHHGLQJ���3UHSDUH�WKH�WRSVRLO��LI�DGHTXDWH�RU�SURYLGH

DV�LQ�LWHP��6�DERYH��DQG�VHHG�EHG�E\�UHPRYLQJ�DOO�VXUIDFH�VWRQHV�1��RU�ODUJHU���$SSO\�D�VWDUWHU�IHUWLOL]HU�DQG�VSHFLILHG�VHHG�XQLIRUPO\�DW�WKH�VSHFLILHG�UDWH��DQG

SURYLGH�PXOFK�FRYHULQJ�VXLWDEOH�WR�JHUPLQDWH�DQG�HVWDEOLVK�WXUI���3URYLGH�VHHG�DQG�IHUWLOL]HU�VSHFLILFDWLRQV�WR�/DQGVFDSH�$UFKLWHFW�DQG�2ZQHU�SULRU�WR�LQVWDOODWLRQ�

(URVLRQ�FRQWURO�PHDVXUHV�DUH�WR�EH�XVHG�LQ�VZDOHV�DQG�RQ�VORSHV�LQ�H[FHVV�RI�1�3�DQG�ZKHUH�DSSOLFDEOH��VHH�&LYLO�(QJLQHHULQJ�'UDZLQJV����0HWKRGV�RI

LQVWDOODWLRQ�PD\�YDU\�DUH�WKH�GLVFUHWLRQ�RI�WKH�/DQGVFDSH�&RQWUDFWRU�RQ�KLV�KHU�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�WR�HVWDEOLVK�DQG�JXDUDQWHH�D�VPRRWK��XQLIRUP��TXDOLW\�WXUI���$

PLQLPXP�RI�2��RI�EOHQGHG��SUHSDUHG�DQG�QRQ�FRPSDFWHG�WRSVRLO�LV�UHTXLUHG�IRU�DOO�ODZQ�DUHDV���,I�VWUDZ�PXOFK�LV�XVHG�DV�D�PXOFK�FRYHULQJ��D�WDFNLILHU�PD\�EH

QHFHVVDU\�WR�DYRLG�ZLQG�GLVSHUVDO�RI�PXOFK�FRYHULQJ���0DUVK�KD\�FRQWDLQLQJ�UHHG�FDQDU\�JUDVV�LV�127�DFFHSWDEOH�DV�D�PXOFK�FRYHULQJ�

$Q�DFFHSWDEOH�TXDOLW\�VHHG�LQVWDOODWLRQ�LV�GHILQHG�DV�KDYLQJ�

1R�EDUH�VSRWV�ODUJHU�WKDQ�RQH��1��VTXDUH�IRRW

1R�PRUH�WKDQ�10��RI�WKH�WRWDO�DUHD�ZLWK�EDUH�DUHDV�ODUJHU�WKDQ�RQH��1��VTXDUH�IRRW

$�XQLIRUP�FRYHUDJH�WKURXJK�DOO�WXUI�DUHDV

14��1R�0RZ�VHHG�DUHDV����1R�0RZ��ILQH�IHVFXH�VHHG�PL[�ZLWK�DQQXDO�U\H�QXUVH�FURS��DYDLODEOH�DW�&HGDU�&UHHN�6HHG�)DUP�888�313�6807��RU�3UDLULH�1XUVHU\

608�296�3679��RU�DSSURYHG�HTXLYDOHQW�PL[�IURP�D�UHSXWDEOH�VHHG�PL[�SURYLGHU���$SSO\�DW�220�OEV�SHU�DFUH�RU�DW�UDWH�UHFRPPHQGHG�E\�VXSSOLHU���3UHSDUH�VHHG

EHG�DQG�VRLO�DV�VSHFLILHG�LQ�LWHP��13�DERYH�

15���1DWLYH�3UDLULH�6HHG�0L[���6WRUPZDWHU�6HHG�0L[��1DWLYH�VHHG�PL[HV�DV�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�3ODQW�DQG�0DWHULDO�/LVW�RU�RWKHU�VHHGLQJ�VFKHGXOHV�RXWOLQHG�RQ�WKH

ODQGVFDSH�SODQ�VHW���6HHG�PL[HV�DYDLODEOH�IURP�3UDLULH�1XUVHU\�608�296�3679�RU�-)�1HZ�608�848�1789�RU�DSSURYHG�HTXLYDOHQW�PL[�IURP�D�UHSXWDEOH�VHHG�PL[

SURYLGHU���$SSO\�DW�UDWHV�VSHFLILHG�KHUHLQ��RU�SHU�VXSSOLHU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ���3UHSDUH�VRLO�DQG�VHHG�EHG�DV�LQ�LWHP��13�DERYH�

16���:DUUDQW\�DQG�5HSODFHPHQWV���$OO�SODQWLQJV�DUH�WR�EH�ZDWHUHG�WKRURXJKO\�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�SODQWLQJ��WKURXJK�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG�XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�SURMHFW�DV

UHTXLUHG���7UHHV��(YHUJUHHQV��DQG�6KUXEV��GHFLGXRXV�DQG�HYHUJUHHQ��VKDOO�EH�JXDUDQWHHG��100��UHSODFHPHQW��IRU�D�PLQLPXP�RI�WZR��2��\HDUV�IURP�WKH�GDWH�RI

SURMHFW�FRPSOHWLRQ���3HUHQQLDOV��JURXQGFRYHUV��DQG�RUQDPHQWDO�JUDVVHV�VKDOO�DOVR�EH�JXDUDQWHHG�IRU�D�PLQLPXP�RI�WZR��2��JURZLQJ�VHDVRQ���2QO\�RQH

UHSODFHPHQW�SHU�SODQW�ZLOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�GXULQJ�WKH�ZDUUDQW\�SHULRG��H[FHSW�IRU�ORVVHV�RU�UHSODFHPHQWV�GXH�WR�IDLOXUH�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�VSHFLILHG�UHTXLUHPHQWV�

:DWHULQJ�DQG�JHQHUDO�RQJRLQJ�PDLQWHQDQFH�LQVWUXFWLRQV�DUH�WR�EH�VXSSOLHG�E\�WKH�/DQGVFDSH�&RQWUDFWRU�WR�WKH�2ZQHU�XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�

17���7KH�/DQGVFDSH�&RQWUDFWRU�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�WKH�ZDWHULQJ�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�DOO�ODQGVFDSH�DUHDV�IRU�D�SHULRG�RI�45�GD\V�DIWHU�WKH�VXEVWDQWLDO�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI

WKH�ODQGVFDSH�LQVWDOODWLRQ���7KLV�VKDOO�LQFOXGH�DOO�WUHHV��VKUXEV��HYHUJUHHQV��SHUHQQLDOV��RUQDPHQWDO�JUDVVHV��WXUI�JUDVV��QR�PRZ�JUDVV��DQG�QDWLYH�SUDLULH�VHHG

PL[���VWRUPZDWHU�VHHG�PL[���:RUN�DOVR�LQFOXGHV�ZHHGLQJ��HGJLQJ��PXOFKLQJ��RQO\�LI�UHTXLUHG���IHUWLOL]LQJ��WULPPLQJ��VZHHSLQJ�XS�JUDVV�FOLSSLQJV��SUXQLQJ�DQG

GHDGKHDGLQJ�

18���3URMHFW�&RPSOHWLRQ���/DQGVFDSH�&RQWUDFWRU�LV�UHVSRQVLEOH�WR�FRQGXFW�D�ILQDO�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW��XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ��ZLWK�WKH�/DQGVFDSH�$UFKLWHFW��&OLHQW�RU

2ZQHU���&OLHQW�5HSUHVHQWDWLYH��DQG�WKH�*HQHUDO�&RQWUDFWRU�WR�DQVZHU�TXHVWLRQV��SURYLGH�ZULWWHQ�FDUH�LQVWUXFWLRQV�IRU�QHZ�SODQWLQJV�DQG�WXUI��DQG�LQVXUH�WKDW�DOO

VSHFLILFDWLRQV�KDYH�EHHQ�PHW�

6+((7�180%(5

'$7(

352-(&7�180%(5

6+((7�7,7/(

352-(&7�0$1$*(5

352-(&7

'(6&5,37,21'$7(

,668$1&(�$1'�5(9,6,216

3�01�21

20�035

:'+

6�1�20 ,668(�72�2:1(5

.,'
6

&211(&7,21

:HVW�5DZVRQ�$YH

)UDQNOLQ��:LVFRQVLQ

,QIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�LV�EDVHG�RQ�VXUYH\�LQIRUPDWLRQ��ILHOG

LQVSHFWLRQ��DQG�EHOLHYHG�WR�EH�DFFXUDWH�

6�5�20 5(9,6('�3(5�2:1(5

7�31�20 5(9,6('�&,9,/

10�05�20 &,7<�&200(176

10�07�20 &,7<�&200(176

2�28�21 5(9,6('�&,9,/

3�01�21 5(9,6('�3/$17,1*6

/�1�2

/$1'6&$3(

'(7$,/�

127(6��	

6&+('8/(6

3/$17�	�0$7(5,$/�6&+('8/(

3/$17,1*�	�+$5'6&$3(�'(7$,/6

/$1'6&$3(�*(1(5$/�127(6

DIGGERS HOTLINE

HELLER &
ASSOCIATES, LLC

L A N D S C A P E  A R C H I T E C T U R E

P.O. Box 1359
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147-1359
ph 262.639.9733
david@wdavidheller.com
www.wdavidheller.com

2
7

4
6

 
S

o
u

t
h

 
1

6
6

t
h

 
S

t
r
e

e
t

N
e

w
 
B

e
r
l
i
n

,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

5
1

p
h

:
 
2

6
2

-
7

8
6

-
4

6
4

0

1$7,9(��3/8*��3/$17,1*6

AutoCAD SHX Text
811 or 1-800-242-8511 MILW. AREA 259-1181 WIS STATUTE 182.0175(1974) REQUIRES MIN. 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATIONS OF PARTICIPANTS UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN



CB

ST

WLF
164.433
5391

O
O

O
O

O
O

OOOOOO OO

OO O O O O OO O

O
O

OO O O O O OO O

G
U
Y

G
U
Y

GUY

G
U
Y

G
U
Y

G
U
Y

WV

WV

WV

H

Y

D

EM

EM

H

Y

D

TP

C

GV

GV

EM

EM

T

E

E

WV

E

E

E

E

O OO O O O O O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

OO OOOO

OO OOOOOO O

OO O

10

15

SB

SB

S
B

24.00 164.00 24.00

EXISTING EXISTINGRELOCATED

690 SF

RELOCATED

9
.0

0

20.00 24.00 20.00 5.005.00

3
.0

0

CURB

RESIDENTIAL BUFFER

6
1
.6

7

3
2
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

CONCRETE SLAB WITH 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 
(6'-0" HIGH WALLS)

12

3419 SF

PLAYGROUND

CURB & 
GUTTER

CURB & GUTTER
AT ISLAND 300 SF

GATE

9.00

SIGNAGE 
(SIGNS ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND 
REQUIRE SEPARATE REVIEW AND APPROVAL)

3
0
.0

0

GATE

GATE

ALUMINUM FENCE AT 
48" AFF W/ GATES

CONDENSER LOCATIONS
A402

1

152.67'

7
0
'

18'

2
'

44.33'

2
'28'

2
'

44.33'

2
'18'

7
0
'

10509 SF

PROPOSED BUILDING

48.42

1
2
.0

0

1
0
.0

0

30.00

S
B

ADA PARKING SIGN

ADA PARKING SIGN

WHEEL STOP

S
N

O
W

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E

R1

R1
R1

R1

R1

S
N

O
W

 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

R1

R1

SNOW STORAGE
R1

2
4
.0

0

213.88

7
.4

5

70.40

4
1
.6

7

30.00

3
0
.0

0
3

0
.0

0

TYP GREEN SPACE

LANDSCAPE
ISLAND 220 SF

LANDSCAPE
ISLAND 320 SF
WITH CURB & 
GUTTER

10

6869 SF

ASPHALT

CURB & GUTTER
AT ISLAND 150 SF

13011 SF

ASPHALT

EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK

6 QUEUE SPACES @ 22' = 138.00

NEW CONC. WALK -
HATCHED
WITH SAFETY 
YELLOW STRIPING

YELOW STRIPED
SAFETY WALK ON
ASPHALT

RESERVED 
PARKING

VAN 
ACCESSIBLE

1'-0" X 1'-6" X .080 ALUMINUM ADA PARKING 
SIGN TO READ 'RESERVED PARKING" W/ HC 
IDENTIFICATION SYMBOL. BOLT TO STEEL 
TUBE W/ 3/8" CADMIUM PLATED BOLTS, NUTS 
& WASHERS

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN PER SITE PLAN

2" X 2" X .188" STEEL TUBE OR HAT CHANNEL 
SIGN POST - EXTEND INTO CONCRETE FILLED 
PIPE 2'-0" - PROVIDE WELDED WATERTIGHT CAP 
PAINT P & L #6118 BLACK COFFEE

CEMENT WASH

PAVEMENT / ASPHALT

6" ROUND STD. STEEL PIPE FILLED W/ 
CONCRETE - VERIFY PAINT COLOR W/ 
OWNER

CROWN BASE2
' 
- 

6
"

1
' 
- 

9
 1

/2
"

8
 1

/2
"

1
' 
- 

6
"

6
' 
- 

6
"

1'-6" DIAMETER ROUND 
CONCRETE BASE

#6 14" LONG BARS 
EACH WAY THRU PIPE

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

  
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

E
D

  
2
0
2
0

DRAFTED 
BY:
DESIGNER
:

SUBMITTAL 
DATE:

ISSUE:

DESIGN NO.

CONSTRUCTION 
NO.

N
e
w

 B
e
rl
in

, 
W

I 
5
3
1
5
1

P
h
o
n
e
: 
(2

6
2
) 

7
8
6
-4

6
4
0

2
7
4
6
 S

o
u
th

 1
6
6
th

 
S

tr
e
e
t

W
W

W
.A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
A

S
H

T
O

N
.C

O
M

3/4/2021 2:26:43
PM

K
ID

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

3
1
3
0
 R

A
W

S
O

N
 A

V
E

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

, 
W

I

UH

3-5-2021

NTL-F

AS01

-

3859

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

ARCHITECTURAL

SITE PLAN

ZONING
ZONED: B4 - S 27th Street Mixed Use Commercial District

MIN. BUILDING SETBACKS (FT): FRONT & STREET YARD: 30'

SIDE YARD @ CORNER :30'

INTERIOR SIDE YARD: 10'

REAR YARD: 30'

PAVING SETBACKS (FT): FRONT & STREET YARD: 10'

INTERIOR SIDE YARD: 10'

REAR YARD: 10'

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHTS (FT): PRINCIPAL BUILDING: 45'

ACCESSORY BUILDING: 35'

PARKING
PARKING STALLS:

TOTAL STALLS REQUIRED (.3 X LIC. CHILD PLUS 6 FOR QUEUE) : AS CALCULATED 47

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE STALLS REQUIRED:  (1) VAN ISLE 9' (1) STADARD 5' ISLE 2

TOTAL STALLS PROPOSED: 47

TOTAL ACCESSIBLE STALLS PROPOSED: (2)

GENERAL SITE NOTES:

1. VISIT JOB SITE TO VERIFY EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION. MEET WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO STARTING.

2. REMOVE EXISTING TREES ALONG WITH ROOTS AS REQUIRED @ PROPOSED BUILDING AND PAVING AREAS.

3. STRIP AND REMOVE ALL REMAINDER VEGETATION & X"+/- TOP SOIL FROM WITHIN THE BUILDING AND PAVING AREAS. STOCKPILE REUSABLE, UNCOTAMINATED TOPSOIL AND 
PROVIDE FOR ALL EXCESS MATERIAL TO BE TRUCKED OFF SITE. RESPREAD SALVAGED TOPSOIL OVER DISTURBED AREAS TO APPROX. 4'' DEPTH AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS 
FINISHED.

4. CUT (OR FILL) THE BUILDING AREA +5.0' BEYOND PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING 

5. CUT THE FLOOR AREA TO THE SUB-GRADE ELEVATION.  (THE PERIMETER FOUNDATION FOOTINGS TO BE EXCAVATED BY CONC. CONTR. TO THE REQUIRED DEPTHS PER THE 
FOUNDATION PLAN). BENCH GRADE BACK PER CURRENT OSHA CODE STANDARDS PART #1926 IF REQ'D BY THE G.C. FOR THE PROJECT

6. PROOF ROLL BUILDING AREA FOR ANY SOFT MATERIALS. REPORT ANY SOFT SPOTS TO THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

7. ALL FILL MATERIAL FOR BRINGING GRADES UP TO SUB-GRADE ELEVATIONS SHALL BE GRANULAR OR CLEAN COMPACTABLE CLAY AND APPROVED BY ANDERSON-ASHTON.

8. ALL EXTERIOR BACKFILL MATERIAL FOR STANDARD FROST FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CLEAN COMPACTABLE CLAY.
INTERIOR BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE 3/4" CLEAR STONE.  

9. ALL BACKFILL & FILL MATERIALS SHALL BE INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY ANDERSON-ASHTON PRIOR TO PLACEMENT. ALL FILL MATERIALS SHALL BE COMPACTED IN 8" MAX. 
LIFTS @ 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR. 

10. PREPARE THE PAVING AREA AS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS to +/- 0.10'

11. PREPARE ALL SWALES AS SHOWN ON PLAN TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

12. RETURN AFTER THE BUILDING IS ENCLOSED & FINISH GRADE AND TOPSOIL AROUND PERIMETER OF BUILDING. ALSO, FINISH GRADE AROUND ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, GAS, 
SEWER, WATER AND UTILITY TRENCHES.

13. GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL FIX AND REPAIR PARKING AREA AND DRIVES AS REQUIRED AFTER UTILITY AND OTHER WORK THAT MAY DISTURB THE SOIL AND/OR GRAVEL 
BASE BEOFRE PAVING BEGINS. GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL SMOOTH DRUM ROLL ALL PARKING AREAS AND DRIVES BEFORE PAVING BEGINS.

14. GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE PREPARRED TO HANDLE ALL SPOILS WHICH MAY INCLUDE ON SITE STORAGE AND TRUCKING OFF SITE. GRADER TO GET PRIOR APPROVAL 
FROM G.C. FOR PLACEMENT OF STOCKPILE SITES PRIOR TO STARTING STRIPPING OF TOPSOIL.

15. AWARDED GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  LABOR AND MATERIAL NEEDED FOR SUPPLYING ANY TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRIERS OR SIGNS AS NEEDED 
PER LOCAL OR D.O.T. CODES & REGULATIONS DUE TO ANY ROAD WORK OUTSIDE OF PROPERTY LINES

16. THE GROUND IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE FOUNDATION SHALL BE SLOPED AWAY FROM BUILDING AT A SLOPE OF NOT LESS THAN ONE UNIT VERTICAL IN 20 UNITS 
HORIZONTAL (5% SLOPE) FOR A MIN DISTANCE OF 10' MEASURED PERP. TO THE FACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL.

ASPHALT PAVING WORK

1. FURNISH AND INSTALL A 8'' CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE AT THE ASPHALT 
PAVING PARKING AREAS.

2.  FINE GRADE AND COMPACT STONE BASE.

3.  FURNISH AND INSTALL A 4'' (TWO LIFT) AVG. THICKNESS COMPACTED 
ASPHALT PAVEMENT AT TRUCK/DRIVE AREAS

4.  FURNISH AND INSTALL ALL PARKING STALL STRIPING, H.C. SYMBOLS, & 
H.C. SIGNS ON METAL POSTS.

1" = 20'-0"
1

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

ADA PARKING SIGN

REVISIONS

R1 10/2/2020 RELOCATE
ADA STALL - WHEEL
STOP - ADA SIGN -
PEDESTRIAN WALKWAY
- SNOW STORAGE



WALL SCHEDULE

PARTITION WALL
- 5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD
- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" ON CENTER
- 3-1/2" BLANKET INSULATION
- 5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD
- EXTEND WALL TO WOOD TRUSS ABOVE

- COLORED FRP ON CLASSROOM SIDE TO 
4'-0" AFF - INPRO OR EQUAL (COLOR: TBD)

- TILE ON VESTIBULE SIDE (SEE SCHEDULE 
FOR DETAILS) ON TILE BACKER ON 2X4 
STUDS

1

5
/8

"

3
 1

/2
"

5
/8

"

4
 3

/4
"

INTERIOR

INTERIOR

PLUMBING WALL
- 5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD
- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" ON CENTER
- 5-1/2" BLANKET INSULATION
- 5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD
- EXTEND WALL TO WOOD TRUSS ABOVE

2

INTERIOR

INTERIOR

DETAILTAG DESCRIPTION

16" O.C. 16" O.C.

5
/8

"

5
 1

/2
"

5
/8

"

6
 3

/4
"

16" O.C. 16" O.C.

1A 1A

1B 1B

NOTE:
1. CARPENTER TO INCLUDE SLIP TRACK @ ROOF TRUSSES FOR ALL FULL HEIGHT INTERIOR WALLS
2 CARPENTER TO PROVIDE FOR MOVEMENT AT PERIMETER ROOF WALL DRYWALL JUNCTIONS
3. PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GYPSUM WALL BOARD AT WET/ DAMP LOCATIONS
4. SEE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON APPLIED WALL FINISHES
5. CARPENTER TO PROVIDE BLOCKING AS NEEDED FOR BATHROOM ACCESSORIES & CUBBIES/COATS
6. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR MORE INFORMATION ON SHEAR WALLS

PLUMBING WALL
- 5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD
- DOUBLE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" ON CENTER
- (2) LAYERS OF 3-1/2" BLANKET INSULATION
- 5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD
- EXTEND WALL TO WOOD TRUSS ABOVE

3

INTERIOR

INTERIOR

5
/8

"

7
"

5
/8

"

8
 1

/4
"

16" O.C. 16" O.C.

DETAILTAG DESCRIPTION

A2011

A201

A201

A201

3

2

4

1

A301

2

A301

5' - 8" 6' - 8" 5' - 8" 11' - 4" 6' - 8" 8' - 4" 6' - 8" 11' - 4" 6' - 0" 16' - 0" 6' - 0" 11' - 4" 6' - 8" 8' - 4" 6' - 8" 11' - 4" 5' - 8" 6' - 8" 5' - 8"

18' - 0" 44' - 4" 28' - 0" 44' - 4" 18' - 0"

152' - 8"

4
' 
- 

0
"

6
' 
- 

8
"

2
0

' -
 1

0
"

6
' 
- 

8
"

2
1

' 
- 

2
"

6
' 
- 

8
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

7
0

' 
- 

0
"

4' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 14' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 8' - 0" 6' - 8" 4' - 0"

152' - 8"

4
' 
- 

0
"

6
' 
- 

8
"

2
2

' -
 1

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

2
0

' -
 1

0
"

6
' 
- 

8
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

7
0

' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

4
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

4
"

8' - 0"

5' - 0"13' - 0"

9' - 0"

2
6

' 
- 

5
"

3
0

' 
- 

2
"

1
0

' 
- 

9
"

3
0

' 
- 

2
"

9
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

5
' 
- 

0
"

3
0

' 
- 

2
"

7
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/2

"

5
' 
- 

7
"9

' 
- 

5
"

11' - 3 3/4"

4
"

1B

1B

1

1

1

1

1

2

A

A

A

A

A A

A

B

C

D

100A

112A
112B 127A 127B

1' - 4"1' - 4"

F

E E

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

A

A

A

6' - 11"

2
4

' 
- 

0
 1

/4
"

26' - 8 1/2"

1' - 0"

4
"

4"

E
Q

E
Q

4
"

E
Q

E
Q

16' - 1 1/2"17' - 10 3/4"

EQ EQ

4
' 
- 

8
 1

/4
"

8
' 
- 

4
"

8
' 
- 

4
"

7
' 
- 

4
"

4
"

4
"

4
"

4
"

17' - 10 3/4"

9' - 0"10' - 0"9' - 0"6' - 0"

8' - 0 1/2"6' - 8"

15' - 4 3/4"

22' - 9"23' - 2"

3' - 0" 5' - 3 1/2"

5' - 3 1/2" 3' - 0"

4
' 
- 

8
 1

/4
"

8
' 
- 

4
"

8
' 
- 

4
"

7
' 
- 

4
"

4
"

4
"

4
"

4
"

3
2

' 
- 

2
"

4
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

1
4

' 
- 

0
"

1
8

' 
- 

2
"

1
4

' 
- 

0
"

2
2

' 
- 

3
 1

/4
"

7
' 
- 

6
"

3
0

' 
- 

2
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

1
7

' 
- 

9
 1

/4
"

3
' 
- 

8
"

4
"

3
' 
- 

0
"

1B

1

1

2
"

4"4"4"

4
"

4
"

4
"

100B

4"4"4" 4"

1

1

1

1

1 1

1

1

1

1

1A

1A

3

1

1

1

1

1A

1

11

1

1

11

3

1

1

1

1A

1

1

3

1

1

1A

A A

A

102 101

VESTIBULE

112

HALLWAY

105

VESTIBULE

127

MECH

115

RESOURCE
ROOM

AND ART
SUPPLIES

116

TLT

109

TLT

110

109B 109A

110B 110A

111 129

TLT

130

TLT

131

130B 130A

131B 131A

132

1 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

126

1 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

128

2 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

129

2 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

132

3 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

108

3 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

111

116

114

118

117

PREP

113

SERVICE

114
PANTRY

117

HSKP

118

126

OFFICE

101
OFFICE

102

RECEPTION

104

TOILET

106

TOILET

107

VESTIBULE

100

103

107

JANITOR/
MECH

ACCESS

103

106

115

128

2
' 
- 

0
"

2
' 
- 

0
"

108

ATTIC
ACCESS

4"

7' - 2"

6' - 2"

27' - 4" 27' - 0" 13' - 4" 13' - 4" 13' - 4" 12' - 11"

EQ EQ

4" 4" 4" 4" 4"

119 122 123 124 125

4 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

119

4 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

122

INFANTS
CLASSROOM

123

INFANTS
CLASSROOM

124

INFANTS
CLASSROOM

125

7
' 
- 

4
"

8
' 
- 

4
"

8
' 
- 

4
"

4
' 
- 

8
 1

/4
"

3' - 0" 5' - 3 1/2"

TLT

121

TLT

120

1

1

1

3

1

1

1A

1A1A

3
0

' 
- 

2
"

1
1 1 1

AAAAAAA

BULKHEAD

BULKHEAD

SOFFIT

7' - 6"

7' - 6"

EQ EQ

7' - 6"

121A 121B

120B120A

4
"

4
"

4
"

4
"

1
2

' 
- 

0
"

BUILDING AREA LEGEND

Gross Building Area

10509 SF

Area

N
e
w

 B
e
rl
in

, 
W

I 
5
3
1
5
1

P
h
o

n
e
: 
(2

6
2
) 

7
8
6

-4
6
4
0

2
7
4
6
 S

o
u
th

 1
6
6
th

 
S

tr
e
e
t

W
W

W
.A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
A

S
H

T
O

N
.C

O
M

D
E

S
IG

N
  

/ 
B

U
IL

D

AS
HT

ON
, I

NC
.

AN
DE

RS
O

N-

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

  P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E

D
  2

02
0

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNER:

SUBMITTAL DATE:

ISSUE:

DESIGN NO.

CONSTRUCTION NO.

3/4/2021 2:14:25
PM

K
ID

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

3
1
3
0
 R

A
W

S
O

N
 A

V
E

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

, 
W

I

UH

3-5-2021

NTL-F

A101

- -

3859

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

DIMENSION FLOOR

PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"
1

WALL DIMENSION FLOOR PLAN

REVISIONS



ELEVATION KEY MATERIAL / MANUFACTURER COLOR (T.B.V)

4" LIGHT COLORED MASONRY VENEER - -

4" LIGHT COLORED STONE VENEER - -

CAST STONE SILL/LINTEL - -

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMED WINDOW W/ 
CLEAR LOW-E 1" INSULATED GLAZING

- -

LP SMARTSIDE PREFINISHED LAP SIDING - -

- -

GAF ELK ASPHALT SHINGLES - -

WOOD BEAMS CLAD IN LP SMARTSIDE 
PREFINISHED PANELS

- -

NATURAL

TBD

LIMESTONE

DARK BRONZE

PELICAN

PELICAN

PEWTER GRAY

MAHOGANY

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

LP SMARTSIDE HORIZONTAL LAP SIDING (CEDAR 
TEXTURE)

- - MAHOGANY9

PREFINISHED GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT - - FROST10

LP 540 (11.21" X 0.910") - - - -11

LP 540 (5.5" X 0.910") - - - -12

LP 540 (3.5" X 0.910") - - - -13

LP VERTICAL SIDING (ORIENT TO LONG 
DIMENSION) (15.94" X 0.315")

- - - -14

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMED SPANDREL 
GLAZING

- - - -15

LP SMARTSIDE PREFINISHED SHAKE SIDING 
(CEDAR TEXTURE)

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

2

A301

4 4 4 4 4 4 45 55

1

10

11

3

12121212121212

7

2
' 
- 

4
"

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

4

12

4

1212

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

1

A301

7

11

4 55

12

4

12

8

2

2

12

10

11

3

7

9

10

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

4" 

1'-0"

6" 

1'-0"

6" 

1'-0"

+/- 126' - 11 7/8"

4

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

2

A301

4

1 1
22

2 24 4 4

1515

35

11

10

7

77

7

6

7

4 4

111112 1288

13

14 14

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

---
-

4

1'-0" 

1'-0"

1'-0" 

1'-0"

+/- 128' - 8 1/2"

+/- 126' - 11 7/8"

12

4 56666 6 6

11

8" 

1'-0"

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

1

A301

7

1 1

45 5

12

4

12

8

2

2

10

11

3

7

9

10

12

6" 

1'-0"

4" 

1'-0"

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

6" 

1'-0"

4

+/- 126' - 11 7/8"

N
e
w

 B
e
rl
in

, 
W

I 
5
3
1
5
1

P
h
o

n
e
: 
(2

6
2
) 

7
8
6

-4
6
4
0

2
7
4
6
 S

o
u
th

 1
6
6
th

 
S

tr
e
e
t

W
W

W
.A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
A

S
H

T
O

N
.C

O
M

D
E

S
IG

N
  

/ 
B

U
IL

D

AS
HT

ON
, I

NC
.

AN
DE

RS
O

N-

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

  P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E

D
  2

02
0

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNER:

SUBMITTAL DATE:

ISSUE:

DESIGN NO.

CONSTRUCTION NO.

3/5/2021 8:56:00
AM

K
ID

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

3
1
3
0
 R

A
W

S
O

N
 A

V
E

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

, 
W

I

UH

3-5-2021

NTL-F

A201

- -

3859

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"
3

NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
4

SOUTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION

REVISIONS



FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

2

A301

8" 

1'-0"

A301
3

VESTIBULE

112

HALLWAY

105

VESTIBULE

127

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

1

A301

HALLWAY

105

A301
4

6" 

1'-0"

4" 

1'-0"

6" 

1'-0"

A301
53 YEAR

OLD
CLASSROOM

108

4 YEAR
OLD

CLASSROOM

119

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM FRAMED 
STOREFRONT ENTRANCE DOOR 
OPENING W/ TRANSOM (U-0.77 MAX)PRECAST STONE SILL W/ 

PITCHED CAP & DRIP BELOW 
(BEYOND)

2" RIGID INSULATION - 2' VERT. & 
HORIZ. (R-10)

1/2" EXPANSION FELT

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER AND AGGREGATE BASE

FOOTING (SEE STRUCTURAL)

CMU WALL (SEE STRUCTURAL)

CONCRETE STOOP OVER 
AGGREGATE BASE

TOP (2) COURSES FULLY 
GROUTED W/ POUR STOP

4" MASONRY/STONE 
VENEER (BEYOND)

FLASHING

5/8" GYP. BD., VAPOR BARRIER, 
AND BLOWN-IN INSULATION (R-50)

CEILING
LP 540 (11.21" X 0.910")

DIMENSIONAL ASPHALT SHINGLES 
OVER ROOFING UNDERLAYMENT 
AND 1/2" ROOF SHEATING ON 
ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES AT 
24" O.C. (TYP) - SEE STRUCTURAL

PREFINISHED VENTILATED 
ALUMINUM SOFFIT

PREFINISHED GUTTER

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 
WRAPPED 1X6 FASCIA

2X6 WOOD SUB-FASCIA

PREFINISHED METAL 
DRIP EDGE

EXTEND INSULATION VENT 
SLEEVES TO LOWER EAVE LINE

ICE & WATER SHIELD EXTENDED MIN 
7'-0" FROM ALL EAVES & VALLETS

3' - 0"

CONTINUOUS FLASHING 
(BEYOND)

FLASHING

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

PREFINISHED WINDOW W/ CLEAR 
LOW-E INSULATED GLAZING 
(REFER TO WINDOW SCHEDULE) -
(U-0.36 MAX)(SHGC-0.48 MAX)

PRECAST STONE SILL W/ 
PITCHED CAP & DRIP BELOW

2" RIGID INSULATION - 2' VERT. & 
HORIZ. (R-10)

1/2" EXPANSION FELT

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER AND AGGREGATE BASE

FOOTING (SEE STRUCTURAL)

CMU WALL (SEE STRUCTURAL)

GRADE

TOP (2) COURSES FULLY 
GROUTED W/ POUR STOP

4" MASONRY/STONE 
VENEER

FLASHING

5/8" GYP. BD., VAPOR BARRIER, 
AND BLOWN-IN INSULATION (R-50)

CEILING
LP 540 (11.21" X 0.910")

DIMENSIONAL ASPHALT SHINGLES 
OVER ROOFING UNDERLAYMENT 
AND 1/2" ROOF SHEATING ON 
ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES AT 
24" O.C. (TYP) - SEE STRUCTURAL

PREFINISHED VENTILATED 
ALUMINUM SOFFIT

PREFINISHED GUTTER

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 
WRAPPED 1X6 FASCIA

2X6 WOOD SUB-FASCIA

PREFINISHED METAL 
DRIP EDGE

THRU WALL BASE COURSE FLASHING 
W/ WEEP HOLES (WEEP VENT - OR 
EQUAL) @ 24" ON CENTER (32" MAX)

EXTEND INSULATION VENT 
SLEEVES TO LOWER EAVE LINE

ICE & WATER SHIELD EXTENDED MIN 
7'-0" FROM ALL EAVES & VALLETS

3' - 0"

CONTINUOUS FLASHING

FLASHING WITH END DAMS

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
VENEER, WEATHER RESISTANT BARRIER, 
1/2" EXTERIOR OSB SHEATING , 2X6 
WOOD STUDS 24" O.C., THERMAL BATT 
(R-19) INSULATION, VAPOR BARRIER AND 
5/8" GYP. BD. 

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

TRUSS BEARING
110' - 0 1/4"

T.O. FOOTINGS
96' - 8"

PRECAST STONE SILL W/ 
PITCHED CAP & DRIP BELOW

2" RIGID INSULATION - 2' VERT. & 
HORIZ. (R-10)

1/2" EXPANSION FELT

CONCRETE SLAB OVER VAPOR 
BARRIER AND AGGREGATE BASE

FOOTING (SEE STRUCTURAL)

CMU WALL (SEE STRUCTURAL)

GRADE

TOP (2) COURSES FULLY 
GROUTED W/ POUR STOP

4" MASONRY/STONE 
VENEER W/ AIR SPACE

FLASHING

5/8" GYP. BD., VAPOR BARRIER, 
AND BLOWN-IN INSULATION (R-50)

CEILING

LP 540 (11.21" X 0.910")

PREFINISHED VENTILATED 
ALUMINUM SOFFIT

PREFINISHED GUTTER

2X6 WOOD SUB-FASCIA

PREFINISHED METAL DRIP EDGE

THRU WALL BASE COURSE FLASHING 
W/ WEEP HOLES (WEEP VENT - OR 
EQUAL) @ 24" ON CENTER (32" MAX)

EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:
VENEER, AIR SPACE, WEATHER 
PRESISTANT BARRIER, 1/2" 
EXTERIOR OSB SHEATING , 2X6 
WOOD STUDS 24" O.C., THERMAL 
BATT (R-19) INSULATION, VAPOR 
BARRIER AND 5/8" GYP. BD. 

CONTINUOUS FLASHING

FLASHING WITH END DAMS 
@ WINDOW SILL

FLASHING

WINDOW SILL FLASHING

HEAD FLASHING

DORMER WINDOW (REFER TO WINDOW SCHEDULE)

PREFINISHED GUTTER

PREFINISHED ALUMINUM 
WRAPPED 1X6 FASCIA

2X6 WOOD SUB-FASCIA

PREFINISHED METAL DRIP EDGE
DIMENSIONAL ASPHALT SHINGLES 
OVER ROOFING UNDERLAYMENT 
AND 1/2" ROOF SHEATING

LP VERT. SIDING (15.94" X 0.315")

1/2" X 3" FURRING (WRAP W/ HYDROFLASH-UV)

INVISIWRAP-UV BLDG WRAP ON 1/2" OSB SHEATHING 
ON FRAMING W/ VAPOR BARRIER INTERIOR FACE

LP VERT. SIDING (15.94" X 0.315")

1/2" X 3" FURRING (WRAP W/ HYDROFLASH-UV)

INVISIWRAP-UV BLDG WRAP ON 1/2" OSB SHEATHING 
ON FRAMING W/ VAPOR BARRIER INTERIOR FACE

3
' 
- 

2
"

1
' 
- 

7
"

PLAM WINDOW SILLS (TYP)

SEALANT

SEALANT

RETURN GYP. BD. @ WINDOW(S)

N
e
w

 B
e
rl
in

, 
W

I 
5
3
1
5
1

P
h
o

n
e
: 
(2

6
2
) 

7
8
6

-4
6
4
0

2
7
4
6
 S

o
u
th

 1
6
6
th

 
S

tr
e
e
t

W
W

W
.A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
A

S
H

T
O

N
.C

O
M

D
E

S
IG

N
  

/ 
B

U
IL

D

AS
HT

ON
, I

NC
.

AN
DE

RS
O

N-

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

  P
R

O
T

E
C

T
E

D
  2

02
0

DRAFTED BY:

DESIGNER:

SUBMITTAL DATE:

ISSUE:

DESIGN NO.

CONSTRUCTION NO.

3/5/2021 8:22:26
AM

K
ID

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

3
1
3
0
 R

A
W

S
O

N
 A

V
E

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

, 
W

I

UH

3-5-2021

NTL-F

A301

- -

3859

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

BUILDING & WALL

SECTIONS

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

LONGITUDINAL SECTION

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

TRANSVERSE SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"
3

WALL SECTION 1

1/2" = 1'-0"
4

WALL SECTION 2
1/2" = 1'-0"

5
WALL SECTION 3

REVISIONS



14' - 0"

1
' 
- 

0
"

1
0

' 
- 

0
"

SLOPE DOWN 2"

7" CONCRETE PAD REINFORCED 
WITH FIBERMESH REINF

START OF 
NEW ASPHALT

1
1

' 
- 

0
"

A402

4

A4025A402 3

A402

2

6

A402

6
" 

C
L
E

A
R

 (
T

Y
P

.)

6
' 
- 

0
" 

T
.O

. 
C

M
U

 W
A

L
L

3
' 
- 

4
"

1
' 
- 

0
"

8"X8"X16" MASONRY BLOCK -
MATCH BUILDING BLOCK

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

6" DIA. STEEL POST FILL W/ 
CONCRETE - SET POST 2'-8" 
MIN IN CONCRETE FDN - TYP.

ADJUSTABLE HINGE W/ 
GREASE FITTING - TYP.

2X6 CEDAR PLANKS ON 
"GATES" ONLY - FASTEN 
TO TUBE STEEL FRAME 

CASTERS BY STEEL 
SUPPLIER

(2) RODS - DRILL  HOLES IN 
CONC TO LOCK  GATES IN OPEN 
& CLOSED  POSITIONS - TYP.

3
' 
- 

0
"

7
"

8"X8"X16" MASONRY BLOCK -
MATCH BUILDING BLOCK

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

1
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

4
"

7
"

3
' 
- 

0
"

6
' 
- 

0
" 

T
.O

. 
C

M
U

 W
A

L
L

1
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

4
"

6
' 
- 

0
" 

T
.O

. 
C

M
U

 W
A

L
L

8"X8"X16" MASONRY BLOCK -
MATCH BUILDING BLOCK

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

6

A402

1
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

4
"

6
' 
- 

0
" 

T
.O

. 
C

M
U

 W
A

L
L

3
' 
- 

0
"

8"X8"X16" MASONRY BLOCK -
MATCH BUILDING BLOCK

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

1
' 
- 

0
"

3
' 
- 

4
"

6
' 
- 

0
" 

T
.O

. 
C

M
U

 W
A

L
L

8"X8"X16" MASONRY BLOCK -
MATCH BUILDING BLOCK

PREFINISHED METAL COPING

NEW 2'-0" X 1'-0" CONC. FTG 
W/ (2) #4 RODS CONT. (TYP. 
(3) WALLS)

2' - 0"

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

7" CONCRETE PAD REINFORCED 
WITH FIBERMESH REINF

TREATED 2X8 PLATE

#5 @ 48" OC. & AT ENDS 
DOWELED TO FTG

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

  
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

E
D

  
2
0
2
0

DRAFTED 
BY:
DESIGNER
:

SUBMITTAL 
DATE:

ISSUE:

DESIGN NO.

CONSTRUCTION 
NO.

N
e
w

 B
e
rl
in

, 
W

I 
5
3
1
5
1

P
h
o
n
e
: 
(2

6
2
) 

7
8
6
-4

6
4
0

2
7
4
6
 S

o
u
th

 1
6
6
th

 
S

tr
e
e
t

W
W

W
.A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
A

S
H

T
O

N
.C

O
M

3/5/2021 8:26:46
AM

K
ID

S
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

3
1
3
0
 R

A
W

S
O

N
 A

V
E

, 
F

R
A

N
K

L
IN

, 
W

I

UH

3-5-2021

NTL-F

A402

-

3859

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE &

MONUMENT SIGN

DRAWINGS

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE SOUTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE NORTH ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
5

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE EAST ELEVATION

1/2" = 1'-0"
6

DUMPSTER WALL SECTIONDECORATIVE FENCE

REVISIONS



C

B

ST

O
O

O
O

O
O

OOOOOO OO

OO O O O O OO O

O
O

OO O O O O OO O

H

Y

D

E

E

E

E

E

O OO O O O O O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

OO OOOO

OO OOOOOO O

OO O

3419 SF

PLAYGROUND

10509 SF

PROPOSED BUILDING

6869 SF

ASPHALT

13011 SF

ASPHALT

OF

OH

OC

OC

OC OCOC OC

OC

OC

OF

OF

OG

OF

OC OC OC OC

OH OA

OAOA

OA

OA

OA

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 0.8 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 0.8 0.9 1.6 2.4 3.0 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 2.2 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.9 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.0 1.2 1.8 2.9 3.0 2.8 2.5 2.1 1.8 2.2 2.7 3.2 3.5 2.6 2.1 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.7 2.0 1.4 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.6 2.0 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.2 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.1 2.5 2.7 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.3 3.1 3.1 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.3 1.4 2.0 2.5 2.5 2.4 1.7 1.0 0.8 0.8 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.2 2.9 3.5 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.5 1.0 0.8 0.7 1.2 2.5 3.0 2.3 2.2 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.1 1.2 2.3 2.8 3.1 2.8 2.2 1.1 0.8 0.9 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.0 2.4 2.6 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.5 1.0 3.9 2.3 1.4 4.7 5.6 10.5 6.8 8.3 3.8 2.2 2.6 3.4 1.0 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.8 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.7 1.5 2.1 1.4 1.0 0.6 0.4 1.1 3.5 0.8 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.9 2.1 2.6 1.6 1.0 0.6 0.4 1.1 2.8 1.2 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.2 2.7 3.0 1.7 1.0 0.6 0.4 2.3 5.7 2.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.4 3.3 3.4 1.6 1.0 0.5 0.4 2.9 10.1 5.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.2 3.1 2.9 1.4 0.9 0.5 0.4 1.9 4.6 2.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.8 1.9 2.3 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.6 1.1 0.8 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 1.1 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.8 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.7 0.7 0.3 1.2 1.7 0.5 1.1 1.9 0.5 0.5 2.0 1.3 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

5

12

OA

OC

4 OF

1 OG

2 OH
Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units
Avg Max

Min
Avg/Min Max/Min

Site Illuminance
Fc

0.64 10.5 0.0
N.A. N.A.

Parking Lot Illuminance
Fc

1.41 3.5 0.2 7.05 17.50

G
IR
A
F
F
E

(
OH
F
W
U
LF

Date
Revision

REVISIONS SCEEDULE

11.

12.

No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

21.

REVISED 7-30-20

REVISED 8-4-20

REVISED 8-28-20

REVISED 3-1-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Xref ..\..\_REVIT\Revit Links\Landscape.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL/TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATALOG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMP DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIDS CONNECTION FRANKLIN        

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED POLE LIGHT W/ 20' POLE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXTURE:ODN-1-L-T4-32LC-5-4K-UNV-AM- :ODN-1-L-T4-32LC-5-4K-UNV-AM- ODN-1-L-T4-32LC-5-4K-UNV-AM- BK-C5-H3-C-LS POLE:RNTA-4R-250-20  POLE:RNTA-4R-250-20 POLE:RNTA-4R-250-20 RNTA-4R-250-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
70W LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0" POLE 3'-0" POLE BASE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING NOTES:       

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. MULTIPLE PARTS ARE NEEDED TO ASSEMBLE AS A COMPLETE FIXTURE. MULTIPLE PARTS ARE NEEDED TO ASSEMBLE AS A COMPLETE FIXTURE.     SEE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED 6" RECESSED CAN   

AutoCAD SHX Text
14W LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITHONIA     

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIM12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED  IN SOFFIT     

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED CYLINDER UP/DOWN LIGHT        

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNV

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0" A.F.G. VERIFY ON SITE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNT    

AutoCAD SHX Text
22W LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWCR4D1022MV40BZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECONOLIGHT   

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED FLOOD LIGHT       

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNV

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-8" A.F.G. VERIFY ON SITE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND MOUNT    

AutoCAD SHX Text
18W LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFLED18N

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAB     

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED OUTDOOR LANTERN         

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0" A.F.G. VERIFY ON SITE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNT    

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5W LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WVR8407EK / S9895

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUOIZEL/SATCO    

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" X 8' COPPER GROUND ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICALLY 24" LIGHT POLE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER: CALCULATIONS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED ACCORDING TO IESNA & CIE STANDARDS AND GOOD PRACTICE.  SOME DIFFERENCES BETWEEN MEASURED VALUES AND CALCULATED RESULTS MAY OCCUR DUE TO TOLERANCES IN CALCULATION METHODS,  TESTING PROCEDURES, COMPONENT PERFORMANCE, MEASUREMENT TECHNIQUES AND FIELD CONDITIONS SUCH AS VOLTAGE AND TEMPERATURE VARIATIONS. INPUT DATA USED TO GENERATE THE ATTACHED CALCULATIONS SUCH AS ROOM DIMENSIONS,  REFLECTANCES, FURNITURE AND ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS SIGNIFICANTLY AFFECT THE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS. IF THE REAL ENVIRONMENT CONDITIONS DO NOT MATCH THE INPUT DATA, DIFFERENCES WILL OCCUR BETWEEN MEASURED VALUES AND CALCULATED VALUES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTION #1 3-1-21   

AutoCAD SHX Text
II,inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRAFFE ELECTRIC  II, INC. 2025 S WEST AVENUE WAUKESHA, WI 53189 262-549-6500 FAX 262-549-6503

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS: KIDS CONNECTION 3130 RAWSON AV FRANKLIN, WI 53132  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 5/22/20  DRAWN BY: JDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS: DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER: E-5-0   SHEET TITLE: SITE POINT BY POINT PLAN OPTION #1     

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER: SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS


	01 2021-0422 Plan Commission Agenda
	02 2021-0408 PC Minutes - Draft
	03 Item C.1._Illie Tints_SU
	01 2021-03-22 PC Staff Report - Illie Tints SU
	02 Illie Tints LLC SU 4-5-21
	03 Planning Map_Combined
	Planning Map_Aerial
	Planning Map_Locator

	04 2021-03-22 - Staff Comments
	05 15-3.0700 ILLIE TINTS RESPONSE TO SPECIAL USE STANDARDS
	06 8581 Project Summary illie Tints
	06 ILLIE TINTS DRAWING FOR PARKING AND PROPERTY
	07 ILLIE TINTS SPECIAL USE APPLICATION
	08 ILLIE TINTS SPECIAL USE PERMIT 004
	09 Response to Franklin City Staff request for additional information

	04 Item D.1._Franklin Public Schools_Land Combination
	01 2021-04-22 PC Staff Report - Franklin Public Schools Land Combination
	02 Forest Park Middle School LC 4-13-21
	03 Planning Map_Combined
	Planning Map_Aerial
	Planning Map_Locator

	04 Cover Letter 04-8-2021
	05 Franklin Public Schools Letter
	06 Application 2015 Land Combination
	07 Legal Description
	08 Prelim CSM
	Prelim CSM Sheet 1, dated 1-21-2020
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1
	Plot Portrait
	Plot Landscape



	Prelim CSM Sheet 2, dated 1-21-2020
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2-Detail
	Plot Portrait
	Plot Landscape



	Prelim CSM Sheet 3, dated 1-21-2020
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 3-Detail
	Plot Portrait
	Plot Landscape



	Prelim CSM Sheet 4, dated 1-21-2020
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 4
	Plot Portrait
	Plot Landscape



	Prelim CSM Sheet 5, dated 1-21-2020
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 5
	Plot Portrait
	Plot Landscape




	09 Rezone Documents

	05 Item D.2._Franklin Village_Master Sign Program Amend
	01 2021-0422 PC Staff Report - Franklin Vlg MSP amend
	02 Franklin Village Master Sign Program Amend. 4-13-21
	03 Planning Map_Combined
	Planning Map_Aerial
	Planning Map_Locator

	04 03-26-21 - Staff Comments Franklin Vlg MSP amend
	05 MSP amendment

	06 Item D.3._Ballpark Commons_PDD Amend
	01 04-22-21 PC Report - 7095 S Ballpark Dr PDD Amendment No 37
	02 Ballpark Commons PDD 37 Major Amend. MOSH Bldg. Signage 4-15-21
	03 Property Map_Combined
	Property Map_Aerial
	Property Map_Locator

	04 Purpose and Intent of PDD Minor Amendment
	05 MOSH Signage Plan REVISED
	06 MOSH page 14 REVISED
	07 PKG2 REV1 MOSH Permiting Sign Effectz

	07 Item D.4._Kids Connection_Site Plan
	01 2021-04-22 PC Report - Kids Connection
	02 Corridor Plan fragment
	Land Use Plan

	03 Kids Connection, Inc. SP 4-15-21 Revised RM
	04 Memorandum
	05 Comments_City Forester - Tom Riha
	06 Planning Map_Combined
	Planning Map_Aerial
	Planning Map_Locator

	07 3130 W. Rawson PC Cover Letter 3.5.2021
	08 3130 W. Rawson Ave Legal Description of Property
	09 3130 W. Rawson Project Summary 3.5.2021
	10 3130 W. Rawson Project Summary Add Info 3.5.2021
	11 3130 W. Rawson PC Staff Comments 2020-09-24 & Replies 3.5.2021
	12 3130 W. Rawson Project Waiver Requests 3.5.2021
	13 Material - OA Light Fixture Informaiton
	14 3859 A201 Exterior Elevations
	Sheets
	A201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	15 9A 2021 View 1 - Close up Entrance night
	16 9C 2021 View 3 - Aerial
	17 9C 2021 View 2 - Front Face
	18 Material Front Entrance
	19 6 3130 W. Rawson REVISED Plan Set 3.5.2021
	3859 _____T100 Title Sheet
	Sheets
	T100 - COVER SHEET & PLAN REVIEW INFORMATION


	3859 ___Civil Existing Survey
	3859 __Civil CJE1945R8-CivilSet 2.25.21
	3859 __Civil NRPP
	3859 __Landscape Plans 20210301
	Sheets and Views
	AA Franklin Kids Connection Lplan 20210301-L1.0
	OLE1

	AA Franklin Kids Connection Lplan 20210301-L1.1
	OLE1

	AA Franklin Kids Connection Lplan 20210301-L1.2
	OLE1



	3859 _AS01 Architectural Site Plan
	Sheets
	AS01 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN


	3859 A101 Floor Plan
	Sheets
	A101 - DIMENSION FLOOR PLAN


	3859 A110 Reflected Ceiling Plan
	Sheets
	A110 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN


	3859 A201 Exterior Elevations
	Sheets
	A201 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	3859 A301 Building & Wall Sections
	Sheets
	A301 - BUILDING & WALL SECTIONS


	3859 A402 Dumpster Enclosure Plans
	Sheets
	A402 - DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE & MONUMENT SIGN DRAWINGS





	Project Name: Kids Connection Franklin 
	Catalog Number: See Below 
	Type: OA
	MODEL: 
	OPTICS: 
	LEDs: 
	CURRENT: 
	KELVIN: 
	VOLTAGE MOUNTING: 
	YM: 
	FINISH: 
	CAPSHADE OPTIONS: 
	PC120: 
	OPTIONS: 


